
TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
COMMTSSION
Meeting No. 2707

October 7,2015,1:30 PM
175 East 2nd Street,2nd Level, One Technolory Center

Tulsa City Council Chamber

CONSIDERO DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON:

Call to Order:

REPORTS:

Chairman's Report:

Workses Renort:

Director's Report:
Review TMAPC Receipts for the month of August 2015

1. Minutes of August 19,2015, Meeting No. 2704

2. Minutes of September 2, 2}I1,Meeting No. 2705

3. Minutes of September 16,2015, Meeting No. 2706

CONSENT AGENDA:

All matters under "Consent" are considered by the Planning Commission to be routine
and will be enacted by one motion. Any Planning Commission member may, however,

remove an item by request.

4. LS-20808 (Lot-Split) (County) - Locatiôn: West of the northwest corner of West 51't

Street Souttr (Wesì Coyote frâit; and South l65th West Avenue

5. LC-703 (Lot-Combination) (County) - Location: West of the northwest corner of West

14th Street South and South 2l4th West Avenue

6. LC-704 (Lot-Combination) (CD 9) - Location: Northwest cornelof East 37th Place

South and South Peoria Avenue

7. LS-20812 (Lot-Split) (CD 1) - Location: West of the Southwest corner of East 29th Street

North and North Harvard Avenue (Related to LC-705)

8. LC-705 (Lot-Combination) (CD 1) - Location: Northwest corner of E Apache Street and

North Harvard Avenue (Related to LS-20812)

g. LS-20813 (Lot-Split) (CD 7) - Location: Northwest corner of East 61't Street South and

South Garnett Road (Related to LC-706)



10. LC-706 (Lot-Combination) (CD 7) - Location: Northwest corner of East 61't Street

South and South Garnett Road (Related to LS-20813)

ll.LC-707 (Lot-Combination) (CD S) - Location: Southwest corner of East 119th Street

South and South Norwood Avenue

12. LS-20814 (Lot-Split) (County) - Location: South of the southeast corner of East 191't

Street South and South Memorial Drive (Related to: LC-708)

13. LC-708 (Lot-Combination) (County) - Location: South of the southeast corner of East

191't Street South and south Memorial Drive (Related to: LS-20814)

14. LS-20815 (LotSplit) (CD 2) - Location: South of the southeast corner of West 46th

Street South and South Waco Avenue

l5.LC-70g (Lot-Combination) (CD 9) - Location: South of the southwest corner of East 41't

Street South and South Rockford Avenue

16. Tulsa Rehabilitation Hospital - Final Plat, Location: South of East 91't Street South.

east of South Mingo Road, (CD 7)

17. PUD-687-2 - Eller & Detrich/Lou Revnolds, Location: Southwest corner of South

Harvard Avenue and East 71't Street, requesting a PUD Minor Amendment to reduce

the setback from the westerly boundary from 110 feet to 93 feet, (CD 2)

18. Z-7140-SP-ld - TEP, Inc.Æim Terral, Location: South of the southwest corner of
S""th M"ybett" Avenue and West 81't Street South, requesting a Corridor Minor
Amendment to revise side yard setback requirements, (CD 2)

19. PUD-619-C - Kinslow. Keith & Todd/I{icsþ \ryAüg, Location: North of the northwest

cor*. of So.tth M"mo.iul O.irr" urd East lllth Street South, requesting a PUD Detail
Site Plan for a new offtce building within the PUD, (CD 8)

CONSIDERATION OF ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA:

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

20. Review and make recommendation to the City Council on adoption of a new zoning

coden repealing and replacing the existing Zoning Code (Title 42 TRO)' and repeal

the exisiing Form-Based Code (Title 42-B TRO). (Continued from September 28,

201s)

21. PUD-221-H -Michael Jovce, Location: Southeast corner of South 1291h East Avenue

estingaPUDMajorAmendment,(CD)(Continuedfrom
9l2ll5) (Applicant has requesting a continuance to l0l2lll5)



22.L5-20811 (Lot-Split) (County) - Location: Northeast corner of east 96th Street North and

North Yale Avenue

23. Cadent Park - Minor Subdivision Plat, Location: West of the northwest corner of East

91't Street South and South Yale Avenue, (CD 8) (Staff requests a continuance to

r0l21l20rs)

24. G4 Hospitalitv - Minor Subdivision Plat, Location: West of northwest corner of North
193'd East Avenue and East Admiral Place, (CD 6)

25. 2,-7314 - Citv Council. Location: South of southwest corner of South Riverside Drive

and East 71't Street South, requesting, requesting rezoning from RS-4/RM-2/PUD-128-E
to AG/PUD-128-1, (CD 2) (Related to PUD-128-I) (Continued from 9l2ll5)

26. PUD-128-I - Citv Council, Location: South of southwest comer of South Riverside

Drive and East 71tt Street South, requesting a PUD Major Amendment to abandon a

portion of the PUD, RS-4/RM-21PUD-128-E, (CD 2) (Related to 2-7314) (Continued

from9l2l15)

27 Location: Northwest corner of South Carson Avenue and East

Street South, requesting rezoning from RM-2 to CS, (CD 4)

28.2-7318 - Harris- Location: West of southwest corner of East 36th Street

North and North Garrison Avenue, requesting rezoning from AG/CS to CH, (cD 1)

29. r Location: Southeast corner of South Memorial Drive

1

and East Street South, requesting a Corridor Development Plan to add Use Unit
17, Collision Center, CO, (CD 7)

30. Review and provide a recommendation to the City Council regarding increasing the
spacing requirement between liquor stores in the Zoning Code, Title 42 T.R.O.

Section 1214.C.3.

OTHER BUSINESS

31. Consider adopting resolutions fïnding four projects within Tax Incentive District
Number one in conformance with the Tulsa comprehensive Plan:

a. Adopt resolution finding the 522 South Boston Avenue Project within Tax

Incentive District Number One, City of Tulsa, Oklahoma is in conformance with
the City of Tulsa Comprehensive Plan, Resolution No-2707-939.

b. Adopt resolution finding the 2ll West 3'd Street Project within Tax Incentive

District Number One, City of Tulsa, Oklahoma is in confoÍnance with the City of
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan, Resolution No. 2707-940.



c. Adopt resolution finding the 400 South Boston Avenue Project within Tax

Incentive District Number One, City of Tulsa, Oklahoma is in conformance with
the City of Tulsa Comprehensive Plan, ResolutionNo. 2707-941.

d. Adopt resolution finding the 420 East Archer Street Project within Tax Incentive

District Number One, City of Tulsa, Oklahoma is in confoÍnance with the City of
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan, Resolution No. 27 07 -9 42.

32. AC-137 - Cherokee Meadows - Location: East of the southeast corner of North Peoria

Avenue and East Reading Street. The applicant withdrew this alternative compliance

application before processing and is requesting a refund of S150.00.

33. Commissioners' Comments

ADJOURN

CD: Council District

NOTE: If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities
Act, please notiff INCOG (91S) 584-7526. Exhibitso Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to
the Planning Commission may be received and deposited in case files to be maintained at

Land Development Servicesr INCOG. Ringing/sound on all cell phones and pgg must be

turned off during the Planning Commission.

Visit our website at www.tmapc.org email address: esubmit@incog.ore

TMAPC Mission Statement: The Mission of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning

Commission (TMAPC) is to provide unbiased advice to the City Council and the County

Commissioners on development and zoning matters, to provide a public forum that fosters public
participation and transparency in land development and planning, to adopt and maintain a

õomprehensive plan for the metropolitaÍr area, and to provide other planning, zoning and land

division services that promote the harmonious development of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area and

enhance and preserve the quality of life for the region's current and future residents.



TMAPC RECEIPTS
Month of August 2015

--------- Cunent Period ------- Year To Date --------

CITY COTINTYCOUNTY

$400.00

1,ó10.00

2,612.s0

(870.00)

0.00

0.00

$3.752.50

TOTAL

RECEIVED ITEMCITY

$400.00

I ,610.00

2,612.50

(870.00)

0.00

0.00

$3.7s2.50

TOTAL
RECEIVED

ZONING

Zoning Letters

Zoníng

PUDs & Plan Reviews

Refunds

NSF

Fees Waived

I-AND DIVISION

Minor Subdivisions

Preliminary Plats

Final Plats

Plat Waivers

Lot Splits

Lot Combinations

Access Changes

Other

NSF

Refunds

Fees Waived

TMAPC COMP

Comp Plan Adrnendment

Refund

BOARDS OF ADJUSTMENT

Fees

Refunds

NSF Check

Fees Waived

TOTAL

LESS WAIVED FEES *

ITEM

24

$800.00

3,220.00

5,22s.00

( 1,740.00)

0.00

0.00

$67s.00
6,460.00
5,037.50
(870.00)

$0.00

0.00

$ó75.00

6,4ó0.00

5,037.50
(870.00)

$0.00

0.00

$0.00

4,437.50

977.50

s00.00
565.00

850.00

50.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$ 1,350.00

t2,920.00
10,075.00

(l,740.00)
0.00

0.00

$0.00

8,875.00

1,955.00

1,000.00

1,1 30.00

1,700.00

100.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

23

17

58

0

l3
4

29

24

34

0

$7.50s.00

0

0

8

2

4

12

t'7

2

0

0

0

0

sl 1.302.s0 $1 1"302.50 $22.605.00

0

J

2

2

)
8

0

$0.00

I,500.00

977.50

250.00

150.00

400.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

So.oo

1,500.00

9'77.50

2s0.00

1s0.00

400.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$0.00

3,000.00

1,9s5.00

s00.00

300.00

800.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$7,200.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

4,437.50

977.50
500.00

s65.00
850.00

50.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

s3.2t7.50

$0.00

$0.00

s0,00

$6,550,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$6.ss0.00

$13,s80.00

($110.77)

0.00

53.277.50

s0.00

s0.00

s6s0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

$650.00

$7,680.00

$6.sss.00

$0.00

$0.00

s0.00

s200.00
$0.00

$200.00

$ 12,500.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

$ 12.500.00

s50,065.00

($ss.77)

$50,009.23

$200.00

s11,550.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

$11.5s0.00

$30,432.50

($ss.77)

$30,376.73

$0.00

$9s0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

$950.00

$19,632.50

$19,632.50

$7.380.00 $7.380.00 $14.760.00

0 $200.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$f2a0.0s

$21,260.00

($l 10.77)

GRAND TOTALS 513,469.23 $7,680.00 s21,149.23

* Advertising, Signs & Postage Expenses for City of Tulsa Applications with Fee Waivers.





Final Subdivision Plat

Tulsa Rehabilitation Hospital - (CD 7)
, east of South Mingo Road

This plat consists of 1 Lot, 1 Block, on 4.3 acres.

Staff has received release letters for this plat and can recommend APPROVAL of the Final Plat.

Ib.t
9123115



DRAFTFINALPI..AT

ú¡*hffiffi

Ðdh 

-

rwrM

dcú.OcÉffi

.¡dÈ-

Tulsa Rehabilitation Hospital
A Resubdivision ofpart of South Tulsa Medical Office Cenær

& Suinger Nunery And Gardens Of The City Of Tulsa

in Section 19, T-18-N, R-l¿l-E,

City ofTulsa, Tulsa County, State ofOklahoma.

G¡'
hrbúudhffi@bh16@h
hffiblül.hb¡Ñþdhb#
;ù6cÌü1fr1ÉbhÞc.4ddhry
ùbùffidhffi.üd4b.h
dfudffid*Gddd¡dhrù¡.ù@hd
cÑ-*6.ot@-dÈc.¡qdlÉh
ñdSrich@@

UTBOMÆYM[DS@NON

orilEwdlw

cd(t f^rg ff dl,¡* €$Ù
ÉL' ffiED Æ

¡ã6 sørâ'Ê

H¡CE $stlit Fm 
^ 

Ñ&

flw d srÊ d úr'$-. wre ¡ æ!s c so
Ef,NWSffcle'ffi

7.2* .d 
^ 

ÑÆ
d rs,57 Er rÆ srsrTsl rd 

^ 
ùsM 6 tit

EE¡ BIEE wo7.2l m ¡ D

scMrrc*^¡d-rffit{c&
H Rffi THiM ù ÆÉ ø $'E12" MMÚ ¡ id'

¡do ffi ¡7f1f$l ffi

^ 
ordc s 1!,ú En ilñ s521dE U 

^ 
dstÆ

tr ezÛ' FFI ffEu s'l,ft
É4 ¡[E erlra m 

^ 
ñM d a{ E+

Mf16r .ü ¡ ffiÆ S s,t6 Eft BæE
w0?.21 æR 

^ 
ñM 4 .s.7. Fã¡ ñtU

setl8l ffi 
^ 

drM tr r€ r8; ÙM No¡fsr

EM. rs,rÚm nÊ ffi
*GSrruSftD4trF

P.O.C. - NW CORTER SEC 19

R14E

Locotion Mop

OWNR
M.distor Túbo R¿hoÞ. LLC

flo0.toñ û 7?GJ
l.dú.dblorco¡e,.oñ

smwYoR

8ENNff SUryEYING. INC.

18

ø,
P,0, BOX 8€

Choul.ou. O( 745J7
PHONE: €rA) 476-7.6.

Fdi l91A) 476-7Æ..dil¡oi. ôfturbrizori.ñ No. 602&otr Jun. 9. æ16
dorúcb.ndt.u@o,coñ

Nffi
WALUCE ENGINEÊRING
2æ E. UTHfr ru S,

rultô. O( 7410J
l9r3) g-#a

&ililtotô of bthdizotio. No,l60
ÁÞnd Jum s. 2017

_!49¡q¡Æs449!-
o oE¡orEs a Fou¡o ¡/d lrc¡ P¡N

a DÉNOÌ6 
^ 

SF J/t rmN aN
mtu æ 'a a!02"

MN
U/E - UrlllÛ æEIENÌ

lE!! ' ÆDEs

WTWDA]wNæ
tÉ vÊRtm urur FoR THrs Pul 6

ND ON M@ CPS MTA

ANMNM
r/a'rmil gN cHrsE6 a' ¡/3'¡RON Prì
åLù-6æ,60 EW-677,& ELw-67r'a9

N=*512.75ro N=¡&t4.sa$ il-$l8l209&
Ê-259te14.431o E-2599110.a7@ E-2St98o730

ÐDRBSDIWNM:
ÆOÑ SHdN ON IHIS PUT Æ€

&cuuÌE 6 oF THE n¡Ê ilE PUI lÆ
frÉo. ÆoREssEs Æ $il€d ft CNGE
NO $OUþ NMR 8E REUÐ ON IN PæE

ø üE ú4 DESRPNON.

_!4!E-9t-Þ84¡!G-
frE ÊWING NÊ FOñ ff]S

SUffi IS æED O{ ûE NOffi
Lr¡E OF Sm rug ¡É014

OFId CÊMER Æ AÊNC
s'f laE

æ
scoÈ¡ 1'-¡0'

lñMh
]MRùffiEqid

N

slø 1 0F3

¡rod.hosúiollæ.¡c.øñ

lr
;'¿

c-r,
--û(

V,
.-i\\..1

$
j

ÊI
g

bcw'.*2s,r!5

l"lç.
{$ìS

H
rt

r
E
!¡

lc¡h û¡l E¡l Aûll
òþ,-'*-"*r'o

'v /"t 'cp^/Ltí! >,^,.¡-79,Íq
_</ri

'<Q

ffi

I
I

I

I

,t

$
à

I

I

I

trs ur
1

gt!4

Èt

l

l

I

I

I

I

I

E
Þ

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

L

Þ



Case Number: PUD-687-2
Minor Amendment

Hearing Datei October 7,2015

TM
',- irU fvle 1 "_rDr_rli 

I ilr eü
Plortnincl C on trt rissio"r

Owner and Aoplicant lnformation:
Applicant: Lou Reynolds

Property Owner: South 71 Building, LLC c/o
Eller & Detrich, P.C

Case Report Prepared bv:
Jay Hoyt

Aoolicant Prooosal:

Concept summary: PUD minor amendment
to reduce the setback from the westerly
boundary from 1 10 ft to 93 ft in the area
indicated on applicant Exhibit A-1.

Gross Land Area: 3.39 acres

Location: Southwest corner of South
Harvard Avenue and East 71st Street South

Lot 1, Block 1 Guierwood Office Park

Location Map:
(shown with City Council Districts)

6
-t

l

--r-
tl 7

I

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval

Zoning:
Existing Zoning: OL/PUD-687
Proposed Zoning: No Change

Comprehensive Plan:
Land Use Map: Regional Center
Growth and Stability Map: Growth

Citv Coun I District: 2
Councilor Name: Jeannie Cue

Countv Commission District: 3

Commissioner Name; Ron Peters

Staff Data:
TRS: 8308
CZM: 52 Atlas: 1136

II 7



October 7,2015

SECTION l: PUD-687-2 Minor Amendment

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Amendment Request: Modify the PUD to reduce the setback from the westerly
boundary from 110 ft to 93 ft in the area indicated on applicant Exhibit A-1.

Staff Comment: This request can be considered a Minor Amendment as
outlined by Section 1 1 07.H.9 PUD Section of the City of Tulsa Zoning Code.

"Changes in structure heights, building sefbacks, yards, open
spaces, building coverage and lot widths or frontages, provided the
approved Development Plan, the approved PUD standards and the
character of the development are not substantially altered."

Staff has reviewed the request and determined

1) The requested amendment does not represent a significant departure from
the approved development standards in the PUD.

2) All remaining development standards defined in PUD-687 and subsequent
minor amendments shall remain in effect.

Exhibits included with staff recommendation

INCOG zoning case map
INCOG aerial photo
INCOG aerial photo enlarged
Applicant Exhibit A - Narrative
Applicant Exhibit A-1 - Site Plan

With considerations listed above, staff recommends approval of the minor
amendment request to reduce the setback from the westerly boundary from 110 ft
to 93 ft in the area indicated on applicant Exhibit A-1.

t1.L



.. 

^t,

NATURE OF' AMENDMENT/DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

The purpose of this Minor Amendment is to permit the expansion of the existing dental ofüce

by reducing the westerly building setback for a corner of such building to 93 FT from 110 FT in the

location shown on the Conceptual Site Plan attached hereto as Exhibit "A-1", otherwise such

building setback shall remain at 110 FT.

I :/ I 5. 0 I 05/0 I /PUD Minor Amendment/Replacement Exhibit A (20 I 5.09.2 1 )

n.i



\
J
¡:
( I
r,(

)(
-t

s
{

'sRS-l

lr-rr -l tl
rl
I
I
I
I
I
I
¡
I
I

I
I
¡
I
I
I
I
i?
lr
ll

PUD.
151

II-I-

PL s

s

a)
s

èq

E

s
SUBJECT TRACT

's
I-I

OL
PUD.687

ID-
-

I

I
I

PUD.1

ITIT

lTlit/r

L
It I I¡

q
{o

E 73 SrS
RS-l

?
I

I
I
I
I

tr-r
I
I
I

I

cDP-80

I

I I
I

l<
la/]T

I
ru
lh

U,

I'

¡-lI

I

¡
PU

q
{
!

v,

ìì ì
It

)
ì I Ilì

I

Feet
2000

PUD-687-2
400

18-13 08
/1.{



4000
Feet
200 Subject

Tract

PllD-687-2 Noæ: craphicovertaysmaynororÆr,
align with physical leatures on the ground.

1 8'1 3 08 Aeria! photo Date: March 2014lr#J



lj
ob:
OQ
cN
sèô\ps
!o
eöìs.:oøc
lo.àÈsÈ'i<
g
G

coo
c.>

Io

=9"\
f-\3
r--9

a-
o

G

q

s
o
o

a.
G

o
o
o
I

(\
¡l.\

oo
€

¡oI
a-

o!oo
c-QI t--
Ø

()o

C)
C)

LL
|r)

sa
[! ]"

Ir
dG::
ú¡

FAVffi8(!

* as..
'S':" ¡Þ; t', :*;. 1L

''l{'\,!¡¿ 
:,;

"f,}rÉ)

labl
tfþ

\:

* r

#r

?4 Êb
' '''rÌ¡'"

\
*$

{n' f
i{-t-F

'*"',.E 'fi

..:f #

\

'{ !I
{

,lr? ì1

ry
.ì

:-s

t
Ë

Q
.s.

'./t

11.

t,:
t''l'

f:'

"¡'l)
\,: $ ,'

ti.t

,!. -

9p
HgN,Ñ
E! 

,E[I

íË

Ã
rÍ

r

l
t
t'

¡t#
..t- - i

I

#=.;
û,Ù

f
, .- ,, - .a:..

"JT',T:
. -!- Ët.,,.* f
-Ìú*'.-' 

*
4 f,,' 'l

\'\*î "

"årË

(.

\

\
.l ,.:--

t

/\

l''.'t''

I

¡tþ;\
ø
b
R

ød'

4.t;

ï1ffi,F
I

u \

tf -r!.

(

i:lr'

I'

l!

ù 1;'"' - i

-. 

sÏ

1.4.

r7

6

o



ffig

s
RS

Ê$15

1S27

ÀRdIE@R&
gIE fuN

451.0

t!

â

ll

'l
ll

It
rl

!i

it
,I

lr
ü

h

RI

Revision Area

-t

*,9ì ,-J---

u 7td

I

lr¡

ssøÉ:;\$

ùnP'"'

ãrë

ì
'.1 s$"Éåir"

4S.53'

7l

ï
Ou\er

LOf9æ = 14¿ruSF/339aC

IOIALAU|ÞTNGSF = 22,a275t

folal PARXiNG - 120 e 1/ ß05F
HANDIOPSPACES. 5 REqA SPRdIOED

61,36 5F GRTEN *ACE e 41%

EXHIBIT'A-1"
PROPOSED BUiLDIN6 OCCUPIES

2æSFOF nWTOUSSmAq

zl. ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN f:t
tY * t.-"' 

NoRrH

ru

è<

L<

b-

roz
ã
Jf
to
¿
F2uô
zo

=u
J

J
\





Case Number: Z-7140-SP-1d
Corridor Minor Amendment

Hearin Date: October 7,2015

T[{*#ç
['lorrnirr r-l Cort irt lirsion

Owner and Applicant lnformation:
Applicant: Tim Terral, Tulsa Engineering and
Planning Associates, lnc.

P Owner: H e Park LLC

Case Report Preoared bv:
Jay Hoyt

Aoolicant Prooosal:

Concept summary: Corridor Minor
amendment to revise side yard setback
requirements

Gross Land Area: 41 acres

Location: South of the Southwest corner of
South Maybelle Avenue and West 81st

Street South

Hyde Park at Tulsa Hills

Location Map:
(shown with City Gouncil Districts)

_-l

J
6

-L-----l

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends APPROVAL

Zoninq:
Existing Zoning: COIZ-7 140-SP-1
Proposed Zoning: No Change

Gomprehensive Plan:
Land Use Map: Existing Neighborhood
Growth and Stability Map: Stability

Citv Council District: 2
Councilor Name: Jeannie Cue

Countv Gomm ission District: 2
Commissioner Name: Karen Keith

Staff Data:
TRS: 8214
CZM: 51 Atlas: 1584

IE,



October 7,2015

SECTION l: Z-7140-SP-1d Minor Amendment

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Amendment Request: Modify the Corridor Plan Development Standards to revise
the side yard setback requirements.

Currently the side yard setback is 15 ft with no garage openings permitted to face
the 15 ft setback.

The applicant proposes to revise the side yard setback to a 20 fr. side yard for
garage openings facing the side yard abutting a private street, with the building
line remaining 15 ft for all other portions of the structure.

Staff Comment: This request can be considered a Minor Amendmenf as outlined
by Section 806.C of the Corridor District Provisions of the City of Tulsa Zoning
Code.

"Minor changes in the proposed corridor development plan may be authorized by
the Planning Commission, which shall direct the processing of an amended site
plan and subdivision plat, incorporating such changes, so long as substantial
compliance is maintained with the approved site plan and the purposes and
standards of this chapter. "

Staff has reviewed the request and determined:

1) The requested amendment does not represent a significant departure from
the approved development standards in the Corridor Development Plan.

2) All remaining development standards defined in Z-7140-SP-1 and
subsequent minor amendments shall remain in effect.

Exhibits included with staff recommendation

INCOG zoning case map
INCOG aerial photo
Applicant Amendment Narrative

With considerations listed above, staff recommends approval of the minor
amendment request to revise side yard setback requirements.

lî,1



Hyde Park at Tulsa Hills
Minor Amendment to Corridor Site PIan(z-tt+0-sP-1)

I. NARRATIVE

Hyde Park at Tulsa Hills (Case No. Z-7140-SP-1, Plat No. 6394) was approved by

the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission on September 23,2009 and by

the Tulsa City Council on December 3,2009. Hyde Park at Tulsa Hills is a41.02
acre single-family residential development located on the west side of South

Maybelle Avenue West, at approximately West 84ù Boulevard South.

This Minor Amendment t o Z-7 I 40-SP- I is submitted to request that the "Minimum
Side Yard Abutting a Private Street" be amended from 15 ft. with no garage

openings permitted to face the 15 ft. building setback to a20 ft. building setback

for garage openings facing the side yard abutting a private street, with the building
line remaining 15 ft. for all other portions of the structure.

lr,3



- ;rr Ò
IJ

GO E

/=aYlt
RS-3

a.

F
o

GO

PUD.636

PUD-636C

GS
AG

GSP

lût\rll
\\,

PUD.765A
DO

f

aùñcl
Ç, -ô Q) 1g

[-s/>-c
¡1 S

GO

I

a
u

SUBJECT TRACTAG

RS-3

AG

AG

îSí:S!

!3
I

D-6944

GO
PUD.694

co

Feet
3000

z-7140-SP-7d ß.'l600

18-12 14



6003000
Feet

Subject
Tract

z-7140-SP-7d tt-{
lr-# 18-12 14

Note: G¡aplrle ovGÍlays may not prcc¡sely
.ngn wtth ptryslcal læturcs on the ground.

Aertat Photo Date: lúarch 2014





Gase N umber: PUD-619-C
Detail Site Plan

Heari Date: October 7,2015

Tl*ffiç
Plortrlirr rl Corrlrl lissic-:t r

Owner and Applicant lnformation:
Applicant: Kinslow, Keith & Todd - Nicole Watts

P Owner: 101't Co er Oaks LLC

Case Report Prepared bv:
Jay Hoyt

Applicant Proposal:

Detailed Site Plan:
Plan represents details for a new office building
within the PUD.

Gross Land Area'. 2.56 Acres

Location: North of the Northwest corner of South
Memorial Drive and East 111th Street South

Lot 1, Block 3 Memorial Commons

Location Map:
(shown with City Council Districts)

4

9

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends APPROVAL

Zoninq:
Existing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning

RS-3/PUD-619-C
: No Change

Comorehe Plan:
Land Use Map: Regional Center
Grovrrth and Stability MaP: Growth

Gitv Coun I District: 8
Councilor Name: Phil Lakin

Countv Gommission 3

Commissioner Name; Ron Peters

Staff Data:
TRS: 8326
CZM: 57 Atlas: 2673

n(



October 7,2015
SECTION ¡: PUD-619-C Detailed Site Plan

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

CONCEPT STATEMENT:
The applicant is requesting detail site plan approval on a 2.56 Acre site in a Planned Unit Development

for a new office building including one, two story building.

PERMITTED USES:
Uses permitted as a matter of right in the CS district, Use Unit 19, Hotel Motel and Recreation for a

health club/spa and an enclosed swimming pool use only; Use Unit 20, Recreation: lntensive for an

unenclosed swimming pool only; and uses-customarily accessory to permitted uses but shall exclude

Use Unit 12A. The office building proposed for this project is allowed by right.

DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS:
The submitted site plan meets all applicable building height, floor area, density, open space, and setback

limitations. No modifications of the previously approved Planned Unit Development are required for

approval of this site plan.

ARCH ITECTURAL GU I DELI NES:
The new building meets all applicable architectural guidelines in the Planned Unit Development.

OFF-STREET PARKI NG AN D VEH ICU LAR C ¡ RCU LATI ON :

The site plan meets the minimum parking defined in the Tulsa Zoning Code and the Planned Unit

Development.

LIGHTING:
Site lighting plans not provided. The applicant has indicated that pole lights will not be provided' Light

standãrds witn¡n 200 feet of the west boundary shall not exceed 12feet in height. Light standards within

the remainder of the planned unit development shall not exceed 25 feet in height. All lights, including

building mounted, shall be hooded and directed downward and away from the west and north

boundaries of the pUD. Shielding of outdoor lighting shall be designed so as to prevent the light

producing element or reflector of tñe light fixture fiom being visible to a person standing at ground level

in adjacent AG or RS zoned areas.

SIGNAGE:
The site plan does not illustrate signage. Any new signage will require a separate permit. All signage

will be required to meet the Planñed Unit Development Standards. Any ground or monument signs

placed in an easement will require a license agreement with the City prior to receiving a sign permit'

This staff report does not remove the requirement for a separate sign plan review process.

SITE SCREENING AND LANDSCAPING:
The open space, landscape area and screening are consistent with the Planned Unit Development

requirementi and meet the minimum standards of the Landscape portion of the Tulsa Zoning Code.

This staff report does not remove the requirement for a separate landscape plan review process.

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS AND CI RCULATION :

The plan displays pedestrian paths adjacent to the proposed building.

M ISCELLANEOUS SITE CONSI DERATIONS:
There are no concerns regarding the development of this area t?L



SUMMARY:
Staff has reviewed the applicant's submittal of the site plan as it relates to the approved PUD-619-C.

The site plan submittal meets or exceeds the minimum requirements of the Planned Unit Development.

Staff finds that the uses and intensities proposed with this site plan are consistent with the approved
planned Unit Development, and the stated purposes of the Planned Unit Development section of the

Zoning Code.

Exhibits included with staff recommendation:

INCOG zoning case map
INCOG aerial photo
Applicant Site Plan
Applicant Exterior Elevations
Applicant Trash Enclosure Details

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the detail site plan for the proposed new office building.

(Nofe; Detait síte ptan approvaldoes not constitute sign plan or landscape plan approval.)

t1.3



RS-l
AG

PL

GS

I OL
PU

PU

PUD.67

E 106 PL¡S. r- rra

GGI
I
T

t¡trlrrll-rr-

PU

I
I

I
I
¡

SUBJECT TRACT

!

19

19C
9B

a
0

GS
¡AG

I-r t
- III- II- -l

F

I
I
I

RS-3

T

II I -rrl

109

I
I

PUD.¡
570 I
rrJP T

o
J
s
É

=l¡J

=s I
trll

I
¡

GG

P

I
I
lrrr

I
!

cs

RM-I

PU

OL

vt

0

0

!FÚõEi

w GSBixby Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits

LEGEND
GS

Feet
2000

PUD-619.C DSP t7(400

18-13 26



.,1

I

WE]E¿EI

f;

ìj

@*r

d:
Er
es

,!

@
l:=
@
r=

€Ð\F
ç\F
ru

t:d
I1q

(¡l

I

¡

@

b
R
Eg

T

WgME

I

@
F!
trs
air

Ë
tÌn

wgaE
;,i',1', I I I'

.-...

si

)

L.*
L+*..¿ rt:

b.t

,f

r-- l-

'ì:,,',! '"
r .'?

r J ,l-'ì',,-Í
¡.-*"t)-.i -,- . !

p
6

r!
i;

g
p

8ß@0Ð

H,
u

..ii .i.\.',:.'

T'
'!1rr

ú . ';lhl :1.E -ú

: t*-* F-'-,*

1!)

@

b
l:ìl
B
uu

i
4

't_'-.[

r

'*$'

4,

** =2': ;T

o

q
b
e3
sà
fln

Ø
çJ

,rt$
g
rq

'ì

)t.!

,$

ir
iÉ

,&_

@8,,..,-.

@._

çò"e.
. F{-

g.

:.. -;- Q

b
çn

Ht!

wÐ{?eE

't,,.ì àÈ
h¡o ìo"=--- õ b:

:. äoo
.-3:Ë

\o:GøëÈ o<
eÈô
lÈQ

:E€
o O{

Èì.r
!e 

-'-ÀÈ õ: r<
ËÈ¿è

c.,t

e.
ct,
a
$

¡g)
F
C9

IaI
a-

o()
It-
Ø

I
iUoOO
LL c.¡

o
$



I, dL OIMENSON3 SHM HÉRÊON Àæ fO FÆE OF CüRÊ SO F&E OF

ôIILONO UNLÊSS ffiEffiSE SNOWN OfHEMISE ON PUNS

2, NEæ¡mCTORSNÂLLßIAINAMFæÎøSËPßrctr8ÑEENNÉ
* LINEæÑÞUlIANOÀL!OTHERæNWfS

1 ilE æN]mR SHÀLL BE FæONS'SLE FON ÊE 
^SAUION 

OF ÀLL
HEiORNfrShMONCMIPU!S'

HERþN ARE RÉPÂæENTAIÙÉ

Á CONIMIGlO@RDINAÍ€ÀILf]LñSÉMCESMÉStrfr SUPPLIER

A øOrcNÁIE AU SUIDINO 6NilECTþÑS AilD UNilÉGR SEIre WB fiE
ilECMflIilL ÉLECTRI*L NÞ PLUMSING PUIS'

7. UÎllil SÉfuCE æNNECIIONS SHALL BÊ INSAIÉD Æ PER ÞPUilSLE Cñ
æoEs ÂND SÞ¡CFqloNs

A ELEdRIdL CilDUfi SWL BÉ ¿'M SN¡O IOMÐ' ÍÊLEPNONE CONDUII

si¡iL sE r wc sc|ao ñHtrq aND qslÊ rELEVsroN æNou r srat BE 4

soRsFW@rrÐ a!ÂÈlosElNsralLEDwtrHÀpuLLSrRNC.
. HÁÑôIæ ÞÀRKNO SIONS S-' +Âara sþNs sfrL flaw -tsg rNrÉPurrow sYilÐL oE ÀærBtr ô\

iiE Nò oNE srcN sHÂu uvÉ üE sarEflÊNr !a rccÊsssle #L@
rHÈswbbLoFAæÉ$rBtrff. æñoMoFsrcils$aLL BÉaMlillMUloFrc

1t frE UTILfr LOdTIdS RÊPâæEMÉO d ÎHIS OMW¡ilG {ERÉ æüPLIEO

;FòM eôft F ELo oBsEwaloNs
¿;;;ÁÈs ælrwrcR *ÀL
Ãñó n¿ óre ou+ sreæu N ôRoER rc vERrry L@rcNs FRIÒR 1o

II. IOrcGWHIC INFORUION SHM HËREOil IS æED ON ñE fffi APHrc
oEsrèr soww Ev sseuoa¡ wErsz ¡ ÆælÂrEs re sowû Bæo

12 IHECONTffiIORSruLBE**ONSIBEÉ*O3TA¡NIN6ÀtrNECES$RY- r;vò-niónoÈreÀm¡emrerRoMrHEcril rNcLUorNsÞdrgoNoÊeoNñ
ANDIN3UMìCÊæREOUIRÉd

Iry flÊ C W PIELG rcRre DEP&frÊNI AI
LN U XOURS PRM rc STÂRT OÞ 6NSRMION'

r4 - l¡E @mwToR !s RsPoNslaG FoR cdsRrcroN $^nNo

16 VÊRTTNOAruMsÆÉÞONeSmilNAW)
1A flORBONTA ilîUM NÉÞ ôN OXUHdA SAÉ ÞUilE COORO1NATE SYSIEM

IZ ÉORSIEUCH1INôLæÂÎôilSNDCONDUtrREÊERÊXCEELÉÍR1CALMS

RESERVE A
MEMOML COMMONS

orchir.clur. I lnl.ilor l.ñoì¡..ilng

iel 91a.714.427O
lox 918.744.7A49
22m south ufiæ Þbcê, suile 20O

lulso, oklohomo 74114

www.kklorch¡tecls.com

CERTIFICATE OF AUIHOR1¿AI¡ON
NO. CA 5305 ãP.oóls/æls

øæ^rds rñ0drcotor.ætÞÑl

THE

VINEYARD
otFlcE
PARK

LOT I, BLOCK 3,

MEMORIAL COMMONS
TULSA, OKLAHOMA

((à

".sË*lt--a,
Ëåtryry

^tY*tlÇ¡",r

LocqtlonMoo I

I

'wl\
ô
I

/\

" i""i "ffiI

I

I

I

I

I
RESERW A

MIMORhL COMMONS
I

l

I

LOT I, ELOCK 2'
TgE MEYARD ON MMOML

1'-30

ÞFòÞÉRfl LINE. W4SW

PUD SITE PLAN

c01

ñ
{\-

I

I

I

L

I

l
I

l
I

l
ì

I

I

I

I

I

I

l
I

L

I

L

I

l
l

I
I

I

,4

I

s
d

l

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

l
I

tl

I
I
I

4

HÂÑICAPÐ SÞÆINO RÊOURÐ
IìN*PPEÞ SPÆING PROVOEO

FROrcSÉO IMPERIOUS ÂRA

s6acb

FFÒM Sdft MÉMæÁL *IE W
FROM THE ffiS' PUD sdNNY
FROM TE rcRfr ruD âilNOÆY
FrcM IÆ SÚH PUD BOUIW:

Lff_.. eæ( 1 úErcFßL cowds c P oF -us srÀ E oF o@.,M

E*GdorLlghtln9:
Nô ru lGM PRdDÉD

ffiSdÊMEMæEfiTEru
ROü flÉ WS PUD BdNÑ:

FFOM IIÉ 6dTH ruO þUNW:

N6WE ÆS FÉAURED
NMERAPRdOÐ

siþ Dru

På*lng SF6 ftqu¡rum.nt

SUILDING Éffi PERMMO

moP6Ð FLOOR ai$ RAI|O



GENERAL NOTES

¡ooul^R mK 7{'L i r¡¡."¡ r ¡

-@
r¡ffi

D
KEYllo-rEs O **Pl¡:b5'"H¡ä¡tìl

+-ååi#ir*---

+-"1ji#a-"¡r-

wdes¡gn
ARCHIECTU RÊ & INTERIORS

8¡5 Ê.3rd Street, Su¡le C
1úlso. OK7lln

Olilce: 91 8.794.óó1 6

Fox 91a.791.6óú
M.wdeignsile.com

-
PROJECT:

VINEYARD
otFlcE

BUILDING

PROJECT #
11137

EXTERIOR FINISH

2a2arl3' PúrÊ fiaL $ÊLDEo fo slÊEL Roo

3/4" DMÍÊR ffEL ROD, IHRæ OI OÑE END

ç-'"å:i-*di 
-

ffi1,åïftõ-

ç-iÉiiidFioõ- - -

Ét9{:9:-----

A..-Éúi-iEcr-

f-å"!iÉ"S1¿

2 y.F,iriLEVArloN

I 9^911.-r,H 
ELEvArroN

780¿ E r08lH sT

TUTSA, OK
74133

--CÔNSULTANT:

r-r
REVISIONSI

--

ISSUE DA-IE:

8.2A.2015

--
SHEET NAME:

EXTERIOR
Et-EVATTOI{Í¡

-

SHEET #:

A301
? TIE ROD WITH TURNBUCKLEv *^'r'r,'ø-r¡.

-.S)

^]

)

-t-lr-
I
I
tL_

l
rl

J

)



GENERAL NOTES
G'
T

l

+-åiåF'fåe"r

HÉ-a*¡t-
/J'!q--!:---

+-hLr'å.s"r -

KEYf.lOrES() *",Ëgli$å'""i""¿i"l$l

wdesign
ARCHIËCTURE & INftRORS

al5 Ê.3rd Slreet. Sulte c
luko, O( 74120

Ollce:918.794.ó61 ó

Êox:918.794.óæ2
M.wdesignsile.com

-I

EXTÉRIOR FINISH

" rN.uurlc coloR Â¡D ilo¡( rc

VINEYARD
OFFICE

BUITDING

PROJECT:

SHEÉT #:

*)I
i

I

I 2 *Eå?r,ELEvArloN

.I NORTH ELEVATION

PROIECT *
14137

7806 E r081H ST

TUI.SA, OK
74r33

--
CONSULÌANT:

t---
REVISIONST

--
ISSUÉ DAÌE:

8.28.2015

--

SHEET NAME:

EXTERIOR
ELEVAlI()llS

+-åiåii.Én¡

f-ir¡iå*:r*- - 
- -

+-""li,i"#.i ---
+-åJiå#i-*r-

Èu¡-c'¡-ñãcr--

+-.'¡:LJ"-{

A302

:\
\

!--1
i'l

I

--]-r-ì-

tI
I

f
il

J

P
-I¡

;.\

-

il

.:)//

N

I

I

ilL

Ir.



-ffi
wdesign

ÀRCHIEqURE & INIERIORS

815 E.3d5ìÉê1, Sultc C
Iußo, O( 741 20

OlÍcer 9ì8.794.6óló
Ía*91a.791.6@

w.wdôdgftlte.com

-

-

PROJECI:

VINEYARD
OFFICE

BUITDING

PROJECT #
14137

lOPMM

FRONÌ ËWAnON i

7806 E l08TH Sr
rutsA, oK

74133

--
CONSULTANT:

-

REVISIONS:

¡--
ISSUÊ DATE:

gDE EEAf,ON

a-2a.2015

-

SHEEÌ NAME:
EII-AFGED

lRASH
ENCLOSTJBÉ

ssfoN a.a

1 åIh+RGED rRAsH ENCLoSURE DETAIL

rr-
SHÊFI #:

A204

-$
-$

Ël

;l
FI

Hl

sl

;1
ãl

sl-l





lssues and Questions Raised by Commissioners

ai9-28-2015 TMAPC Public Hearing

1. How is "the overlay" established?

Overlays are established in the same way that any other zoning district is established. The process is

initiated either by (1) the TMPAC or city council or (2) the property owners who wish to be a part of the

overlay. See the following relevant provisions in the public hearing draft zoning code (proposed chanses

shown as redline):

Note: for privately initiated applications affecting multiple properties, all owners would need to be

signatories to the overlay zoning application.

2. How can we better define or describe the planning and public

involvement act¡v¡ties that must precede establishment of an over¡ay?

The public hearing draft zoning code attempts to address this question in Sec. 20.030-E.2. One option

for consideration would be to amend that section as follows (proposed chanses shown as redline):

zo.o3o-E Establishment or Amendment of NC Overlay Districts

1. Proposals to establish or amend NC overlay district regulations must be processed in the same

manner as all other zoning code text and map amendments.

L

zo.oro-D Procedure
The following procedures apply to the establishment of all overlay districts unless otherwise expressly

stated.
1. Overlay district regulations must be established in accordance with the zoning code text

amendment procedures of Section 70.o2o'
2. Zoning map amendments establishing, expanding or reducing the boundaries of an overlay district

must be established in accordance with the zoning map amendment procedures of Section 70.o3o.

zo.o3o-E Establishment or Amendment of NC Overlay Districts
7.. Proposals to establish or amend NC overlay district regulations must be processed in the same

manner as all other zoning code text and map amendments.

Section 70.o3o Zoning Map Amendments (Rezonings)

7o.o3o-A Authority to File

Amendments to the zoning map may be initiated onlv bv the city council, the planning commission, the

owner of the real property that is the subject of the proposed zoning map amendment or by the property

owner's authorized agent.

7o.oro-C Applications and Fees

r. Owner-initiated Applications
Whenever the provisions of this zoníng code allow the filing of an application by the owner of the subject

property, that application m€flUst be filed by any person or legal entity having a legal or equitable interest

intherealpropertythatisthesubjectoftheapplicationorheproperty
owner's authorized agent.

â0. I



z. A pre-application meeting is required before the filing of any owner-initiated overlay district

application (see Szo.oro-C.zì.

+.3¿ Proposed regulations and overlay district boundaries must be based on an adopted plan or be

prepared following an inclusive, transparent, and equitable planning and public involvement process

that includes opportunities for affected property ownerg and residents to oarticioate in the

formulation of the district regulations or otherwise offer recommendations and Provide inputend

e*¡zen+a+t¡e¡ea+¡en.

¿. At the time of the public hearing to consider adoption of an overlay d istrict. the applicant must

document the public involvement process used in preparing the proposed regulations and district

boundaries, by providing at least the following information:

-Fha annar}¡ ¡nitiac A^À (^. ^-*i¡inr+ian ¡n¡l inn,,+.

b. The tvoes of information disseminated to affected residents. businesses and PropertY
owners and the methods of dissemination;

c. The level of participation by affected residents, businesses and propertv owners in

meetinos and discussions; and

d. The level of support shown by affected residents, businesses and property owners for the
proposed regulations and overlav district boundaries.

See $zo.oeo-D for additional procedures and requirements governing establishment or amendment of NC

overlay districts.

2

â0.7



TMAPC Staff Report
October 7,zOLs
(Continued from Septembe r 28, 20!5)
Zoning Code Update

Item: Public hearing to provide a recommendation to the City Council regarding adoption of a

new Zoning Code for the City of Tulsa.

A. Background
The current Zoning Code for the City of Tulsa was adopted in 1970 and has been amended

approximately 1-30 times over the past 35 years. The current Zoning Code does not provide

adequate tools to deal with modern development scenarios or implement the vision as

expressed in the 2010 Comprehensive Plan update- PLAN|TULSA'

Kirk Bishop, with Duncan & Associates, lnc. was contracted to work with the City of Tulsa and its

citizens to develop a new Zoning Code. After several years of drafts, review and a lengthy

process, the final draft of the new Zoning Code is ready to proceed through the public hearing

process. As a final step before the Planning Commission public hearing, TMAPC staff reviewed

the draft for consistency with the City of Tulsa's Comprehensive Plan. Rather than reviewing

chapter by chapter or item by item, staff identified the eight key concepts introduced in the

Zoning Code. This staff report lists and summarizes those concepts, cites relevant priorities,

goals and policies in the Comprehensive Plan and provides an analysis of the relationship and

conformance to the Comprehensive Plan. The staff recommendation is provided on page 23 of

this report.

B. Key Concepts

1) User-FriendlyDocument:
The Zoning Code update is primarily structured for electronic viewing and searching,

containing many hyperlinks throughout the electronic version of the code. References to

other sections will easily connect with those hyperlinks making it much easier for property

owners, designers, reviewing authorities, and code enforcement to work with the code'

The convenience of the electronic version will also create less demand for paper copies

and paper updates which is a more sustainable solution than providing paper copies for all

users of the code.

Land owners and property developers, especially those working in areas where infill and

redevelopment opportunities are available, have many new development opportunities

that are clearly defined in text and with appropriate graphics and diagrams. New options

for urbanized redevelopment will eliminate or simplify many of the obstacles that were

created with the suburban style development requirements of the l-970 code.

J.

âo'3
TMAPC Staff Report

Zoning Code Update
10.07.L5



The organizational structure of the new code has been updated to more accurately reflect

the typical design process for Planners, Engineers, Architects and Landscape Architects.

The new code provides opportunities for limited administrative approvals for minor

applications that previously required Planning Commission or Board of Adjustment

approval. The structure of the code removes some of the ambiguity in dimensional

standards and with lighting and signage standards. The added detail strengthens the

enforcement team position in many code non-compliance complaints.

n oriorities. soals & oolicies

TULSA COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Concept statement from Part Vl: Managing the Pløn

Zoning Code:

Proposed strotegies listed in the comprehensive plan include "Step l--Revise the

Zoning Code... Overall, the zoning code should be a user-friendly document thot

clearly and logically explains how the regulations meet the plan's goals. A

developer should be able to determine easily how to develop a piece of
property....."

Zoning Code Structure and form:
"Zoning codes hove evolved since their inception in the eorly 20th century ond

separate-use Euclidean zoning has given way to a more bolonced opproach that

recognizes the benefits of mixing some uses in urban environments. Codes hove

become more usable by incorporating drowings and diagrams to illustrate how

the regulotions should be applied. The most modern codes hove moved off the

printed page ond onto the lnternet. These are less costly to maintain, but more

importantly, are eosier for the general public to occess, and can toke advontage

of advonced mopping, disploy and communication capobilities. An easily

searchable and understandoble zoning code that is accessible on the lnternet

should be o long term goal of the City's plonning depørtment".

Staff analvsis:
The Comprehensive Plan does not include specific goals for the implementation of a new

zoning code however; many places in the Plan identify the importance of the internet

accessibility and referencing easier access to the general public.

Relevant diagrams and process charts are important for clear representation of concepts.

The new code uses graphics liberally to express design and process concepts.

TMAPC Staff Report
Zoning Code Update

10.07.15

â0,''l
2



The New Zoning Code is structured to meet the general standards for user friendliness

identified in the Comprehensive Plan and will be primarily available to all public users

electronically. Therefore, the user friendly format of the new code conforms to the

concepts expressed in the Comprehensive Plan.

2l Residential Options:
The Zoning Code update introduces a new residential zoning district, RS-5, which will allow

for significantly smaller lots that in the current Zoning Code. Two residential building types

are introduced, cottage house and multi-unit house, and are allowed in the RS-5 use

category as well as in RM districts. Under the current Zoning Code, the creation of smaller

residential lots and alternative housing types are typically only realized through the use of a

discretionary zoning district, such as a Planned Unit Development (PUD) district. The

creation of the new RS-5 zoning district and residential building types allows residents more

flexibility through the use of straight zoning districts and removes the need for discretionary

zoning to achieve these development types. Patio homes are also introduced as a new

residential building type and allow for zero lot line home development. ln addition, mixed

use options (housing above office and retail) are expanded through the new Mixed-use

zoning district.

TULSA COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

LAND USE PRIORTTY 2 - Put procedures, processes and tools in ploce to effectively and

e q uito bly i m pl e me nt P LAN iT U LSA.

Lond IJse Gool S-Tulsa's regulotory programs support desired growth, economic

development, housing, a voriety of transportation modes ond quality of l¡fe priorities.

Poticy 5.7 Review and revise the zoning code to ensure that o diverse ronge of uses

and building types con be produced by the morket ploce.
. Anolyze the current zoning code to determine deficiencies and needed

omendments. This analysis should include o recommendotion on the extent of
omendments needed to implement the plan.

Policy 5.2 - Estsblish clear ond objective standords for land use planning decision ond

i m pl e m e ntoti on strate gi e s.

. Minimize the use of Planned Developments by estoblishing clear build-by-right

zoning standards for preferred uses.

HOUSING PR|OR|TY 7 - Promote bolonced housing ocross Tulsa.

Housíng Godl 7- A robust mix of housing types ond sizes ore developed and provided in

all parts of the city.
Policy 7.7 Estoblish tand use ønd zoning designations that permit the creotion of
singte-fomily homes on smoll ond medium sized lots, ottached townhomes, and

cottoge or courtyord style housing. These housing types should be permitted in new

ønd existing residential neighborhoods where oppropriate.

TMAPC Staff Report

Zoning Code Update
10.07.15

¿lÒ ç
3



Poticy 7.2 Estabtish lond use ond zoning designations thot permit the construction of
mixed-use condominiums, aportments, and live-work lofts along corridors,

downtown, ond in new centers.
Policy 7.3 Establish lond use ond zoning designations that permit higher density

mixed-use housing along transit lines ond neor station oreos.

Policy 7.4 Work with the development community ond other stakeholders to plon,

design and build one or more cotalytic mixed-use projects based on the PLAN|TULSA

innovotive building model prototypes.
Policy 7,5 Encouroge adaptive reuse of historic buildings os o key strategy to ensure

a diverse housing mix.

HOUSING PRIORITY 2 - Ensure housing affordobility for all residents.

Housing Gool 7 - Low-income ond workforce offordable housing is ovoiloble in
neighborhoods across the city.

Policy 7.2 Ensure thot land use ond zoning regulotions allow o mix of housing

types, including single fomily homes, cottoge homes, townhomes, condominiums

and oportments thot serve people at a variety of income levels.

HOUSING PRIORITY 3- Encourage energy-efficient housing across Tulso.

Housing Goal 70- Housing planning is coordinoted with transportøtion plonning to

maximize the benefits of tronsportation investments.
Policy 70.2 Work with developers to create transit-oriented projects in prime

oreos that include key corridors and the downtown.

The new residential category and building types allow for increased diversity of housing

types and affordable housing opportunities. The new residential options allow for

increased by-right development in straight zoning districts, eliminating the need for a

discretionary zoning district. ln addition, available tools for mixed-use and density are

expanded. Therefore, the new residential options presented in the Zoning Code update are

in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan.

3) Mixed-Use Zoning Districts:
The mixed use provisions of the new Zoning Code are a new concept except for the recent

addition of chapter 7a in the current Zoning Code which added Mixed-use lnstitutional (MX-

l) in 2014. Chapter 7a was adopted as a result of the Utica CorridorSmallArea Plan process

and included many of the predictable design concepts that were contemplated in the
Comprehensive Plan. Only medical and educational institutions are allowed to use that
section of the current code.

The Zoning Code update provides several mixed use designations: Neighborhood Mixed-

use, Community Mixed-use and Regional Mixed-use. Each of those Mixed-use districts will

also integrate a character and height designation which will allow the creation of finely

TMAPC Staff Report
Zoning Code Update

L0.07.15

åDQ
4



tuned context sensitive zoning districts. The respective use, character and height

designations may be established or amended only through the zoning map amendment

procedures.'

nrphensive Plan oriorities. ls& nolicies:

T U LSA COM P REH ENSIV E P LAN

Concept statement from Port Vl Managing the Plan, Lønd Use Chapter:

"The comprehensive plan is a statement of policy about the desired future form and function

of the City. The implementotion instrument of the city's lond use policy is the zoning code,

which applies rules and regulotions to property developments. Modern zoning codes ore

more than just prescriptive documents. They describe the types of ploces thot should be built

with images and diogroms. They convey to the developer or architect how a building should

relote to the street, while still ollowing creativity in design"'

LAND ttSE PRIORITY 7- Make land use decisions thot contribute to Tulsa's fiscal stobility ond

move the city towards the citizen's vision

Lond IJse Gool 3-New development is consistent with the PLAN1TULSA building blocks.

Policy 3.2 Encouroge a balance of land uses within walking distance of eoch other.
. lntegrate ond bolance lønd uses, so they complement the surrounding area.
. Support the creation of higher density mixed use oreas at møjor centers served by

tronsit.
. TronsÍorm commercial strips along Multi-modol Corridors into mixed-use

boulevards.
. Creote pedestrian-oriented, mixed-use compus areøs that will serve student
populations, faculty, ond surrounding neighborhoods.
. Support ground floor retoil along main streets olong with upper story housing and

offices.
Policy 3.5 Place buildings adjacent to the street with generous sidewalks; sidewolk

cafes, attractive londscaping and pedestrion oreos.
. Moss buitdings with common parking lots rather than situoted individuolly

surrounded by private lots.
. Provide ground floor retail, professionol service, ond/or professional office

storefronts on parking lots thot front the street'
. Enhance parking structure facades when ground floor uses cannot be provided.
. Provide buitding entronces ond windows to offer "eyes on the street," improving

security and pedestrion access.
. Ploce parking lots, goroge doors, loading zones and mechanical equipment awoy

from streets.

LAND IJSE PRIOR|TY 2 - Put procedures, processes and tools in ploce to effectively ond

e qu ita bly i m pl e m e nt P LAN iTU LSA.

Land IJse Goal S-Tulsø's regulotory progroms support desired growth, economic

development, housing, o voriety of transportøtion modes and quolity of life priorities

TMAPC Staff Report

Zoning Code Update

510.07.15

â0.1



Poticy 5,7 Review ond revise the zoning code to ensure thot o diverse range of uses

and building types can be produced by the market ploce.

. Analyze the current zoning code to determine deficiencies and needed

amendments. This analysis should include a recommendotion on the extent of

omendments needed to implement the plon.
. At a minimum, create mixed use districts that allow the PLAN¡TULSA building

prototypes to be developed, by right, ond bring pørking stondords up to current best

practices.
. Establish off-street parking and design stondards to reflect actual porking demand.
. Revise set-bock standords to ollow buitdings to be built along the sidewolk, rother

than pushed to the reør of the lot with porking in front.
. Establish parking minimums based on best practices and ollow the marketplace a

role in estimoting maximum parking needs.

Policy 5.2 - Establish cleor and objective standords for lønd use plonning decision ond

i m ple m e ntati on strategies.
. Minimize the use of Planned Developments by estoblishing cleør build-by-right

zoning standards for preferred uses.

LAND USE PR1OR¡TY 4 - Mointoin, stobilize and strengthen existing neighborhoods, making

them ploces where new residents ore attrocted to live.

Land IJse Gool 72 - Residents in estoblished neighborhoods have access to multiple

m od es of tra nspo rtoti o n.
policy 72.2 Leveroge the benefits of urban design to creote walking ond biking

transportation options in neighborhoods.
. Develop urban design guidelines for smoll area ond neighborhood plonning thot

encouroge wolkable mixed-use centers or moin streets'
. IJse Context Sensitive Solutions process to ensure thot centers ond corridors are

designed to support tronsit riders.

LAND USE PR1OR|TY 5 - Ensure thot oreos of growth benefit from high quolity sustainable

development
Lond IJse Goal 76- Tulsa is known for its built and natural beauty.

Policy 76.7 Estoblish IJrbon Design Standards'
. Formulote ploce-moking design standards.
. Standards should encouroge pedestrion friendly, highly accessible environments

that create ond enhonce lively urban villoges and a vibront downtown.
. Standards should include setback, height, bulk and frontage requirements but

should not be overly prescriptive.

TRANSqORTATTON PR|OR|TY 4 - Provide multiple transportotion choices to oll Tulsons.

Trdnsportation Gool 72 - Tulsons con rely on a variety of tronsit options to take them to

jobs, shopping ond entertainment.
Policy 72.5 Develop o tronsit-oriented development program incentives, including:

promotion of shored parking; creation of new zone districts and/or overloys that

øllow for reduced porking requirements and support ø mix of transit supportive

TMAPC Staff Report

Zoning Code Update âD.l
LO.O7.r5 6



land uses; and development of dedicated funding to "land bonk" key land parcels

near stotions to preserve future development opportunities.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PRIORITY 4 - Support oggregation of employers downtown,
neighborhood and regional centers, and existing industriol oreos.

Economic Development Gool 5- New development supports vibrant, sustainable,

tra nsit-o ri e nted com m u n iti es.

Policy 5.7 Revise City code to encouroge infill development, and provide developers

with guidelines and design prototypes for attractive, quolity, infill development.
Examples include odding mixed-use zoning districts, and creating a porking overloy
district (in combinotion with reduced parking requirements).

The Comprehensive Plan includes many specific goals for the implementation of a new

zoning code. Some of those goals and policies are outlined above. Beyond the outlined
goals included in the Plan many broad concepts are outlined in the general text which

identifies the importance of a mixed-use development options. Staff is confident that the
Mixed-use district standards identified in the new code will add predictability to the
rezoning process for mixed-use development and remove perceived obstacles that are

currently only modified through discretionary processes, such as for Planned Unit
Developments and Special Exceptions.

The Mixed-use districts will provide for redevelopment opportunities in areas of Tulsa that
were developed with suburban development standards implemented in the current (1970)

Zoning Code. The Mixed-use districts will also provide new development opportunities in

the areas of Tulsa developed prior to the current Zoning Code. The Mixed-use district
provisions of the new code will open many new development opportunities and provide
predictable outcomes important to developers and surrounding property owners.

The Mixed-use district provides new opportunities for a vibrant and dynamic economy,

including new development that attract and retain young people. Mixed-use districts will
encourage effective transportation alternatives, provide housing choices, and provide

sustainable solutions that encourage a more efficient use our existing infrastructure.
Therefore, the Mixed-use district is in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan.

TMAPC Staff Report
Zoning Code Update

LO.O7.15

åo.Q
7



4l Neighborhood Character (NCl Overlay:
The Neighborhood Character (NC) Overlay provides a tool for areas, commercial or residential,

to ensure that uses and development occur in their desired fashion. An overlay is customized

through a public process and can be used to maintain an established character of an area or to

proactively define the future development character of an area. An overlay can be used to
protect unique development, building or land use patterns and help implement small area plans

and studies.

TU LSA COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

LAND aJSE PRIORITY 2 - Put procedures, processes and tools in place to effectively ond
eq u ita b ly i m pl e m e nt P LAN iTU LSA.

Ldnd llse Godl S-Tulsa's regulatory programs support desired growth, economic
development, housing, a voriety of transportation modes and quality of life priorities.

Policy 5.7 Review ond revise the zoning code to ensure thot o diverse range of uses

and building types con be produced by the market place.
. Analyze the current zoning code to determine deficiencies and needed

amendments. This analysis should include a recommendation on the extent of
amendments needed to implement the plan.

o At o minimum, creøte mixed use districts that allow the PLAN|TULSA building
prototypes to be developed, by right, ond bring parking stondords up to current
best proctices.

. Estoblish off-street parking and design standards to reflect octuol parking

demond.
. Creote a shared parking district overlay to be used in conjunction with a shored
parking onolysis to estimote actuol parking needs.
. Address off site parking requirements for historic buildings.
. Revise set-back standards to ollow buildings to be built olong the sidewolk, rather
thon pushed to the reor of the lot with porking in front.
. Establish parking minimums based on best proctices and allow the marketplace a

role in estimoting maximum parking needs.
. lmprove flexibility in permitted uses for re-use of historic buildings.
Policy 5.2 Establish cleor and objective standords for lond use planning decision ond
i m pl e m e ntoti o n strotegi es.
. Minimize the use of Planned Developments by estoblishing cleor build-by-right
zoning stondards for preferred uses.

LAND IJSE PRIORITY 4 - Mointoin, stobilize and strengthen existing neighborhoods, moking
them places where new residents are attracted to live.

Lond IJse Goal 72 - Residents in estoblished neighborhoods hove access to multiple
m od e s of tro nspo rtati on.

Policy 72.2 Leverage the benefits of urbon design to creote wolking and biking
transportotion options in neighborhoods.

TMAPC Staff Report
Zoning Code Update

10.07.1_5

åo'/ù
8



. Develop urbon design guidelines for small area and neighborhood plonning thot
encourage
wolkable mixed-use centers or main streets.

. lJse Context Sensitive Solutions process to ensure thot centers ønd corridors ore

designed to support transit riders.

LAND USE PRIORITY 5 - Ensure thot oreas of growth benefit from high quality sustainable

development
Lond IJse Gool 76- Tulsa is known for its built and naturøl beauty.

Policy 76.7 Establish IJrban Design Stondords.
. Formulote place-making design standards.
. Standords should encouroge pedestrian friendly, highly accessible environments

thot create and enhonce lively urban villages and ø vibrant downtown.
. Standards should include setbock, height, bulk ond frontage requirements but

should not be overly prescriptive.

TRANSPORTATIION PR|ORITY 3 - Ensure thot tronsportation investments enhance the lønd

uses they serve.

Transportøtíon Goøl 7- Transportation facilities fit their physical sett¡ng and preserve

scenic, oesthetic, historic ønd environmentol resources, while mointoining safety ond

mobility.
Policy 7,7 Enhance transportation Tulsa's right-of-ways so they both serve as great

public places and promote multi-modaltravel.
. Enhonce current roadways with a combination of light fixtures, signs, and

sidewalks to make the city's roods unique, and to help residents and visitors

recognize that they are in Tulsa.
. Provide comfortoble and attroctive pedestrion ond bicycle facilities within

existing and new developments.
. Build upon the connectivity concepts in INCOG's 2030 Bicycle and Pedestrion

Ptan by expanding the scope of Public Works' current ADA Trsnsition plon to
address studying and prioritizing the need for connections to off street trails from
neighborhoods and regional destinqtions.
. Correlote o mixed use lond use development strategy to minimize auto trips ond

roadwoy congestion through internal copture of vehiculor trips.
c Prioritize sidewalk, curb romp and crosswolk rehabilitotion and construction
projects according to ronking thot tokes into account concentrations of persons

w¡th d¡sabilities, public focilities, mixed use development and transit stop

locotions.

TRANSPORTATIiON PR\OTR|TY 4 - Provide multiple tronsportation choices to all Tulsans.

Transportotíon Gool 72 - Tulsans can rely on ø voriety of transit options to toke them to
jobs, shopping ond entertainment.

Policy 12,5 Develop o transit-oriented development progrom incentives,

including: promotion of shared parking; creotion of new zone districts ond/or
overlays thot ollow for reduced parking requirements and support a mix of transit

TMAPC Staff Report
Zoning Code Update

910.07.15

å0. lt



supportive lønd uses; qnd development of dedicøted funding to "lond bank" key

lond porcels near stations to preserve future development opportunities.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PRIORITY 7 - Spur ønd support entrepreneuriol ventures and
small businesses.

Economic Development Goal 7-Businesses have easy access to a full ronge of economic

develop m e nt o ssista nce.

Policy 7.3 Streamline the permitting process to improve efficiency of doing

business with the City. Businesses looking to relocote, or expand in Tulsa, and
entrepreneurs interested in starting a new business must overcome a number of
hurdles. The City should exomine the wide ronge of services provided to
businesses ond entrepreneurs (design review, licenses, etc.) to ensure the process

is os efficient ond user friendly as possible.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PRIORITY 4 - Support oggregation of employers downtown,
neighborhood and regionol centers, ond existing industrial areas.

Economíc Development Goal 5- New development supports vibrqnt, sustainable,
tro nsit-o ri e nte d com m u n iti es.

Policy 5.7 Revise City code to encouroge infill development, and provide

developers with guidelines and design prototypes for attroctive, quol¡ty, inf¡ll
development. Exomples include odding mixed-use zoning districts, ond creating a

parking overloy district (in combination with reduced porking requirements).

HOUSING PRIORITY 7 - Promote bolanced housing across Tulsa.

Housing Gool 5-Tulsa's existing housing inventory is revitolized, preserved and
mointoined.

Policy 5.6 Create and encourage the use of an infill and revitolization toolkit to help

focilitote housing development in existing residentiol neighborhoods where

appropriate and desired.

PARKS, TRAILS AND OPEN SPACE PRIORITY 7 - Ensure o cleon ond healthy Arkansas River.

Parks, Troils ond Open Spoce Goal L-Stormwater is coptured ond cleoned through
londscape design, downspout disconnection, ond other environmentolly-friendly
techniques.

Polícy 7.5 ldentify areas critical for regional groundwater recharge ond consider the

use of overlay zoning to limit the types of uses and activities, os well as require better
treotment of stormwater in these oreas.

Porks, Trails and Open Space Goal 2- Non-point pollution is reduced through low
impoct development principles, creotive building practices, and smart site design thot
can retoin and treat stormwoter generoted on-site.

Policy 2.2 Tronsform redevelopment and infrastructure projects into opportunities to
improve watershed conditions through creotive building and site design and use of
innovative materiols and techniques.

TMAPC Staff Report
Zoning Code Update

L0.07.15

)o tto



PARKS, TRAILS AND OPEN SPACE PRIORITY 2 - Strengthen connections to the Arkonsas River

Porks, Traíls ond Open Spoce Goal 3- Mointain a strong connection between the city
and the Arkonsos River.

Policy 3,7 Support implementation of the Arkansos River Corridor Moster Plan to
estoblish better connections with the riverfront area.
Policy 3.2 Expand, mointøin, ønd enhonce an interconnected system of porks, troils,

and open spoces along the Arkansas River ond neorby wotersheds.

Polícy 3.3 Provide ample, sofe connections for pedestrions and bicyclists between

neighborhoods and the woter's edge.

PolÍcy 3.4 lJsing a variety of tools over time, develop o continuous trail olong both
sides of the Arkansøs River thot complements the existing and planned riverfront
uses and recognizes the vitol contribution to Tulsa's economy made by industries

located along the river.
Policy 3.5 tntegrote the results of INCOG's Arkansas River Corridor Master Plan

discussion into a river plan ond corresponding greenwoy ordinonces to protect
public occess, recreational uses ond provide o noturol buffer between development
and the riverfront.

Parks, Traíls ond Open Space Gool 4-Promote the Arkonsos River os a centerpiece of
life in Tulsa.

Policy 4.7 Oñent new development within riverfront oreos towards the river.

Polícy 4,2 Act to enhance the Arkonsas River as Tulsa's centerpiece by shoping the
city's urban form, industrial development, environmental health, public spoces,

river communities, ond neighborhoods towards the river.
Policy 4.3 Consider the history and special quolíties of the Arkonsas River when

designing buildings, løndscaping, streets, parks, and public ort in waterfront
districts.
Policy 4.4 Create and enhonce community gothering ploces such as porks,

residentiol districts, or retail districts near the Arkansas River.

Policy 4.6 Develop o comprehensive plon packoge that includes plons for riverfront
communities, a river greenwoy plan, design guidelines, ond recommendations for
n otu ro I reso u rce resto roti on.

ARKANSAS RIVER CORRIDOR PLAN

Policy dnd Project Recommendotions
Pages L3-L4, Community Development Opportunities

Arkonsas River is viewed os o voluoble public resource, then the land uses thot line the

shores hove intrinsic value. The existing land uses should be examined on a "highest ond
best use" basis, given their location. Property rights must be respected, so this
recommendation will be accomplished in the long-term, not the short-term.

o greot amount of emphasis in the Vision Plan. Becøuse of this, the land uses at these

intersections must be able to odd to the urban vibroncy ond commercial potential. Thot

is particularly true of those close to the Tulsa downtown area.

TMAPC Staff Report
Zoning Code Update

10.07.15

;2ò' t9 "



be øble to reoch the water's edge whether it be in a continuous fashion such as

boardwolks or promenodes, or in an overlook fashion such os the overlooks by the

Pedestrian Bridge or north of the 2Lst Street Bridge by the River's Edge Café.

developments. Design Guidelines for the river corridor should address how promenodes

for retoil/entertainment or mixed use developments front onto the river, in terms of
spatial relationships to the river and to development, lighting, materiols, and other

design respects. Key design considerotions ore the uses that front onto the promenades,

the view from and setting of the promenade, ond the character or theme created by the

improvements. Overlooks should be placed where grand views along the river corridor

con be seen.

Page 20, River Oriented Activíties
Exomples of specific tosks where interogency cooperation will be required include:

{. The local governments olong the river corridor should adopt Regional River Corridor

Design Guidelines in order to roise the quølity and value of the entire river corridor, ond

make the development process more predictable.

Exomples of Projects for the Short Term (7 - 5 yeors):

DOWNTOWN TULSA MASTER PLAN

Volume 7 "The Plon"

Page 27, Urbon Design

Additionatly, the fottowing urbon design guidelines tisted for development in downtown Tulso

ore included. These design themes have been compiled from vorious plons and adopted by the

community. Other more detaited guidetines may alreody be in ploce for select portions of the

downtown area, for exømple the Brady Villoge areo (ot the time of preporation of this plan the

Brody Viltage plon is under-going on updote). Guidelines for this ond other areos ore intended to

continue in effect.

Volume 2 Appendices "The Cookbook" including implementotion detoils

Appendix 5 -Top Ten Policy Issues for Downtown Tulsa

,/ We should require enhqnced design review for all new construction downtown to insure

proper orientotion, rhythm, scale ond proportion for new proiects.

TMAPC Staff Report

Zoning Code Update
10.07.L5

â0.14
L2



Overlays can implement goals and policies in the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan, Arkansas River

Corridor Plan and Downtown Master Plan through:

o Shared district parking overlays to estimate and consolidate actual parking needs for an

area and established reduced parking requirements;
o Minimizing the use of Planned Developments by establishing clear build-by-right

standards for preferred uses in an area;

o Development of urban design guidelines that implement small area plans;

o Use of context sensitive standards to ensure that areas and corridors at strategic

locations support transit riders and transit-oriented development;

o Establishment of urban design standards to foster a sense of place, create pedestrian

environments and a vibrant downtown;
o Creation of objective design review standards to provide predictability for businesses;

o Maintain/preserve neighborhood character by defining appropriate standards for infill

development;
o promoting the Arkansas River as a centerpiece of life in Tulsa by limiting uses, orienting

uses towards the river, establishing urban design standards and enhancing connections

to the river and throughout the corridor; and

o Requiring enhanced design review for new construction downtown to ensure proper

orientation, rhythm, scale and proportion'

As outlined above, overlays can be used in various ways to implement Comprehensive Plan

goals and policies. The overlay tool should be flexible to use for a variety of desired

development scenarios supported by the Plan. The current draft of the Zoning Code update

does not allow for the prohibition of residential uses and building types; however in some

instances, lower density residential uses may not be appropriate, such as in areas identified for

higher densities, like transit-oriented developments. The River Design Steering Committee,

currently working to draft a river design overlay for areas along the Arkansas River, has

recommended that low density residential uses, like single family, not be allowed in strategic

locations targeted for active uses, such as recreation and retail, along the river. Staff

recommends removing the provision to not allow the prohibition of residential uses and

building types through an overlay.

Both the Comprehensive Plan and the Downtown Master Plan mention further design

guidelines in downtown; however, the current draft does not allow overlays to be used in areas

zoned Central Business District (CBD). The importance of a downtown to a region is dependent

on attributes that could be achieved through an overlay, such as building form, the pedestrian

environment, parking, etc., and that idea is fully supported by the Comprehensive Plan and the

Downtown Master Plan. Staff recommends that the overlays be allowed in CBD zoning districts.

Also, because of the wide array of overlay possibilities described by the Comprehensive Plan,

the name "Neighborhood Character Overlay" is not appropriately descriptive. Overlays can be

used for residential neighborhoods, business corridors, river corridors, etc. Therefore, a more

TMAPC Staff Report

Zoning Code Update
10.07.L5

åo 5
13



appropriate name would be "special Area Overlay." Staff recommends that the name be

adjusted to more adequately reflect how the overlay can be applied.

With these recommended changes to the draft, the proposed overlay is in conformance with
the Comprehensive Plan.

5) Master Planned Development (MPD)/Planned Unit Development (PUD) as a Legacy

District:
Master Plan Developments will replace the Planned Unit Development process. ln many

instances MPD's will also be used in lieu of the Corridor Development Plan process that

currently exists. The primary advantage of a Master Plan Development is that there is no

underlying zoning district. The MPD will be its own base zoning and identify all of the

development standards required for development on that parcel.

New PUDs will be prohibited; however, existing PUDs will remain in place and may be

modified through the major amendment process which will be required to proceed through

City Council and documented with an ordinance or minor amendment process which

generally stops at the Planning Commission.

TU LSA COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

"The Vision" outlines the Proposed Strategies defines "Step L-Revise the Zoning Code:

Reoligning the city's zoning code with the new comprehensive plan is o critically importont
step......the code should be eosy to use and ollow more diverse building types. Generolly,

Tulsa's current zoning code prohibits mixed-use developments by right, except downtown,
olong corridors and in special discretionary planned development zones. These speciol zones

require approval, ond provide no certointy for developers or neighbors. ln short, the current
system has it backward.....Exponding the ronge of possible building types will be cruciol to
meeting the city's economic development and housing gools os defined in the vision."

LAND IISE PRIORITY 5 - Ensure that oreas of growth benefit from high quality sustoinable
development

Lond lJse Godl 76 - Tulso is known for its built and natural beouty. Policies to support
this goal include:

Policy 76.7 Establish Urban Design Stondards.
. Formulote place-making design standørds.
. Stondords should encouroge pedestriøn friendly, highly accessible environments

that creote and enhance lively urban villages and o vibront downtown.
. Stondords should include setback, height, bulk and frontage requirements but

should not be overly prescriptive.

TMAPC Staff Report
Zoning Code Update

10.07.L5

âo. tb
1.4



LAND USE PRIORITY 6 - Preserve ond enhonce environmental assets

Lond IJse Goøt 77 - Tulso's noturol ond sensitive oreas are protected ond conserved.

Policy 77,7 Estoblish sensitive oreø criteria/establish areos of conservation.
c Estoblish ø system of designating specific areos as ecologically sensitive qreos

worthy of protection.
Land lJse Gool 78: Development on impocted sites or oreas is regulated to protect

sensitive oreas.
Policy 78.2 Preserve undeveloped floodplain areas for storm woter conveyance.

Policy 78.3 tnvestigate compensotion programs or zoning meosures to allow
tronsfer of development rights from environmentally constrained oreos to
unconstrained areos.

The general idea of providing a predictable solution to mixed use development without

discretionary approvals will reduce the amount of discretionary zoning requests. The

Master Plan Development (MPD) will still be available when a project requires additional

level of detail to integrate a project into a surrounding neighborhood. The MPD will also

provide maximum flexibility when preservation of the natural or manmade character is an

important consideration beyond what is allowed by all of the other zoning categor¡es.

The Comprehensive Plan supports citywide goals to support protection of sensitive areas.

ln many land development projects, important sensitive areas are only recognized and

addressed duringthe development plan phase. The MPD will provide detailed standardsfor

development density, implementation of complete design standards, and encourage

preservation of natural resources. Amendments to existing PUD's and existing Corridor

Development Plans also provide detailed analysis of sites that will help establish details to

protect sensitive development areas.

The PUD overlay concept often misrepresents the type of development allowed when

looking at a zoning map and the PUD is easily modified. lf for no other reason, the MPD as a

base zoning will remove the underlying zoning on our maps and require the user to research

the actual document for a greater understanding of development opportunities at that

location. Based on the above, the introduction of the MPD district and the assignment of

PUD as a legacy district is in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan.

TMAPC Staff Report
Zoning Code Update

L0.07.L5 âo.l ? "



6l Parking:
Overall, there is greater flexibility in one's ability to provide required parking in the Zoning

Code update. Minimum parking requirements have been reduced across the board, with

the most significant reductions in the core of the city. There continues to be no parking

requirements in the Central Business District (CBD) or Historic Preservation (HP) Overlay

Districts. There are substantial reductions in minimum parking requirements for

Commercial High (CH) and proposed Mixed-Use (MX) zoning districts. Parking requirements

for vehicles can also be reduced by providing motorcycle, scooter and long term bicycle

parking. Other parking credit options are available to be applied toward minimum parking

requirements - such as car-share and bike-share service, close proximity to public parking

and on-street parking. Maximum parking ratios are introduced for large retail uses

(requiring more than 225 sPaces).

TU LSA COMPREH ENSIVE PLAN

LAND IJSE PRTORITY 7- Make lond use decisions that contribute to Tulso's fiscal stability and

move the city towards the citizen's vision

Land use Gool 4 - The development environment allows Comprehensive Plon

implementation to occur through morket development.

policy 4.7 Promote redevelopment through reductions of parking stondards and the

expansion of shared parking systems and other parking monogement tools.

LAND USE PR1OR1TY 2 - Put procedures, processes and tools in place to effectively and

e q u ito bly i m ple m e nt P LAN iT U LSA.

Lond lJse Goal 1-Tulsa's regulotory progroms support desired growth, economic

development, housing, a voriety of tronsportation modes and quality of life priorities.

Policy 5,7 Review ond revise the zoning code to ensure thot a diverse range of uses

and building types can be produced by the market place.
. Analyze the current zoning code to determine deficiencies and needed

omendments. This analysis should include o recommendotion on the extent of
omendments needed to implement the plan.
o At o minimum, create mixed use districts thot allow the PLANITULSA building

prototypes to be developed, by right, ond bring porking standards up to current best

pract¡ces.
. Establish off-street porking ond design standards to reflect octual porking demond.

. Address off-site parking requirements for historic buildings.

. Establish parking minimums based on best proctices ond ollow the morketploce a

role in estimating maximum porking needs'

LAND IJSE PRIORIrr 4 - Maintøin, stabilize and strengthen existing neighborhoods, making

them places where new residents ore attrocted to live.

Lond lJse Gool 74-The city's historic resources are protected ønd progroms promote

the reuse of this importønt cultural resource.

TMAPC Staff Report

Zoning Code Update
10.07.15 2o. tl t6



Polícy 74.3 lncorporote omendments that support the preservation of historic

resources into the zoning and building code.

TRANSPORTAT//ON PRIORITY 2 - Maintain ond enhonce Tulsa's existing transportation

syste m th rou g h strate g i c i nv estm e nts.

Transportatíon Goal 6-The omount of taxable land is increosed ønd the burden of
providing porking on a parcel by parcel bosis is reduced.

Policy 6.7 Estoblish off-street parking standords to reflect octuol porking demand.
o Evaluote porking requirements for each land development zoning clossificotion to

toke into account mixed-uses, tronsit øvoilobility (or future services), ond other

factors thot.mitigote on-site parking demand.
. Create a shared porking district overlay to be used in conjunction with ø shared

parking analysis to estimate octual porking needs. For redeveloping areos,

investigate the avøilability of porking and seek meons to provide new parking

through on-street or public parking lots.

TRANSPORTATI/ON PR/iORITY 4 - Provide multiple transportotion choices to oll Tulsans.

Transportotion Gool 72 - Tulsans con rely on o vøriety of transit options to take them to
jobs, shopping ond entertainment.

Poticy 72.5 Develop o transit-oriented development progrqm incentives, including:
promotion of shared parking; creation of new zone districts and/or overlays that
allow for reduced parking requirements ond support a mix of tronsit supportive lond

uses; and development of dedicated funding to "land bank" key land parcels neor

stations to preserve future development opportunities.
Transportation Goal 74-Tulsons sofely and efficiently use bicycles to go to work, shop ond

recreotion oreos.
Polícy 74.7 Develop a Bicycle Master Plon and revise the Troils Master Plon as

necessary to focus on connecting neighborhoods with destinøtions, such os

employment, shopping ond recreation. The moster plon should include priorities to:
o Review of private ond public development projects to ensure adequate bicycle
porking and occess. Amend Tulsa's zoning ordinonce to require bicycle porking'in

new development, based on a review of best proctices. The number of bike parking

spoces required by the ordinance should be determined based on the total off-street
parking spoces required. Specific rules ond regulotions governing the dimensions and

design of bicycle parking should be odopted.

ECONOMTC DEVELOPMENT PRIORITY 7 - Spur ond support entrepreneurial ventures and

small businesses.

Economic Development Goal 7-Businesses hove easy access to a full ronge of economic

d eve I op me nt o ssi sta nce.

Poticy 7.5 Eliminote existing borriers to small business development found in the

zoning code. These barriers include high parking requirements in dense urban areas,

which limit the utility of the land ond prevent reuse of existing storefronts and

business spoce by small entrepreneur with limited time and resources.

TMAPC Staff Report
Zoning Code Update 1

10.07.15
AD.

t7



ECONOMTC DEVELOPMENT PRIORITY 4 - Support aggregation of employers downtown,

neighborhood and regionol centers, and existing industriøl areos.

Economíc Development Goøl 5- New development supports vibrant, sustainable,

tra nsit-o rie nted co m m u niti es.

Potícy 5.7 Revise City code to encouroge infill development, and provide developers

with guidelines ond design prototypes for attroctive, quolity, infill development.

Exomples include odding mixed-use zoning districts, and creating a parking overlay

district (in combination with reduced parking requirements)'

PARKS, TRAILS AND OPEN SPACE PRIORITY 7 - Ensure a Clean and Healthy Arkansas River.

Parks, Troíls and Open Space Gool 7-Stormwater is captured and cleoned through

londscape design, downspout disconnection, and other environmentally-friendly

techniques.
Policy 7.72 Consider shored parking ond other parking reduction strøtegies to more

effectively minimize paved areøs.

There are numerous references to reduced parking standards in the Comprehensive Plan. The

Zoning Code update incorporates lower minimum parking standards, as well as other

alternatives to meet parking demands. These tools not only allow for more ease in business

development, but also increase the potential for preservation and re-use of historic buildings,

infill development and a more attractive and functional built environment. Therefore, the

changes to parking requirements proposed in the Zoning Code update are in conformance with

the Comprehensive Plan.

7l Landscaping/Sustainability:
The landscape, screening and lighting standards have been grouped together. lmproved

landscape provisions are referenced in many places throughout the Comprehensive Plan.

The only specific set of landscape goals and policies are included in the Parks Trails and

Open Space Chapter.

Minor changes to the landscape character of public spaces and new development have

been included in the code. Larger green space around required trees has been provided.

Shrub planting requirements have been added where surface parking is within 25 feet of
the street right-of-way and adjacent to residential districts.

Provisions for stormwater quality improvements have been added to the landscape chapter

of the new code. The code will allow administratively approved options for low impact

development standards when designed and submitted by qualified professionals.

TMAPC Staff Report
Zoning Code Update

L0.07.15 âr'þ 18



The street yard areas adjacent to public street right-of-way have been significantly reduced

in commercial areas to encourage building construction closer to the street. As a result, a

slight increase in the number and size of trees will be required in the street yard.

The screening provisions for dumpsters, mechanical equipment and other uses have been

clarified.

Parking lot lighting and building lighting is not required; however, when it is provided the

Kennebunkport formula standards in the current Zoning Code have been eliminated and

replaced with a simpler standard to design and enforce. An option to allow photometric

design with specific design results has been included in the new code.

TULSA COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

PARKS, TRAILS AND OPEN SPACE PRIORITY 7 - Ensure a Clean ond Heølthy Arkansos River.

Porks, Trails and Open Space Godl 7-Stormwater is captured and cleaned through
landscape design, downspout disconnection, and other environmentally-friendly
techniq ues.

Policy 1.3 lmplement a program to implement green infrastructure improvements,

starting with problematic streets that contribute the most runoff volume and

pollutants to the stormwater system.
Policy 1.9 Develop landscaping standards to appropriately manage run-off created

by impervious services.

Policy 1.11 Promote low impact development strategies and designs as a way to
manage stormwater runoff, including techniques such as vegetated swales,

biofilters, eco-roofs, green streets, pervious pavement and other methods that
mimic natural processes.

Porks, Troils ond Open Space Goal 2: Non-point pollution is reduced through low impact

development principles, creotive building practices, and smart site design thot can retain

and treot stormwater generated on-site.

Policy 2.4 Promote the use of alternotive landscoping that is native or climate

toleront and erosion resistant.

PARKS, TRAILS AND OPEN SPACE PRIORITY 3: lnrease Tulsa's Tree Canopy

Parks, Traíls ond Open Space Goal 6: A heolthy ond diverse tree canopy is protected and

restored to enhance neighborhood livøbility, provide hobitot for wildlife, and improve øir

ond woter quality. Policies to support this goal include:

Policy 6.1 Develop an Urban Forestry Master Plan to guide overall management

and preservation of the tree canopy throughout the city. This plan will include a

Street Tree Master Plan to guide planting trees during development and

redevelopment and to designate appropriate trees for plantings along major roads

and corridors.

TMAPC Staff Report
Zoning Code Update

10.07.15

2o.a[
L9



Among other things mentioned in the Plan the street tree master plan should include:

. A methodology to implement the Street Tree Master Plan.

. Standards for public streets, planting strip width and design.

. Standards for the level of development or redevelopment that would trigger

compliance with the plan.

alvsis:

Concept recommendations for improved landscape standards are scattered throughout the

Comprehensive Plan. Specifically the Land Use and Transportation Chapters provide multiple

references recognizing the importance of street trees and landscaped medians which create

attractive routes for pedestrian, bicycles and vehicular modes of transportation. The

Comprehensive Plan also recognizes the environmental value of increased landscape standards

as a tool to absorb pollutants improving local air quality and reducing the urban heat island

effect of urbanization.

The landscape section of the new code provides some small improvements for visual screening

and eliminates some code obstructions to allow more sustainable solutions for site

development. Those solutions can be administratively approved when provided by creative and

qualified design professionals.

Protection and preservation of existing residential areas is a key component of the

Comprehensive Plan. The lighting and screening provisions in these concepts offer improved

standards that will lighten the visual impact of new development especially near existing

residential areas.

The new code does not implement the overall improvements for increased streetscape

standards, stormwater water quality improvements or improvements to the urban tree canopy

that is recognized throughout the Comprehensive Plan. Further work to expand landscaping

standards is anticipated following adoption of the new code to ensure integration of

Comprehensive Plan concepts.

The Landscape, screening and lighting section of the new code are integrated into a user-

friendly format and are in conformance with provisions outlined in the Comprehensive Plan.

TMAPC Staff Report

Zoning Code Update
1_0.07.15

J0.22
20



8) Process/Administration:
The Zoning Code update clarifies and streamlines the zoning process. The document itself has a

consolidated and uniform chapter for review and approval procedures as opposed to the

current Zoning Code which has procedures scattered throughout the document. There is also a

new streamlined administrative adjustment process for several minor items that currently

require either Planning Commission or Board of Adjustment approval. The new code includes

clearly defined expectations for TMAPC/BOA staff and applicant communications with

neighbors and neighborhoods during the public hearing process.

TULSA COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

LAND llSE PRIOR|TY 7- Moke lond use decisions that contribute to Tulso's fiscal stability and

move the city towards the citizen's vision

Lønd lJse Godl4 - The development environment ollows Comprehensive Plon

implementation to occur through market development.

Policy 4.4 Maximize coordination ond streamlining of development reloted oct¡vities

LAND I[SE PRIORITY 2 - Put procedures, processes and tools in place to effectively and equitably

implement PLANiTULSA.

Lond lJse Goal S-Tulso's regulotory programs support desired growth, economic

development, housing, a voriety of transportotion modes ond quality of life priorities.

Policy 5.7 Review ond revise the zoning code to ensure thot o diverse ronge of uses and

building types con be produced by the morket ploce.
. Analyze the current zoning code to determine deficiencies and needed omendments.

This onalysis should include o recommendotion on the extent of amendments needed to

implement the plan.

Poticy 5.2 - Estoblish cleor and objective stondords for lond use plonning decision and

i m pl e m e ntøtion strateg i es.

. Develop clear ond objective standørds for moking lond use planning decisions,

including the application of the Zoning Code.
. Minimize the use of Planned Developments by establishing cleor build-by-right zoning

standards for preferred uses.
o lncorporøte on administrotive approval process for evaluoting proposed land use

changes that wilt enable the Plonning Director to authorize appropriate levels of
decisions in coses where the impact from development does not worrønt legislative

øction by the Planning Commission or City Council.

LAND USE PRIIORITY 4 - Møintoin, stobilize and strengthen existing neighborhoods, making

them places where new residents are attrocted to live.

Lond IJse Goal 73 - Existing neighborhoods ore stable and infill development revitalizes,

preserves and enhances these urban oreos.

Policy 73.2 Promote communication wíth neighborhood associations.

TMAPC Staff Report
Zoning Code Update

10.07.15

âo-?,3
2I



. Foc¡litote communicotion between neighborhood associations, other organized

groups and the City to expand public involvement and provide eøsy access to

informotion for oll residents.
o Encouroge applicants for zoning chonges to meet with neighborhood

orgonizations prior to the zoning review process.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PRIORTTY 7 - Spur ond support entrepreneuriol ventures and

small businesses.

Economíc Development Goal 7-Businesses have eosy access to a full ronge of economic

d eve lopm e nt o ssistø n ce.

Policy 7.3 Streomline the permitting process to improve efficiency of doing

business with the City. Businesses looking to relocate, or expond in Tulso, and

entrepreneurs interested in stort¡ng o new business must overcome o number of
hurdles. The City should examine the wide range of services provided to

businesses and entrepreneurs (design review, licenses, etc.) to ensure the process

is os efficient ond user friendly os possible.

The Zoning Code update incorporates several changes to existing processes that allow for a

faster and more predictable process by applicants. lt also clarifies the roles of the Land Use

Administrator (INCOG Land Development Services) and the Development Administrator (City of

Tulsa Development Services) so that applicants have a clearer understanding of who can assist

them with their development project. The clarity and organization of the Zoning Code update

also will contribute to clearer administration by the City and INCOG staff, as well as a more

understandable process for all users.

Land Use Policy 13.1 is implemented though a "Neighborhood Communications" section added

to the Public Hearing Notice section of the new code to provide direction to the application

regarding communications with neighborhoods. To further implement that policy, language

should be added in that section to reflect the additional notification efforts that are currently

practiced by TMAPC and BOA staff, including notifying relevant neighborhood associations,

posting notices in city hall or other government buildings and publishing on the appropriate

websites.

The modifications to process and administration in the new code meet several of the provisions

in the Land Use and Economic Development Chapters of the Comprehensive Plan. With the

recommended change, the adjustments pertaining to process and administration in the new

code are fully in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan.

TMAPC Staff Report
Zoning Code Update

10.07.15 /a,2(
22



C. Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of the adoption of the Zoning Code update with the following

modifications:

L) Section 20.030 NC, Neighborhood Character Overlays

a. Change name from to Special Area Overlav

throughout the section.

b. 2O.O3O-B - Delete l.¿ "
z€{ìin€."

c. 20.030-C - Modify as follows: "NC overlays may be approved in areas classified in

anyresidentialornonresidentialbasezoningdistrict@.sl€
everlays ma'/ net b ing.

2l Section 7O.OIO-F, Public Hearing Notice

a Add:
6. Courtesv Notices of Public Hearinss

a. ln addition to otherwise required notices of public hearines, the land use

administrator will ndeavor to orovide one or more of t followins forms of
a¡l¡li+innrl nnfi¡a ^,,h lic h¿rrincc ronr rirod r rnrlar thic zont ^- nr¡{inrn¡o

(11 mail¡ns notices to resistered neiehborhood and resident orsanizations

whose boundaries include or are abuttine the subiect propertv;

(2) postine notices in citv hall or in other sovernment buildines; or
l?l n¡rhlichino n he ^i+., an¡{ nr nlrnnino rn miccinn rr¡ahcila

F ilure cou

eoran noti m atr

rendered in resoectotherwise affect an annlication. nublic hearins or decision

to the matter under consideration.

3) Generalformatting

Correct page numbers in Chapter 55, Parking, and ensure that page numbers and

references are correct throughout the document.

TMAPC Staff Report

Zoning Code Update
10.07.15 20,2{

23





Huntsinger, Barbara

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Wilkerson, Dwayne
Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:44 AM
mjoyce@oycelawok.com; Huntsinger, Barbara
Fernandez, Diane; Randy Westbrook
RE: PUD 221H - Request for Continuance from 1017 to 10/21 Meeting Date

Thanks Michael,

Ba rbara,

As requested by the applicant, please forward this request to the Planning Commission. Staff supports the request for a

continuance to the LO/TI/2.OLS planning commission meeting.

Thanks

INCOG
C. Dwayne Wilkerson
Assistant Director Land Development Services

2 West Second Street
Suite 800
Tulsa, OK 74103

91 8-579-9475
dwi I ke rson (ô i ncoo. o rq

From : mjoyce@jovcelawok,com Imailto: mjoyce@joycelawok.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 20L5 9:51 AM

To: Wilkerson, Dwayne
Cc: Fernandez, Diane; Randy Westbrook
Subject: PUD 221H - Request for Continuance from L0l7 to 10/21 Meeting Date

ImpoÉance: High

Dwayne,

To confirm our conversation from yesterday, the applicant is requesting an additional continuance on its application for Major PUD

Amendment (221H) and related application for plat waiver ffom the l0/7 TMAPC meeting to the TMAPC l0l2l meeting' Please

confirm and let me know if you have questions or comments.

Following our neighborhood meeting this evening, we will let you know of any additional changes to the proposed concept plans'

All the best,

Michael Joyce
The Michael Joyce Law Firm, PLLC
P.O. Box 52248
Tulsa, Oklah oma 7 41 52-0248
(918)742-7411 - Office

This message is sent by The Michael Joyce Law Firm, a law firm, and may contain information that is

you received this transmission in error, please notifu the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message

privileged or confidential. If
and any attachments.

1 ât.l





LOT.SPLIT

October 712015

LS-20811
Eric Wilson, (1315) (AG) (CountY)

Northeast corner of East 96th Street North and North Yale Avenue
(9803 North Yale Avenue)

The Lot-Split proposal is to split an existing AG (Agriculture) tract into two tracts.
One of the resulting tracts (Tract 1) will meet the Bulk and Area Requirements of
the Tulsa County Zoning Code. The other tract (Tract 2) will exceed the Bulk and
Area requirements of the Tulsa County Zoning Code.

Technical Advisory Committee met on September 17, 20j5. The County
Engineer is requiriñg 50 feet of right-of way on both East 96'n Street North and
North Yale Avenue. Washington County Rural water district # 3 stated that water
service is available for Tract 1, pending application for service by the land owner.
At such time as water service is requested for Tract 2, a field audit will be done
and requirements of thedistrict must be met.

The proposed lot-split would not have an adverse affect on the surrounding
properties and staff recommends APPROVAL of the lolsplit and the waiver of
the Subdivision Regulations that no lot have more than three side lot lines.

a4F



White, N¡kk¡

From:
Sent:
To:
Gc:
Subject:

Harry Creech [hcreech@tulsacounty.org]
Wednesday, September 16, 2015 9:58 AM
White, Nikki
Terry West; Tom Rains
RE: LS-20811

Nikki-

I did the minimum amount of research of the TC Assessor's database and found the data necessary, combined with
personal communication with Terry West of the TC lnspections Office, to arrive at an ínformed conclusion. The existing

lots in question appear to represent previous splits from the original 80-acre tract. I presume that those initially
occurred as 4 separate splits, as demarked by parent tract separations. The recipients of 3 of those then further divided
to the lot configuration we see today.

Homes built upon the split tracts date from L958 to 1970 (representing the oldest in a given "subdivísion"). Terry
informed me that the 4-split maximum rule was not implemented until sometime in 1970 {if memory serves). Therefore,
all of the splits are "grandfathered" and are not subject to restrictions retroactively. My understanding is that S-acre-or-

more splits are not subject to the restrictions. So, for the parent parcel, this splít and 2 others between 2.1 and.5.0 acres

is allowed, along with any number of 5-acre tracts, as long as they have access from a County-maintained road.

Finally, my discussion with Terry revealed that the lot size for this split is measured to the section line, regardless of the
nature of the public dedication for roadway, as long as the legal describes the tract as a boundary with the easement or
ROW "lessed". You very likely know all or most of this, but it was good education for me. Thanks!

Regards,

Harry E. Creech
Asst. County Engineer
Tulsa County
Ray lordan Admin. Bldg.

500 S. Denver
Tulsa, OK 74103
P:9L8.596.5737
F: 918.596.5743

â2,^



AG

SUBJECT TRACT

1

l

I

2

^^41- 
¡

,vfrr YI I

14

s
F

r
-F-A

AGAG

Feet
300

LS-20811
6000

lr# 21-13 15
H3



z

àÈøl'ìo
Èb :
QO o
Èc Nr; r
ÈË È

åÈË\* (!

ËE €
og' C

$ËÈ
Ë$

F
\\
€o
C\

I
c¡,

-l

|f)

c.)

I

N

()*oo
b-g5l-
U)

EE

oo(o

I

Õ

^i.':,,.:.

\

,]

l

-tiE¡r'f,J
r tt.*
Ú,b *{L 

J' ,^*"1d. .'i' ..,-- ; l. )
".ø. . -t¡Þ;.{'I j l .

.fË. . " Èfl
*i$. '

It'

#
o.rff

" 
"lt ,i

1" .i,-
'¡
lÙ-"
.i

'î#,+l

$¡k*
., l

-- !. ."i .
. -:,: i J; .q

-, - ' 
t't);'l

1
I

t*,

,{!
'F

l

ì

.1,

{

;r

,,

l,-
'l

\:str

f

'5. '; "lt-'r r'á.:.
;. - l, ,-#

''d iû'

tt, 
*t i

a

e

,ó!

/
I

I

,

,t

l- "1
I

*
al*

:Þ

I

1.

t'{_

w

-.4

ÐAVm/ .N--

ffiF

tè*
ç

i

þ
¡

. t-

d' '"

ãd
irÌ
.i '. -,1

IL

' #' i,'

'f

¡'{
fP,.

,È
t t+.

#'s. r

t

t
,J.

t-

t

-strf

t

:$

o



(Book 6314 Page l84l)

"\(6ù
1/

(Doc #201307398)

ÊÊNCE CORÆR !S r t NOÂfl
ÊÉrcÊ cdNER rs r r soúr No

0 1 EÆr s m*m cdN€R

OF PROÞERW CæNER

FENCECORNÊñIS SOSMH

Wa^
. 2.1 Acresv4

-lracrt 
I PLAT OF SURVEY

OFA PARIOÊ

Section 15, T-21-N, R¡3-E
TUSCOUNW OKúNOMA

q)

East g6th street North

-TTCIc* |
Leoal Description (Existinq Leqal) Leqal Descriplion (2.1 Acre Tract) Noles

R 13 E #ffi{s+.ËP*,,.^-.
scÊpÌ rNE NærH Ðo FEEÌ ffEF sr 5s FÉr or fr€ sur!

ftERÉoÊ, aNO Ns4 0F Sw1 G S/¡
Ef fNEREOF. AND IE trSI I þ EEI ø ûÊ SS1 OF W¡ OF

E Sa¡ OF SE/¡ OF Swr4 LESS ANO EXcEff rÊÊ €Ær 1æ FEÉr

EA æMÀMre 44 S?i rcRES MôRÊ OR LS

rMsf olarER (w¡ s/4 M) oF s€cr d FñÊÉN lr)
rowsHrP MWoNE (2! NoRf8, RAÑGE frRrEÊN 03) æf oF f3Ê rNtÂÑ e6E No

ORESEAÊCà EÆEMSÑIS æ ENCU

ry RECORÞS MOftER RÊæROO

Suruevo/s Slatement

MÒRE PÆIICUWIY dSRIBÊO Æ FdLOß

T

N

LSS A PROFE$IOW WO SIFV*OR IN fH€ STATE OF OKW@ DO HEæBY
E*Nß A SURVEV ÞÊRFORMEO ]N IÈÉ ÉIELO UNDEF MY ORECI

Êæ€ AD BÊIEFÀSôFfrIS
DAI€ IH S SUWEY MËEIS OR EXCEEDS I9E MINIMUM SIÀNDÁFOS FO

ffiD OF ffiCISTRATIOÑ Ê*

-løu t
##HE#* *, 

"O 
OF THE SUIBúS OUfrER OF IHE

) IN SECÌON I9,ÎMSHP 21 NORIH' RANGE 13 Ñ tr
frE NO AN æÉ AO üERIDIAN. T A ACCOROUG fO IHâ U S

æVÉRNMÉNI SIRVEY ßÉREOF LESS ÈE SUTH S æEIOF frÉ61I0] EEIÂNOEEreST

.0æ acÊs / er,5e Ð sMRË FEEÌ

Location Map
¡onrctrsNô124s @aÔ

sr ouRrÊR (M w4
slre Mna.dÊ (21NoFÞ d 9.2.r5

vaz//t

:

É

g

E
5

H

liliËl¡¡i¡

ËåËËËËËrÊË

!Ë:ËgËF:;Í

å"Ë:ff

ffi-

Il rS

ËlËã
oläi
Êliì
-¿â
5lËi

{lE!

tr

@
"#--r'

\3
\





:8i
G¡ AG

I t
G

:lË

E,87:ST

=)

l<¡)eì
-s

itI-I

I
I

IE s

OLI t

I t; D.

OL
PUD-269

uD-269
u

D

I 1 :¡f

I

ll¡rt>
t< I

¡
_lAG

P E
o

PUD
II

!cé
lrrf

I
îuD-747
lBr¡o-z¿

t5A

RS-3
UD.355B

cs

Jr--

-

r I -¡

SUBJECT TRACT
I
I
I

F I

lr
I
I

I
I
I
I

s
cs

OL RM.2AG

o

¡
1

I
I
I

RM.O

PUD

I
I

¡
¡
I
I
I

=oq
5
C"

E 93 CrS
RS-3

I
I
I
I P

\

1

I
L---a-.df -F'l'

I ¡l

I \<
t,5-

-PL-

I
t{q
l-]O
ll-lir

ST¡

RS-3
PUD

!
0

Feet
o 200 400

trr-{rJ
CADENT PARK

18-13 16 å3-l



f'
llN.ï

[:.

cn

,:.
o

-i

o

ob
Þ
rn

=ì
Ìb
Ðx
Io

;
5
o

o
s

ôìì:
è-\o
o

I

(^)

o

È'

bsqs{e
O :-'äE
Pð
o=

sd
ìOa.:
Ns
OO
È(a

:-

d,4 t

{ _i B
i Jl sø-rl

,..' j-!'
.,,:ü{i '{-",

¡ 
',.,'-r1 

' $,"r*.r. i ,'' o'*o¡¡ '. -rt
r..a.
i

¡.

:f
Ji 'Ii

,.iuJi+Ífi d'dr
' j 

;-ill{
Ìt

a¡ ., ':
:,I

I

It ",'[+i
1
!

SWWAM Ì :___ll

-[
"-il

@

@wm
sWMM

lj}
'.t

in¡
'8
q

ß
Bq
,@

AD

9WNffiffJÆÆ,. .

f.
mI
q

gWNffiM
SmmremaMánE

'!

m
ß
q
@

'.ñ
,.E'.

q-n
JF5

--l@'

l'.
'1

m
a-
q

..r-.-,.@
8VAIEA\flE



TMæ
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case : G4 Hospitality

Minor Subdivision Plat

Hearinq Date: October 7,2015

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant: Bill Lewis, Lewis Engineering

Owner: G4 LLC & Bhanumati LLC.

Gase Report Prepared by:
Diane Fernandez

Location Map:
(shown with Gity Council Districts)

Applicant Proposal:
Approval of Minor Subdivision Plat

Tract Size:2.6 + acres

Location'. West of northwest corner of North
193'd East Avenue and East Admiral Place

Zoninq:
Existing Zoning: lL (industrial light)

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends Approval

City Council District: 6
Councilor Name: Connie Dodson

Gountv Commission District: I
Commissioner Name: John Smaligo

EXHIBITS
INCOG Aerials
INCOG Case Map
Subdivision Map
Growth and Stability Map
Land Use Map

6F/.1



MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT

G4 Hospitalitv - (CD 6)
fficornerofNorth193'dEastAvenueandEastAdmiralPlace

This plat consists of 1 Lot, 1 Block, on 2.6 acres.

The following issues were discussed June 18,2015, at the Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC) meeting:

1. Zoning: The property is zoned lL (industrial light).

2. Streets: The property extends north into the existir¡g hlghwaV. B.OW in this
area needs to be äedicated to State of Oklahoma. Modify sidewalk covenant
language to reflect one lot, one block and no adjoining minor streets.

3. Sewer: On the utilitv plan, locate the proposed sanitary sewer line 12.5 feet
from the east propériy line within thè 17.5 foot utility easement. Maintain
adequate separati'on between the water line and the sanitary sewer line.
What appeais to be a permanent_ structure for the trash enclosure, will not
be allowèd within the ei<isting 20 foot utility easement. The abbreviation FO
is not included in the legend.

Other: GIS: Add point of commencement. Submit control data sheet.
ldentify all subdivisiohs in location map. Add date 9-f preparation Add. email
addreéses for owner and engineer/súrveyor. Clarify graphics. City Legal:
Comments must be addressed.

4. Water: Atlas page 540 - The proposed water service line can't be installed
inside the 17.5 foot utility easement.

S. Storm Drainage: The 45 foot x 45 foot easement may not be large enough
for the tank system.

6. Utilities: Telephone, Electric
comment.

Gas, Cable, Pipeline, Others: No

7. Other: Fire: No comment

I

ål .L



1

2

3

Staff can recommend Approval of the Minor Subdivision plat as release letters
have been received.

Waivers of Subdivision Regulations:

1. None requested.

Special Conditions:

1. The concerns of the Development Services and Engineering Services staffs
must be taken care of to their satisfaction.

Standard Conditions:

Utility easements shall meet the approval of the utilities. Coordinate with
Subõurface Committee if underground plant is planned. Show additional
easements as required. Existing easements shall be tied to or related to
property line and/or lot lines.

Water and sanitary sewer plans shall be approved by the Public Works
Department prior to release of final plat. (lnclude language for WS facilities
in covenants.)

Pavement or landscape repair within restricted water line, sewer line, or
utility easements as a result of water or sewer line or other utility repairs due
to breaks and failures shall be borne by the owner(s) of the lot(s).

Any request for creation of a Sewer lmprovement District shall be submitted
to the Public Works Department Engineer prior to release of final plat.

Paving and/or drainage plans (as required) shall be approved by the Public
Works Department.

Any request for a Privately Financed Public lmprovement (PFPI) shall be
submitted to the Public Works Department.

A topography map shall be submitted for review by TAC (Subdivision
Regulations). (Submit with drainage plans as directed.)

Street names shall be approved by the Public Works Department and
shown on plat.

All curve data, including corner radii, shall be shown on final plat as
applicable.

Bearings, or true N/S, etc., shall be shown on perimeter of land being
platted or other bearings as directed by the County Engineer.

All adjacent streets, intersections and/or widths thereof shall be shown on
plat.

It is recommended that the developer coordinate with the Public Works
Department during the early stages of street construction concerning the

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

r/,3



13

14

15

ordering, purchase and installation of street marker signs. (Advisory, not a
condition for plat release.)

It is recommended that the applicant and/or his engineer or developer
coordinate with the Tulsa City/County Health Department for solid waste
disposal, particularly during the construction phase and/or clearing of the
project. Burning of solid waste is prohibited.

The method of sewage disposal and plans therefor shall be approved by the
City/County Health 

-Department. 
[Percolation tests (if applicable) are

required prior to preliminary approval of plat.l

The owne(s) shall provide the following information on sewage disposal
system if it'is to be'privately operated on each lot: type, size and general
ldcation. (This information to be included in restrictive covenants on plat.)

16. The method of water supply and plans therefor shall be approved by the
City/County Health Department.

17. All lots, streets, building lines, easements, etc., shall be completely
dimensioned.

18. The key or location map shall be complete.

19. A Corporation Commission letter, Certificate of Non-Development, or other
records as may be on file, shall be provided concerning any oil and/or gas
wells before plàt is released. (A building line shall be shown on plat on any
wells not officially plugged. lf plugged, provide plugging records.)

regarding installation of improvements shall be
of final plat. (lncluding documents required under

20. A "Letter of Assurance"
p
3

rovided prior to release
6.5 Subdivision Regulations.)

21 Applicant is advised of his responsibility to contact the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers regarding Section 404 of the Clean Waters Act.

All other Subdivision Regulations shall be met prior to release of final plat.22.

23.

24

All PUD standards and conditions shall be included in the covenants of the
plat and adequate mechanisms established to assure initial and continued
compliance with the standards and conditions.

Private streets shall be built to City or County standards (depending upon
the jurisdiction in which the plat is located) and inspecled a1d accepted by
sanie prior to issuance of any building permits in the subdivision.

â1 /



I

F]NAL PLAT

- -fi;¡7llm¡¡m

o.

)

EÁRLI|II: trìßoN lulrB Coùlly Clcrk

".,, 
î¿^!iTl ä!#^,"-

G4 HASF|T7AL|TY *.+r't'r,*liTiliii*Í*ii:lï::::Jï::.',"^.-", 
"or ry ÉñNiy. GlrcrFs rrû4¿ b d o|rc6 ), dc

a PARÏ oF GoWRNMENT Lor ?. sEcrloN L TrgN Rl4E cTY oF lulsA Ìulsa couNrY oKLoHo"o {:,:ï,"';,:iJ::.'il1îlì! '*"h'
P0(dùcw/2dc

/^R\ i:,-,":-" :ï';.:'.. r-.;-":'; å.;:" ;'. ì i ."; ;"";::. q :' ::;

\-t-l 
"Ë:,;"1 ll T...'" "æ

C 50 ilo L.¡ 2 r; û. sÔ,h*."I '-"- d
s'ôo I=50 lË,iL"?üi';"i"i"ül;:iii1"":??ir'Á,ü"ii;åjli¡":Ll;:",il""i:l$3',

A.U!A ENGNEER./SURVEYOR **" *"'i"ii;"i;"'¡:,ì;'i,;ll¡"1'"""i
G4, LLc & BHANUMAT, LLc LEwrs ENGTNEERTNG, p,r-.r-.c. 3llil";lij,l'fl:i:ii::",::"::ü',iX1,'i:5", *",*, " - *', *,

6420S 2215 ; 
^VE3ROKEñ AiROW. O(lA OMA /4012 ¡ROKEI ARROW. OK 74014- - p¡oli. dla,/¡¿¡ ¡eoc ¡ oNL 918/254 4689

'a 
No 1460txp 5 r! 15 

:å:""T'J"'iiiï"ï:'ü"i:"*':l:ïili¿;l:i'iJ;"i,i!i"'i,il':^'"i:i;:l

ooilon or Lhr eroosry odjocc¡L I
il ño 

^æA! 
(- N 

^)riñ i d No Á(.Ì. ..y M oñm

."-^ d $" ó*; d*-bú o

SICION sfR'L S, L^STIFNÌS AND U L I LS

octft.- " .p-Þo.o

ù.lpÞ r !r gos srv..

o' q,;" - ;"y ,r""
ha-Êp d or eos .c-( +.

.ùd o¡ rh. cc.ÓñÞ.itrq pc1 o: doiêqr

.,* .-i- oD,.,. ,,

h"*.r sá ú Fo ry h'

ærcÀcr, .- +o

bc mord (i s$rd c,

hc o.êôñÞoítrq pcr

" 
k-ib" d q-d. .

E-

INERSTATE HIGHWAY 44

N87 24 02 E-\84 91'

I

a-l

'r

R ]4 E

J/: û elrry ærmør
ç. rcF,¡e ,4cc¡q ondl{,q¡wa dry o¡d

Ì ct df æd. -"..q " o -.
c. trclr r*, *t*r k res d.Þêk. m

*dóÞr -ú -e".-y '."ú

Nrry tuu (r5) rrs
hr !*css( E,trd d 

'o 
(1c) rqr uiel

:.G) 01. om o4q -'
-; -* r.rcao ¡

.'u,m;ñr sho .c ¡.dôq

c. -,-¡ . :.oq--¿-.. ; .. , -.,..-,

i;,ti,ta

:ù

I

lrLOCA'IION MAP

o

:
C)

@

o
o

¡

o
n
z
I

m

F

1

ì

\
t-
2
o
tì
@!
4ù
:

!

L CÊNO

L/L !, rL, ¡:æmú
3/t Br dnq . ñc
s/r s¿*c, Eo:icñcñr
0^ 0,oñ09. tôscrrìi

c J/6 ,oñ Fi,
\_45454s E 5ôD Dcs.¡ròc. Dìñunsoil

ir60r srù.r 
^ddrc5!

I

I

\

,v"t )
/; // .t,

I

li

I

1
i

\

(

(

j,

\

\

ùc 5ublccl þ drcnqr
o¡ cgo d.5.¡ipt ôñs

/f. r5or N^0 iesr (resJ)



G4 H O S PITALITY Note: Graphic overtays
24.b

ntdt, ttu. ptecrsery
5000

Feet
250 Subject

Tract
align with physical leatures on the ground.

Aer¡al Photo Date: March 2014lr# 19-14 01



1

0
Feet
50 100 Subject

Tract

G4 HOSPTTALTTY Noft: eraphicovertaysmat 
ft I

align with phys¡cal îeatures on the ground.

19-1401 
Aer¡atPhotoDate: Marctt2014l#



16

-\tr

14/cteaoteê

S¡

SUBJECT TRACT

!¡-,

I

t_

I
luii\

Growth and Stability

Area of Growth

Area of Stability

Feet
0 250 500

ÉJ
G4 HOSPITALITY

19-14 01

2"/.1



16

t4rq.Gaokes

.s

1

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN
EMPLOYMENT

rL-rP

I

L I
I

t;

{-

f oowntown

! oowntonn Neighborhood

I r.rainstreet

Mixed-Use Corridor

! næionat center

! Town center

! Neignoorhood center

f Emptoyment

New Neighborhood

Existing Neighborhood

J eark&open space

Land Use Plan Categories

rn

500
Feet
2500

G4 HOSPITALITY
19-14 01

217



c,
o

167

o

GH

PK

l4tclreaotêê

.s¡g
RM.2

;-25
--á

AG

I

SUBJECT TRACT

J-r

IL
I

I

:

IL
RS-3 IL

---Y

F
T

tñ
É,

t- t-

-t

\,t To

R s-l

,r'
/\ GS

u

lr

RS-3

RS-l
Catoosa Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits

LEGEND

(,AG

Feet
2500

G4 HOSPITALITY
500

19-14 01
?',/, lo



Gase Number: 2-7314
(Related to PUD 128-l which will abandon part of PUD 128-E)

Hearinq Date: October 7,2015
(Continued from September 2,2015)

TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Owner and Apolicant lnformation:

Applicant: Tulsa City Council

Property Owner. Tulsa Public Facilities Authority

Gase Report Prepared bv:
Dwayne Wilkerson

Applicant Proposal:
Present lJse: Helmerich park/playground and open
space

Proposed Use: None

Concept summary'. This rezoning request is in

conjunction with PUD 128-l which will vacate a
portion of PUD 128-8. The PUD was approved in
1987 and is no longer relevant to the vision and
anticipated development pattern for this property.
Rezone from multifamily zoning (RM-2) and single
family zoning (RS-4) to AG.

Tract Size'. 54.98 + acres

Location: South of southwest corner of S. Riverside
Drive and E. 71't Street South

Location Map:
(shown with Gity Council Districts)

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends APPROVAL or rezoning from
RM-2 and RS-4 to AG

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: RS-4/ RM-2/ PUD-128E

Proposed Zoning: AG/ PUD-128-l

Comprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map: Park and Open SPace

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Stability

Gitv Council District: 2
Councilor Name'. Jeannie Cue

Countv Commission District: 2
Commissioner Name; Karen Keith

Staff Data:
TRS: 8307

CZM: 52,51 Atlas: 11391 12781 1425

2r
REVTSED 9/30/2015



SECTION l: 2-7314

DEVELOPMENT CONGEPT:

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Grovuth Map

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The existing PUD 128-E and its underlying residential zoning as defined in development areas

C,D,E is not consistent with the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan; and

The existing PUD 128-E with RS-4 and RM-2 single family zoning is not consistent with the

expected development pattern for the site; and

Rezoning request from RS-4 and RM-2 to AG in conjunction with the abandonment of PUD

128-E will allow redevelopment possibilities that may be consistent with the Tulsa

Comprehensive Plan; and

Rezoning request from RS-4 and RM-2 to AG in conjunction with the abandonment of PUD

128-E is non injurious to the surrounding properties; and

Abandonment of PUD 128-l will remove the park approval for Helmerich Park near Riverside on

the north side of the existing apartment project leaving the site as a legally non conforming use.

Staff recommends a follow up with the City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment to request a special
exception for Use Unit 5 requesting approval for the park use on the remainder of the 55 acre

tract that will be abandoned with PUD 128-l; therefore

Staff recommends Approval of 2-7314 to rezone property from RM-2, RS-4/ to AG.

Tulsa Public Facilities Authority (TPFA) Recommendation: At the September 24, 2015, TPFA
meeting, the TPFA made a motion to concur with the changes proposed in PUD-128-1 and 2-7314
and to initiate a Special Exception to allow for a park use once the rezoning actions become effective.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

IONSHIP ENSIVE

Staff Summary: The abandonment of the existing PUD ,s suppofted by the Tulsa

Comprehensive ptan. The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan currently illustrafes fhrs area as an area

of stability and a Park and Open Space area.

Land Use Vision: Park and Open Space

This building block designates Tulsa's park and open space assets. These are areas to be
protected añd promoted through the targeted investments, public-private partnerships, and
policy changes identified in the Parks, Trails, and Open Space chapter. Zoning and other
enfoicemen{ mechanisms will assure that recommendations are implemented. No park and/or

â{.2
REVTSED 9/30/20'15



open space exist alone: they should be understood as forming a network, connected by green

infrastructure, a transportation system, and a trail system. Parks and open space should be

connected with nearby institutions, such as schools or hospitals, if possible.

This designation includes neighborhood-serving parks, golf courses, and other public recreation
areas. Amenities at these park facilities can include playgrounds, pools, nature trails, ball

fields, and recreation centers. With the exception of private golf establishments, these areas
are meant to be publically used and widely accessible, and infrastructure investments should
ensure as much. Local parks are typically surrounded by existing neighborhoods and are
designated areas of stability.

Destination and cultural parks

These areas include Turkey Mountain Urban Wilderness Area, Woodward Park,

RiverParks, the Gathering Place, Mohawk Park & Zoo, LaFortune Park and similar
places. These parks offer a range of amenities over a large, contiguous area. Amenities
at these parks include not only outdoor facilities, but also events spaces, museums, club
houses, zoos, and park-complementing retail and service establishments which do not
egregiously encroach into protected natural areas. These parks draw visitors from
around the metro area, and have the highest tourism potential. Ensuring public access
(and appropriate infrastructure investments) is a major facet of planning for these
establishments. Destination and cultural parks are large scale, dynamic parks that draw
residents and visitors from the region and may be designated as an area of growth.
Local parks
This designation includes neighborhood-serving parks, golf courses, and other public

recreation areas. Amenities at these park facilities can include playgrounds, pools,

nature trails, ball fields, and recreation centers. With the exception of private golf
establishments, these areas are meant to be publically used and widely accessible, and
infrastructure investments should ensure as much. Local parks are typically surrounded
by existing neighborhoods and are designated areas of stability.

Open space:

Open spaces are the protected areas where development is inappropriate, and where
the natural character of the environment improves the quality of life for city residents.
These include environmentally sensitive areas (e.9., floodplains or steep contours)
where construction and utility service would have negative effect on the city's natural
systems. Open space tends to have limited access points, and is not used for recreation
purposes. Development in environmentally sensitive areas is uncharacteristic and rare,

and should only occur following extensive study which shows that development will have
no demonstrably negative effect. Open space also includes cemeteries, hazardous
waste sites, and other similar areas without development and where future land

development and utility service is inappropriate. Parcels in the city meeting this
description of open space are designated as areas of stability.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Stability

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the
Areas of Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued
character of an area while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of
existing homes, and small scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically

,21.3
REV|SÊD 9/30/2015



designed to enhance the unique qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways

to preserve their character and quality of life.

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: Parkway / Multi Modal corridor

Multi-modal streets emphasize plenty of travel choices such as pedestrian, bicycle and transit
use. Multimodal streets are located in high intensity mixed-use commercial, retail and
residential areas with substantial pedestrian activity. These streets are attractive for pedestrians

and bicyclists because of landscaped medians and tree lawns. Multi-modal streets can have

on-street parking and wide sidewalks depending on the type and intensity of adjacent
commercial land uses. Transit dedicated lanes, bicycle lanes, landscaping and sidewalk width

are higher priorities than the number of travel lanes on this type of street. To complete the
street, frontages are required that address the street and provide comfortable and safe refuge
for pedestrians while accommodating vehicles with efficient circulation and consolidated-shared
parking.

Streets on the Transportation Vision that indicate a transit improvement should use the multi-
modal street cross sections and priority elements during roadway planning and design.

Trail System Master PIan Considerations:
The existing trail will is an integral part of the trail system along the banks of the Arkansas
River. Abandonment of the PUD and rezoning will allow future redevelopment considerations
that were not part of the considerations in the 1980's approval process. Future development
will be encouraged and can provide an opportunity to integrate stronger design components
that consider the river, the trail system and the transportation system into any redevelopment
plan.

SmallArea Plan: None

Soecial District Considerations: Arkansas River Corridor master plan illustrates this area as a Park.

Rezoning to AG and abandoning the PUD will not adversely impact the vision identified in the

Arkansas River Corridor plan.

Historic Preservation Overlav: None

DESCRIPTION OF STING CONDITIONS

Staff Summarv: Public Park and Open Space

Environmental Considerations: None that would affect redevelopment opportunities

Exist. # LanesMSHP RA¡úMSHP DesiqnExist. Access

4+150 feetParkwayRiverside Parkway

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available.

ffi,(
REVTSED 9/30/2015



Surroundinq Properties: The subject tract is abutted on the east by Riverside Parkway, east of the

Parkway a wide mix of commercial, office, medical, community services and residential properties

zoned CS, OL, RS-2, RS-4, OM and RM-1; on the north by a commercial development in development
area A and B that will remain in PUD 128-8, zoned RM-2, CS and OMH; on the south by an apartment
project in development area F/G of 128-8, zoned RM-2; and on the west by the Arkansas River.

SEGTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 17523 dated June 27,1991 (RS-4), and 16898 dated
October 2, 1987 (PUD-128-E), and 16521 dated December 23, 1985 (RM-2), and 15154 dated
October 6, 1981 (RM-2), and 12614 dated October 18,1972 (RM-2) established zoning for the subject
property.

z-60791 PUD-I December 1985: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 91+ acre

Subject Propefi:
Z-6i13 June 1991: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 5.25+ acre tract of land from
RS-2 to RS-4, forãngle-family ,se, on þroperty located north of the northeast corner of E. 75th Pl. and
S. Quincy Ave.

PUD-128-E September 1987: All concurred in approval Jor a Major Amendment to PUD-128-D to
elopmentareas,andredistributeuge-s;usesincludingofficeandretail,

office, multifamily wíth acce_çsory öommercial and open space. On a 96+ acre tract located on the
southwest cornei of East 71" Street and Riverside Parkway.

tract of land from AG/ RM-2/ FD to RM-1/ OMH/ CS and a MajorAmendme
and to redefine Development Areas and Development standards, on
southwest corner of E.71't St. and the proposed Riverside Parkway.

nt to PUD to add propertY
property located on the

ap roposed PUD allowing a total of 4,441
the Arkansas River andLewis Avenue and

PUD-128-A December 1979: All concurred in approval of a proposed Major Amendment to PUD on

a 1601 acie tract of land to exclude 6+ acres and reallocate the permitted residential densities on
property located south of 71't St. and *est of Joe Creak Channel.

2-5598 October 1981: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a tract of land from AG to
ast corner of East 75tn Place and Riverside Drive and is also aRM-2 on property located on the southe

part of the subject property.

PUD-128 October 1972: All concurred
residential
between 71

a 278+ acre tract lo
in approval of

cated betweenunits on
tt Street and 818 Street.

Z4245 October 1972: All concurred in approval of a request.for rezoning a 348+ acre tract of land

fffi/RM-2onpropertylocatedbetween71'tSt.to81.tSt.andfromLewisAve.to
the east boundary of the Arkansas River and a part of the subject property.

Surrounding Property:
PUD-128-E-5 Mav 20,2015: All concurred in approval of a proposed Minor Amendment to PUD on a

36+ acre tract of land to reallocate floor area within Development Areas A, B and C; amend
Development area boundaries between A and B and to amend the standards in A, B and C, subject to
the detail site plan returning to TMAPC for approval, and that transparency is greater than 15% along
the River/Trait sides of the building in the north 75 ft. of the west wall, and subject to the three
amendments submitted by Mr. Reynolds (Exhibit B-1) on property located on the southwest corner of
E . 7 ft St. and Riverside Drive. --
1ot7t2o15 1:30 PM ;re '5

REVTSED 9/30/201 5



RM.I
PU

ï-
¡c-1, il

PUD.
26tD G

D-
cAG

GS
I
I

ro
(vi,

Io
OMH

oE71 PLS

À

-- 
l]
s

RS-2

OM
PUD.8O8

PUD.I28

F
I

=É,

€0
æ

Io
f
o-

N
¡

=É,

1
(,|

21

28

RM.2

E79PLS

RS-3

s

SUBJECT TRACT

AG AG

#

lrTrxt
ÎÈffiJ

0

Feet
300 600

z-7314
18-12 12 & 18-13 07 âçþ



'i' l' ,. ,.. ' -

" -rh. r.+1: I;lla

l!¡fñ-aE
i

ï:,
..

'l

tPl
fl ,. r l$t:

:n l\;l¡'I..* :i'
r.æJ{fJ

I
'' ,¡¡*ll, --ñ ¡!

I

:

6t
rl)
uíi>

.t.rj¡^

'ti /.),({!.
't6't.

¿a).t{,ò
(!2

rl"

't¡

tEaÐt

:

"., -*---

;'ì¡ r:Ì
lt !//l ,



Case Number: PUD-128-l
(Related to2-7314 to rezone from RM-2/RS-4/PUD 128-H to
AG)

Hearinq Date: October 7,2015
(Continued from September 2,2015)

TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant: Tulsa City Council

Property Owner. Tulsa Public Facilities Authority

Gase Report Prepared by:

Dwayne Wilkerson

Applicant Proposal:
Present Use Helmerich park/playground and open
space

Concept summary'. PUD 128-E was approved in
1987 and is no longer relevant to the vision and
anticipated development pattern for this property.
This amendment request will abandoned a portion of
the PUD. A concurrent rezoning request has been
submitted to change the underlying zoning from RM-
2 and RS-4 to AG.

Tract Size: 54.98 + acres

Location: South of southwest corner of S. Riverside
Drive and East 71't Street South.

Proposed Use: None

Location Map:
(shown with City Gouncil Districts)

Stqff recommends approval which will result in the
abandonment of previous PUD action on the
described property location. Staff will not
recommend approval of this action without the
concurrent rezoning request to AG.

Staff Recommendation:Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: RS-4/ RM-2/ PUD-128E

Proposed Zoning: AG/ PUD-128-l

Comprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map: Park and Open Space

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Stability

Councilor Name'. Jeannie Cue

Countv Commission District: 2

Commissioner Name; Karen Keith

Gitv Council District: 2

Atlas: 11391 12781 1425

Ståff Data:

TRS: 8307
CZM: 52,51

REVTSED 9/30/2015



SEGTION l: PUD-128-l

DEVELOPMENT GONGEPT:

pUD 128-E was originally a 92 acre site that was approved in 1987 for a large office, commercial,

multifamily mixed use project and divided into eight development areas.

Development Area A:
Development Area B:
Development Area C and D
Development Area E:

Development Area F&G:
Development Area H:

ln summary the original pUD permits more than 1,900,000 square feet of office space, approximately

BS,0O0 sqúare feeiof retail commercial development and 552 multi-family dwelling units. The multi

family ar"ä *as limited to Areas F and G which has been combined to a single development area with

a minor amendment PUD-128-E-1 in 1994.

Two additional minor amendments PUD-128-E-2 (1994) and PUD-128-E-3(1995) were approved

regarding signage in the combined development areas F and G where the apartments are now

located.

Minor amendment pUD-128-E-4 (1997) was approved to allow a public park and related facilities on

67.2g acres in Development Areas A, B, C, D, E and H. Development Area F/G was excluded from

that use.

Abandonment of pUD 128-E Development Areas C, D, E and H will not have an effect on the previous

approvals except the existing Helmerich Park which will become a legally non-conforming use.

Development Areas A and B on the north side of the project were approved 2015 and are excluded

from this abandonment request.

The area that is included in the abandonment request includes a 55 acre +/- tract that includes a

portion of pUD 128-E including Development areas currently known as Development Areas C, D, E

and H.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa comprehensive Plan Areas of stability and Growth Map

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The existing pUD 129-E as defined in development areas C,D,E is not consistent with the Tulsa

Compreheñsive Plan and is not consistent with the expected development pattern for the site;

and

t6.7

Office and Retail
Office
Office and Retail
Office
Multi family with accessory commercial
Open Space

REVTSED 9/30/20'15



Abandonment of a portion of PUD 128-E will allow redevelopment possibilities that may be

consistent with the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan and will require that all redevelopment approvals
will be routed through the City Council except where special exceptions may allow some uses

through the Board of Adjustment ; and

Abandonment of a portion of PUD 128-E is non injurious to the surrounding properties; and

Abandonment of a portion of PUD 128-E will remove the park approval for Helmerich Park near
Riverside on the north side of the existing apartment project leaving the site as a legally non

conforming use. Staff recommends a follow up with the City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment to
request a special exception for Use Unit 5 requesting approval for the park use on the
remainder of the 55 acre tract that will be abandoned with PUD 128-1.

Staff recommends Approval of PUD-í28-l which will abandon development areas C, D, E and H

within PUD 128-8.

Tulsa Public Facilities Authority (TPFA) Recommendation: At the September 24, 2015, TPFA
meeting, the TPFA made a motion to concur with the changes proposed in PUD-128-1 and Z-7314
and to initiate a Special Exception to allow for a park use once the rezoning actions become effective.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

PtrI ÂTIôNqHIÞ Tô TL{tr ÞREHENS t\/tr Þl aN

Staff Summary: The abandonment of the existing PUD ,s suppoñed by the Tulsa
Comprehensive ptan. The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan currently illustrafes fhrs area as an area
of stability and a Park and Open Space area.

Land U Vision: Park and Open Space

This building block designates Tulsa's park and open space assets. These are areas to be
protected and promoted through the targeted investments, public-private partnerships, and
policy changes identified in the Parks, Trails, and Open Space chapter. Zoning and other
enforcement mechanisms will assure that recommendations are implemented. No park and/or
open space exist alone: they should be understood as forming a network, connected by green

infrastructure, a transportation system, and a trail system. Parks and open space should be

connected with nearby institutions, such as schools or hospitals, if possible.

This designation includes neighborhood-serving parks, golf courses, and other public recreation
areas. Amenities at these park facilities can include playgrounds, pools, nature trails, ball

fields, and recreation centers. With the exception of private golf establishments, these areas
are meant to be publically used and widely accessible, and infrastructure investments should
ensure as much. Local parks are typically surrounded by existing neighborhoods and are
designated areas of stability.
Destination and cultural parks
These areas include Turkey Mountain Urban Wilderness Area, Woodward Park, RiverParks,
the Gathering Place, Mohawk Park & Zoo, LaFortune Park and similar places. These parks

offer a range of amenities over a large, contiguous area. Amenities at these parks include not
only outdoor facilities, but also events spaces, museums, club houses, zoos, and park-

complementing retail and service establishments which do not egregiously encroach into
protected natural areas. These parks draw visitors from around the metro area, and have the

)6.3
REVISED 9/30/20'15



highest tourism potential. Ensuring public access (and appropriate infrastructure investments)
is a major facet of planning for these establishments. Destination and cultural parks are large

scale, dynamic parks that draw residents and visitors from the region and may be designated

as an area of growth.
Local parks
This designation includes neighborhood-serving parks, golf courses, and other public recreation

areas. Amenities at these park facilities can include playgrounds, pools, nature trails, ball

fields, and recreation centers. With the exception of private golf establishments, these areas

are meant to be publically used and widely accessible, and infrastructure investments should

ensure as much. Local parks are typically surrounded by existing neighborhoods and are

designated areas of stability.

Open space
Open spaces are the protected areas where development is inappropriate, and where the

natural character of the environment improves the quality of life for city residents. These

include environmentally sensitive areas (e.g., floodplains or steep contours) where construction
and utility service would have negative effect on the city's natural systems. Open space tends

to have limited access points, and is not used for recreation purposes. Development in
environmentally sensitive areas is uncharacteristic and rare,-and should only occur following
extensive study which shows that development will have no demonstrably negative effect.

Open space also includes cemeteries, hazardous waste sites, and other similar areas without
development and where future land development and utility service is inappropriate. Parcels in

the city meeting this description of open space are designated as areas of stability.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Stability

The Areas of Stability includes approximalely 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the
Areas of Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued

character of an area while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of
existing homes, and small scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically
designed to enhance the unique qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways

to preserve their character and quality of life.

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: Parkway / Multi Modal corridor

Multi-modal streets emphasize plenty of travel choices such as pedestrian, bicycle and transit
use. Multimodal streets are located in high intensity mixed-use commercial, retail and
residential areas with substantial pedestrian activity. These streets are attractive for pedestrians

and bicyclists because of landscaped medians and tree lawns. Multi-modal streets can have

on-streét parking and wide sidewalks depending on the type and intensity of adjacent
commercial land uses. Transit dedicated lanes, bicycle lanes, landscaping and sidewalk width

are higher priorities than the number of travel lanes on this type of street. To complete the

street, frontages are required that address the street and provide comfortable and safe refuge

for pedestrians while accommodating vehicles with efficient circulation and consolidated-shared
parking.

26 1
REVTSED 9/30/20'15



Streets on the Transportation Vision that indicate a transit improvement should use the multi-

modal street cross sections and priority elements during roadway planning and design.

Trail System Master Plan Considerations:
The existing trail will is an integral part of the trail system along the banks of the Arkansas
River. Abandonment of the PUD will allow future redevelopment considerations that were not
part of the considerations in the 1980's. Future development will be encouraged and can

provide an opportunity to integrate stronger design components that consider the river, the trail

system and the transportation system into any redevelopment plan.

Small Plan: None

Special District Considerations: Arkansas River Corridor

Historic Preservation Overlav: None

E RIPTION DITIONS

Staff Summary: Public Park and Open Space

Environmental Considerations: None that would affect redevelopment opportunities

Streets:

MSHP RM/ Exist. # LanesMSHP DesiqnExist. Access

150 feet 4+ParkwayRiverside Parkway

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available

Surround Prooerties: The subject tract is abutted on the east by Riverside Parkway, east of the

Parkway a wide mix of commercial
zoned CS, OL, RS-2, RS-4, OM and
area A and B that will remain in PUD

, office, medical, community services and residential properties
RM-1; on the north by a commercial development in development
128-E, zoned RM-2, CS and OMH; on the south by an apartment

project in development area F/G of 128-8, zoned RM-2; and on the west by the Arkansas River

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 17523 dated June 27,1991 (RS-4), and 16898 dated

October 2, 1987 (PUD-128-E), and 16521 dated December 23, 1985 (RM-2), and 15154 dated

October 6, 1981 (RM-2), and 1 2614 dated October 18, 1972 (RM-2) established zoning for the subject
property.

Subject Property:

2-6313 June l99l: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 5.25+ acre tract of land from

RS-2 to RS-4, forãngle-family us", on property located north of the northeast õorner of E. 75th Pl. and

26-fS. Quincy Ave

REVTSED 9/30/2015



PUD-128-E September 1987: All concurred in approval for a Major Amendment to PUD-128-D to
elopmentareaS,andredistributeuseS;usesincludingofficeandretail,

office, multifamily with acce_çsory commercial and open space. On a 96+ acre tract located on the
southwest corner of East 71"'Street and Riverside Parkway.

2-6079/ PUD-í28-D December 1985: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 91+ acre
tract of land from AG/ RM-2/ FD to RM-1/ OMH/ CS and a Major Amendment to PUD to add property
and to redefine Development Areas and Development standards, on property located on the
southwest corner of 8.71't St. and the proposed Riverside Parkway.

PUD-128-A December 1979: All concurred in approval of a proposed Major Amendment to PUD on
a 160+ acre tract of land to exclude 6+ acres and reallocate the permitted residential densities on
property located south of 71't St. and *elt of Joe Creak Channel.

2-5598 October l98l: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a tract of land from AG to
RM-2 on property located on the southeast corner of East 75tn Place and Riverside Drive and is also a
part of the subject property.

PUD-128 October 1972: All concurred in approval of a proposed PUD allowing a total of 4,441
ffi+acretractlocated-betweenLevüisAvenueandtheArkansasRiverand
between 71't Street and 81T Street.

Z4245 October 1972: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 348+ acre tract of land
fffi/RM-2onpropertylocatedbetween71.tSt.to81"tSt.andfromLewisAve'to
the east boundary of the Arkansas River and a part of the subject property.

21".

Surrounding Property:

PUD-128-E-5 Mav 20. 2015: All concurred in approval of a proposed Minor Amendment to PUD on a
36+ acre tract of land to reallocate floor area within Development Areas A, B and C; amend
Development area boundaries between A and B and to amend the standards in A, B and C, subject to
the detail site plan returning to TMAPC for approval, and that transparency is greater than 15% along
the River/Trail sides of the building in the north 75 ft. of the west wall, and subject to the three
amendments submitted by Mr. Reynolds (Exhibit B-1) on property located on the southwest corner of
E. 71't St. and Riverside Drive.

101712015 1:30 PM

þ
REVTSED 9/30/2015



RM.I
PUP D.

c
PUD.
261DAG I

l
GS

o
OMH

oE71 PLS

RS-2

OM
PUD-808

U]I

m

PUD.128

\ 'fl

rF
I

=É

€o
G'

Io
Ð
o-

N
I

E
É

'
o
7¡
7v'2

(,)v(')
2¿

RM.2

288

E79PLS

\qv

s vlcfoQ

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

AGAG

Feet
3000 PUD-í28-l ABANDONMENT Å6.'t600

18-12 12 & 18-13 07



,!

l

. , 'i ''\."-

"$

o

(too

o)
O

'Tt
oo

-l¡..

ñ dsd'
. f(':,,/>

;''

J
aio

CN

g
o

Þ
Þ

sËË
i9Ë
ìñr

aI
?o
o

o
õ

o
o
o
o
øì

\.
'ñ

'.¡
I

I f
tl

"¡.

4. t.'{
,

LÍIJU
.rl;t rl J uN 

o/ aD''I i
(--'ì

,(
m
HI h-n¡' Ës
Ø

"\

î.:, .

I 'r I----u
1--_ ,,*"J@

l
ù

A)

(a

bSai
1PrÈ5siô:.
ðE
Pð
qË
sd
o

N

À

.!

t:

..v
,/

.t

"{, r'

t
jtu

.-i _Ð
, ,,1"ì

u{
..þ",

vf
4
t¡,frú

,-\'ù.

r 'i,-i
,t

d' ilvwnEEmS

),,

;4i;'-'!

h

ã
_!. )

I
! ?-



SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN:

PARK & OPEN SPACE

\

-lt
-/ ¿

E79PLS

\(/

u,rroo*s

f oornto*n

! oo*ntor"n Ne¡ghborhood

! uainstreet

ffiå rt¡i*"0-use conidor

f negionalGenter

f lo,rn center

! Neignoorhoodcenter

! empoyment

New Ne¡ghborhood

Exist¡ng Neighborhood

! earraopenspace

Land Use Plan Categories

trffim8

E8{SffiSI

Feet
3000 PUD-128-l ABANDONMENT 2¿ -1600

18-12 12 & 18-13 07



\

\

t_871 PLS

=traa(
J

=74E' s

v

-
(n

I
-¿

SUBJECT TRACT

E79PLS

\q

vrcfoqs

T

\

Growth and Stability

ffi Area of Grovuth

Area of Stability

Feet PUD.128-I ABANDONMENT
0 300 600

ÊJ 18-12 12 & 18-13 07
26./Ò



TM Tulso Melropolilon Areo
Plonning Comm¡ssion

West Second Slreel Suite 800 | Tulso, OK 24103 | 918'584'7526 I www.I/lrÂPC.org

To: Tulsa City Councilors

From: Susan Miller, 
^'.SS\

cc: Janine VanValkenburgh, City Attorney's Off¡ce

Date: July 6, 2015

Re: City Council direction to Planning Commission to hold a public hearing of a proposed map amendment

At the June 18 City Council Urban and Economic Development Committee meeting, the Council asked that

TMAPC staff coordinate with Council staff to place an item on a future agenda to address the rezoning of

a 54.98 acre property as described by the attached legal description and map. The property that is the

subject of this request comprises the majority of Helmerich Park. The remainder of the park

(approximately 12 acres at the southwest corner of 71't and Riverside) is planned for commercial

development in accordance with a recently approved minor amendment to PUD-128-E (PUD-L28-E-5).

The Council discussed the desire to in¡tiate a rezoning request to abandon PUD-128-E on the remainder of

Helmerich Park (south of PUD-128-E-5) and rezone from RM-2 to AG.

Section i.703.8 of the City of Tulsa Zoning Code outlines the process by which map amendments are initiated by

Planning Commission/City Council: "ln any instance, the Planning Commission, upon its own motion may, or on

the written request of any person may, or at the direction of the City Council shall, hold a public hearing, giving

notice thereof, of a proposed map amendment. After holding the public hearing, the Planning Commission shall

within 15 days transmit its report and recommendation to the City Council."

For the Council to put this request in action, a motion would need to be made to direct Planning Commission to

hold a public hearing to cons¡der abandonment of PUD 128-E and rezoning from RM-2 to AG on the subject

property.

2{r'I I





Case N umber: z-7317

Hearinq Date: October 7,2015

TMæ
Tulso Metropolilon Areo
Plonning Commission

Owner and Apolicant lnformation

Applicant: Nathan Cross

Property Owner. NICKS, JOHN B AND LINDA G

Gase Report Prepared bv:

Jay Hoyt

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use. Residential

Proposed Use: The Escape Tulsa Recreation
Facility

Concept summary: Applicant request CS zoning to
allow a recreation facility.

Tract SZe: 0.16 + acres

6899.93 t sq.ft

Location: Northwest corner of S. Carson Ave. and
E. 15th St. S.

Location Map:
(shown with Gity Council Districts)

6

Ll,f _]

l1
-_v _.1L

Staff mendation

Staff recommends approval.

Zoning:

Existing Zoning: RM-2

Proposed Zoning: CS

Comprehe ive PIan:

Land Use Map: Downtown Neighborhood

Stability and Growth Map: Stability

Citv Gouncil District: 4

Councilor Name. Blake Ewing

Countv Gomm ssion District: 2

Commissioner Name; Karen Keith

Staff Data:

TRS: 9212
CZItA: 36 Atlas: 16

â1. I
RÉVtSED 9/30/2015



SECTION l: 2-7317

DEVELOPMENT CONGEPT:

The applicant is proposing to rezone a property that is currently in RM-2 zone to CS zone. This

,"qr".t is to bring the exisiing structure into compliance with the zoning code. This facility is classified

as Use Unit 1g - Hotel, Motefand Recreational Facilities. Use Unit 19 is not allowed in the RM-2 zone.

Requested CS zoning is the least intense zone thatwould allow Use Unit 19. The structure has been

used for commercial purposes for more than thirty years. The Escape Tulsa moved into the existing

structure last year.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Grourth Map

Applicant Exhibits:
Exhibit A

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

2-7517 requesting CS as identified in the Tulsa Zoning Code is consistent with the vision

identified in the Comprehensive Plan; and

CS zoning is harmonious with existing surrounding property; and

CS zoning is consistent with the expected future development pattern of the proximate

properties; therefore

Staff recommends Approval of 2-7317 to rezone property from RM-2 to CS

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONS IP TO THE COMPREHE PLAN:

Staff Summa¡v: 2-7317 is included in Downtown Neighborhood and an Area of Growth- The

rezoning request will complement the vision identified.

Land Use Vision:

Land IJse Ptan map designation'. Downtown Neighborhood

Downtown Neighborhoods are located outside but are tightly integrated with the Downtown

Core. These areas are comprised of university and higher educational campuses and their

attendant housing and retail districts, former warehousing and manufacturing areas that are

evolving into areás where people both live and work, and medium- to high-rise mixed use

resideniial areas. Downtown Neighborhoods are primarily pedestrian-oriented and are well

21 ,2
REVISED 9/30/2015



connected to the Downtown Core via local transit. They feature parks and open space, typically

at the neighborhood scale.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Stability

The Areas of Stability includes approximalely 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the

Areãs of Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued

character of an area while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of
existing homes, and small scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically
designed to enhance the unique qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways

to preserve their character and quality of life. The concept of stability and grovuth is specifically
designed to enhance the unique qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways

to preserve their character and quality of life.

Transportation Vision

Major Sfreef and Highway PIan: Urban Arterial

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS

Staff Summary: The existing structure is formerly a residence, but has been in commercial use

for more than 30 years. The Escape Tulsa is currently located here.

Environmental onsiderations: None

Streets:

Exist. # LanesMSHP RA¡t/Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn

250 feetNo DesignationSouth Carson Avenue

470 feetUrban ArterialEast 15th Street South

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available.

Surroundino Properties: The subject tract is abutted on the east by single-family residences and a
,/acant lot, zoned RM-2; on the north by single-family residence, zoned RM-2; on the south by single-

family residence, zoned RM-2; and on the west by a Quiktrip, zoned CS'

21,3
REVTSED 9/30/2015



SEGTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 11814 dated June 26,1970, established zoning for the

subject property.

Subject Property:

BOA-12325 16.1982: The Board of Adjustment approved a Specral Exception to allow

an office use in an RM-2 district; at 1448 S. Carson Ave. and also known as the subject property

2-5359 Fe arv 1980: Staff recommended denial of a request for rezoning a 6800+ square foot tract

of land from RM-2 to CS to convert a home for a beauty salon, and approval of OM, on ProPertY
located on the northwest corner of S. Carson Ave. and E. 1sth St. S. and also known as the subject
property. The TMAPC recommended denial and the applicant appealed it to City Council. The City

Council denied the request for OM zoning.

Surrounding Property:

z-6311Julv l9g1: All concurred in approval of a requestfor rezoning a 1.6+ acretractof landfrom
ffiaconvenienceStore,QuikTrip,onpropertylocatedonthenortheastcornerofS.
Denver Ave. and E. 1sth St. S. and abutting west of subject property'

BOA-20161 December 13. 2005: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to permit

nRM-2district(Section401),onpropertylocatedat1444S.Carson
Ave. W.

BOA-Igggl Julv 27. 2004: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to permit a home

anRM-2district;andaVarianceofhomeoccupationguidelinestopermit
one employee, with conditions for one customer at a time; days/hours of operation Tuesday through

Saturday, iOam to 8pm, thirty minutes between clients; and the conditions listed in the neighborhood

associa{ion letter, which are the zoning code home occupation guidelines, except to allow one

employee; located at 1515 S. Carson Ave.

80A-19765 Fe rv 24. 2OO4: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to allow

office use (Use Unit 11) in an RM zoned district, finding the building
to the conceptual plan submitted today; and the uses will be in comp

will be in substantial conformance
liance with the desirable uses that

and hours of operation be limited to
ays; and that bail bond business not

have been submitted; located at 1513 S. Carson Ave

BOA-19660 oust 26. 2OO3= The Board of Adjustment approved a Specral Exception to permit an

office in an RM-2 district, with the following conditions: the days
8:00a to 6:00p Monday through Friday, and 8a to 12p on Saturd
be permitted on this subject property described as: 240 W. 1sth St

BOA-15399 March lS. 1990: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to permit office
pprovedaVariancetowaivethescreeningrequirementsonthewest

and south boundary lines; subject to the structure retaining its residential character, and the principal

building only being used for office space; subject to screening being installed on the north boundary;

anO suOject to sigñage being limited to one unlighted sign 2' by 4'; finding that office use is existing in

the areá; anO fiñding that lcreening on the front portion of the lot would destroy the residential

character of the neigñborhood; and finding that the granting of the requests, per imposed conditions,

will not alter the residential character of the neighborhood; located at 1441 S. Carson Ave.

21.1
REVTSED 9/30/2015



BOA-13120 MaV 17. 1984: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to permit office
usern an Rl\42 Oistr¡ct; and a Varíance of the required setback from an abutting R district on the N, S,

and W for 10' to 8.1',2.2', and 3', respectively, and a Special Exception to waive the screening
requirement except at the parking lot; located S of the SWc of 15th and Carson Ave.

101712015 1:30 PM

Jry'{
REVTSED 9/30/2015



GBD I
e

,1 N

-! |t,
\

w

\ \
RS-3

\
ö-ì \- 64 I

GH
U

-otu
IJÞ

-RM
t-2

DM

T

RM.2 tl UI

I

.I-S-

a

H
GS

(t,

w14STS

W1

r-s
RM.2

SUBJECT TRACT \

H I
I

OMol

---y rtt
M

GH

w

ItM

U

-2

-

PUD.
365

AG

EI-üI

0

Feet
200 400

2-7317
lr# 19-12-12

21-þ



4002000
Feet 2-7317Subject

Tract

Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
al¡gn with phys¡cal teature.s on the ground,

Aer¡at photo Date: March 2ou n.1H 19-12-12



0
Feet
50 100

z-7317
Sub.¡'ecf

Tract

Note: Graph¡c overlays may nol precisely
align with physical features on the ground'

Aeriat Photo Date: March *rt 
fi, Ylr# 19-12-12



srs

a

s

htr
-_..llÏ- L--1T-

s

s7s

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN

DOWNTOWN NEIGHBORHOOD s

a
(t,

6

f oo*ntown

! oowntorn Neighborhood

! naain street

Mixed-Use Conidor

I Resionatcenter

f To*n cente,

! Neigt'tuorhood center

f Emptoyment

New Neighborhood

Existing Neighborhood

! e"*&openspace

Land Use Plan Categories

4002000
Feet z-7317

lr# 1 9-1 2-1 2
â-t,1



rr)

(n

(f\

ffi

..1's

S DENVER AVÊ

E

S CAR

É.

h)

ct)5

3

ot^ll

E

l
lt

(t)

AVE

l

AVE

E
À
I
v,

VE

EARTHA

ii

-t
C"
c
E(-
Itt
oI
-{
Ð

oI

f

E

AVEBAL

u,

Ø

Ìt
q)

t-El I-,\l l

9)
(t,

U,

t

t

\

llllI

j-i 
ll

o
o
É

g,

CL

Ø
!)g

-aoo
Ð fl)
oo+
Ø6)
(l).is=

-n
oo

o

N)oo

Àoo

N
¡
\(^)
{
\

(o
I

¡\)
I

N)

hJ
ç)



Exhilrit \l\"

Concept:

The Escape Tulsa is a novel concept not seen before in the
City of Tul-sa wherein 2-6 individuals are given one (1) hour to
solve multiple complex puzzles that wilt show them the i'ray to
unlock one of the three (3) rooms that guest can choose to be
confined within. The concept was developed by Andrew Gipson.
Mr. Gipson al-so has l-ocations j-n Oklahoma City and Omaha,
Nebraska. The Escape Tulsa staffs two (2) employees at a time at
their facility l-ocated at l44B S. Carson Ave and primary business
hours for corporate teambuil-ding are Monday- Thursday Bam to 4pm.

Primary business hours for public teambuilding are Thursday-
Sunday 11am to 1Opm. More information can be found by visiting
http : / /theescapetulsa . com.

Backcrround of Pror¡ertv:

The property at issue in this case (the "subject Parcel") is
Iocated at 7448 S. Carson Avenue. The current configuration of
the Subject Parcel is a two-story structure with front (east
facing) and rear (west facing) entries with a paved parking }ot
containing ten (10) striped parking spaces. There are no plans
to change the configuration of the structure or the parking l-ot
or to add parking. Ingress and egress are facil-itated through
South Carthage Avenue on the west side of the Sub;ect Parcel and
t.hrough a curb cut off of 15th streeL on the south side of the
Subj ect Parcel- .

From and since at least 1980, the Subject Parcel has been
used exclusively for office or other commercial use. At some
point during that time, a majority of the greenspace on the lot
ras paved to accommodate the ten (10) parking spaces now on site.
Sj-nce the Subject Parcel has been used a commercial structure for
more than 30 years, iL has been divided up and reconfigured
repeatedly. As such, retrofitting it back j-nto a single-family
home with yard woul-d be a expensive and difficul-t task that would
require large-scale demolition and reconstruction-

Current Use:

The Escape TuIsa moved into the Subject ParceI last year
with the íntention of bringing the novel escape concept to Tulsa.
Because of the timited space in the strucLure and the design of
the concept, The Escape Tulsa cannot have any more than twenty-
four (24) guests and two (2) staff members in the structure at
any given moment. The average is sixteen (16) at the Oklahoma
Cily location. Currently, The Escape staff are parking on the
Carson Avenue and the entire parking lot (ten (1-0) spaces) is
being Ìef t open f or giuest use. All- visits are by appointment and 21.t1

REVTSED 4/7i2015



The Escape Tulsa st.aff notifies al-l guests in advance that they
are only allowed to park in the lot on the Subject Parcel. The
Escape Tulsa staff plans to continue to police parking and make
every effort to ensure that parking is limited to the Subject
Parcel-.

Recrues t for Re-Zoninq:

pursuant to the letter of deficiency from the City of Tulsa
that Mr. Gipson received on June 5, 2015, The Escape Tulsa
concept has been classified under Use Unit 19 as a "Hotel, Mote},
or Recreation Facility". The current City of Tulsa Zoning Code
(the ..code,, ) does not all-ow use unit 19 in RM-2 districts . As
such, Mr. Gipson is seekj-ng to re-zone the Sub¡ect Parcel from
RM-2 to CS. CS was selected because it is the feast intensive
zoning dj-strict that would allow a Use Unit 19 facility. Mr.
Gipson has chosen this strategy to lessen the impact of the
rezoning on the surrounding neighborhood. The property housing
the euikTrip immediately west of the Subject Parcel is also zoned
commercial and the propertíes on the north and east sides of the
Subject Parcel currentl-y house commercial operations. As stated
above, the Subject Parcel has been a commercial buil-ding for more
than thirty (30¡ years. As such, rezoning the Sub;ect Parcel to
accommodate such use woufd not be out of character with its
current use or with the surrounding properties.

Conclusion:

This process is being undertaken soleJ-y to bring the
existing structure into compliance with the City of Tulsa Zoning
Code. Mr. Gipson has no pÌans to make any structural changes to
the existing structure nor does he intend to add parking. The
effect of this action, if successful-, would be to ensure that The
Escape Tulsa is being the best neighbor possibly by following all
of the requirements of the City of Tul-sa.

21 .t2
REVISED 4/7/2015



Case Number: 2-7318

Hearinq Date: October 7 ,2015

TMæ
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Applicant: Antoine Harris

Property Owner. Alfresco CDC

Owner and Aoolicant lnformationCase Report Prepared by:

Jay Hoyt

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Vacant

Proposed Use'. Mixed-Use development

Concept summary: Applicant proposes CH zoning.
A four story mixed-Use facility is proposed to be
constructed.

Location: West of the southwest corner of E. 36th

St. N. and N. Garrison Ave.

Tract Size. 2.18 + acres

I

I

6

IL -t
I

(shown with Gity Gouncil Districts)
Location Map:

Staff recommends approval.

Staff Reco mendation:Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: AG/ CS

Proposed Zoning: CH

Gomprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map: Main Street

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Grovuth

Councilor Name'. Jack Henderson

Gountv Gommission District: I
Commissioner Name: John Smaligo

Citv Council District: 1

Staff Data:

Atlas: 430
TRS
CZI\A

0224
28

REVTSED 9t30120'15



SECTION l: 2-7318

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT:

The applicant is proposing to rezone a property that is currently in AG/CS zones to CH zone. A four

story mixed-use facitity is proposed with retail and office uses for the main level and housing above.

CH 2oning is desired tô allow ihe Ou¡lding to be located adjacent to East 36th Street North.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Growth Map
Applicant Exhibits:

Site Study
Location of Utilities
Section

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Z-7318 requesting CH as identified in the Tulsa Zoning Code is consistent with the vision

identified in the Comprehensive Plan; and

CH zoning is harmonious with existing surrounding property; and

CH zoning is consistent with the expected future development pattern of the proximate

properties; therefore

Staff recommends Approval of 2-7318 to rezone property from AG/CS to CH'

SECT¡ON ll: Supporting Documentation

NSHIP EHENS

Staff Summaru: 2-7318 is included in Main Sfreef and an Area of Growth. The rezoning
request witl complement the vision identified. tJnfortunately CH zoning does not require

bu'ilding placeme'nt adjacent to the uttimate street right of way however the current proposal

supporfs the main street vision.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation'. Main Street

Main Streets are Tulsa's classic linear centers. They are comprised of residential, commercial,

and entertainment uses along a transit-rich street usually two to four lanes wide, and includes

much lower intensity residential neighborhoods situated behind. Main Streets are pedestrian-

oriented places with generous sidewalks, storefronts on the ground floor of buildings, and street

trees and other amenities. Visitors from outside the surrounding neighborhoods can travel to

is.r
REVTSED 9/30/2015



Main Streets by bike, transit, or car. Parking is provided on street, small private off street lots,

or in shared lots or structures.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation'. Area of Grourth

The purpose of an Area of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to

where it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with

fewer and shorter auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement

exists that development or redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in

some cases, develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be

displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to increase economic activity in the area to benefit

existing residents and businesses, and where necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics
but some of the more common traits are in close proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major

employment and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also,

several of the Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth provide Tulsa with the

opportunity to focus growth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these
areas will provide housing choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation
including walking, biking, transit, and the automobile.

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: Secondary Arterial

Trail System Master PIan Considerations

This site is within one half mile of Osage Trail.

SmallArea Plan: 36th Street North Corridor

Staff Summary: Rezoning the site from AG/CS to CH is consistent with the vision of the 36th Street

North Corridor SmallArea Plan adopted by City Council in December 2013.

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlav: None

DESCRI PT¡ON OF EXISTING CONDITIOIIS:

Staff Summary: The site is cunently a vacant lot.

Environmental Considerations: None

lmmediately south of the site a steep hillside will provide significant buffer to the existing single family
residential home and any future residential development. A north facing and heavily wooded hillside
provides screening from the existing home to the proposed CH development. The existing home floor
elevation is over 50 feet above the ground surface at the shared property line with the zoning request.

The comprehensive plan illustrates the property south of this site as new neighborhood however it is
unlikely that any residential development will be any closer than 150 feet from the shared lot line

because of the terrain. 2î'3
REVISED 9/30/2015



An existing private drive for the home south of 2-7318 is adjacent to the west property line.

Streets:

Exist. # LanesMSHP Desion MSHP R^¡|/Exist. Access

100 feet 4East 36th Street North Secondary Arterial

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available

Surroundinq Properties: The subject tract is abutted on the east by a convenience store, zoned RM-1;
on the north by a shopping center, zoned CH; on the south by a single-family residence, zoned AG;
and on the west by a vacant commercial building, zoned CS.

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 11918 dated September 1,1970, established zoning for
the subject property.

Subject Property:

n/a

Surrounding Property:

80A-17176 September 12, 1995: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception to permit

BOA-21247 April 12. 2011: The Board of Adjustment approved the Specal Exception.to permit
7)intheCSdistribt(Section701);andaVariancetqpermito-pen-.air

storage and displây of merchahdise offered for sale within 300 ft. of an adjoining R d.strict (Section
1217-.C.2). Regãrding the special exception for automotive sales, there are no automotive sales uses
within any neai distañce of this particuiar location, and the land is zoned CS but it is surrounded by
other CS;AG and CH districts, ahd the nearest R district is actually hidden from view of this particular
location. Regarding the open air storage and display of merchandise offered for sale, this will be
closest to the residéntial area to the northwest, which is actually not even in view of this property_

because of the elevation difference. The conditions being there will be no outside repair services of
any kind at this particular location. All of the exisling qonCrete surfaces will be patched so they are in
serviceable condition, on property located at 502 E. 56th St. N. and west of subjejct property.

a paint and body shop in a CS district, subject to the principal use being automobile repair, with
painting as an acôessory use, on property located at 502 E. 36th SL N. and west of subject property.

BOA-14542 Julv 23, 1987: The Board of Adjustment approved a Variance to permit a convenience
store in an RM-1 district; and a Variance of the required screening along the west boundary, on
property located at 558 E. 36th St. N. and abutting east of subject property.

80A-7460 Mav 18. 1972: The Board of Adjustment made an lnterpretation that the proposed use
was within Use Unit 5, and approved a Special Exception to permit using the property for a nonprofit
educational corporation for the training of persons engaged in the field of household employment in

order to further the education and improve the working conditions of these persons, on property
located at 506 E. 36th St. N. and abutting south of subject property.

n? ¿Ja{), I

RÊVtSED 9/30/2015



80A-2963 Julv 10. 1957: The Board of Adjustment approved a Special Exception for church use, on
property located at 520 E. 36th St. N. and abutting south of subject property.

101712015 1:30 PM

Åt.
REVTSED 9/30/2015



\
AG\

1

/

AG

;I

CG
t ¡

aq
oIq
s
=

RS-3

Esf

4

"-'Ñ
RM.2

\<

--Jo,,__u

GS

GH

RS-3

g-

SUBJECT TRACT

CH

cs GH GS
GS

GS
-¡--rJ

RS-3
AG=

o-
¡o(l
rr¡

I

SAG

t4ç
à RM.I

I

u

ñ

RS-3

__

Feet
2500

2-7318
500

20-12 24
al.þ



EÂilgÂrst$üryjü

: r^,-
J€, gjj[&v,,y?Äf

: ) /.t \=/ \ :/ u ¡t<t^"1,vÞ/\v/,,!;
EryVü y/ !!y.Y J\JZJ4-| lU

Ã)^^
=sjvÐ[J,g,*H 

_

i<

i:-
'l1\

!!

ãRH{ilgnO@:![i'f

ãJlly !!\g t_'ã t-'i.i

.,flfüH¡@Li4@,i"

t \lt -t)t 
t6 { 

-rl^t iltët ¿ i 4t

lY.tlY, !19 3.

.F

..
- \iË:-Ø:
!ðì È:
ÉCÈ_ :
ãu' S

!r !a\>E .¡:

.s3. Sç.r' :*1. i
!;_,:-= õ

i=
<Ê

= .v 1-i-'.:\,iìtLfÍuñ-fi &?ãr¡ \71 t,i'é!\aeüuai\t/l^l l''

>

t-::
Yt)

{

lt-

\-;

tutt

--n'¡L
t-

Itl

¡.-
v,

XI
L!l

\

1!u

v:^
9r^

\:Z
-"1s

9--
r%,î\

9?

_l

Ëli\Y Û!'9/lltÐgë¿'-lt

Fd

s
r'"t
t+

j.-,

Ð.
L-

l¿
-i:t3,
È:-
lq" )

u

È.t.

¡â
õt
i! rì

{i
l¡L

!!i

!ili

f'<
,9ù
,k

îii
ãAFir: SMÆ

aÀ^\
v.-"J

F
EF\\t
N1.f\

¡

N

\-
1\!

o
a!

()*

U)

l_l

ll

€l

îD
s
ñ"*1'

.\
s\
ð-

L,--n

o

=f 
't^-

=,,1¡,:¡ -¡¡'9q,
Øt\-\7-

= %,Sbdù7l ^o
{: ïiÃ
s. l!!l

A\\

¡aì

ô1Wãr l:,F fr1 6rl\-lol
.! t ..

= - -- ---: -"1-\-.,e,-i-llu -'ì-



utr \

---{
\

t\
lr

-\'

_-¡{

-->
I

I

Esf

9{

"-'Ñ

C

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN
MAIN STREETzz

\r!

s
IIIII

-:__Á
ì;
\l

=
o
r¡)
(Y)

u¡

ì
a-
¡f,
(Ð
1¡¡

t4ç
I

\ ---\z

Èqk

! Do*nto*n

I Do*nto*n Neighborñood

! mainstr""t

Mixed-Use Conidor

I Regional center

! Town center

I N"ignuorhoodcenter

f emptoyment

New Neighborhood

Existing Neighborhood

! eartaopenspace

Land Use Plan Gategories

t |-
Feet 2-7318

0 250 500

lr-# 20-12 24

21,{



o

ud

(¡oo

N
¡
\(*)
{o

Þ
T
-s\

t\)o
I

l\)
N)À

t
E

)

I

,,\

\\'

=_/I

N HARTFORD A

m
Ø

g
"tuu

l*lru

).E I
I

U,q
ù
c-
Ìtt
oI
ï
Ð

oI

CINN

I

I

E35CTN

E35PLN

_l¡/I,

tta

t,)à
$rl

INA

Æ

o
o
ã

0¡

CL

U'
0¡
g

.:+."'æ,
_ì:È

. \:r1

íñs

o
Â)

o+
o-o
É
J

õ
f¡)
o
CN

o)g
ã'

trl
t!l

I



I

PROPA*D ¡t - tE\rËL t¡fXED
t,8E FâCIUÎY

RÊfÂtrJOFFICÍ MAIX IEVEL
WITH HOT'SNÊASOVE

I

JOURNEY SITE STUDY

5 LANE STREETSüPE COÑCEPT
10 EXÍEND WESÍ TO ELGIN

AWNUE. TPI*L

q-

RIGHT OF WAY

5 LANE STffiEISCAPE CONCEPÎ
IO EÆND ffiT TO HARTOffi
ÀWNUE, TYPICA

50'RIGHT OF

TULSA OK-AHONIA
FLBNIARV O 2' ;

ãEûg

@

oro
c{

-â
NÔRÎH

k,"ttræ
k
o4s 16 32

380',

36TH STREET NORTH CORRIDOR TOWN CENTER JOU6¡¡:¡f{
DEVELOÞMENT Altesco CÆnruitv

Dereìopmot Cøp@li@ s

x\
o



JOURNEY SITE STUDY - LOCATION OF UTILITIES

'i

-1
I

I
bdFffirMqdß rcP

17

I,

TL]LSA, OK]_ArlON/A
fFliHuARY O :O1l

.,_t

+
tu@dü"$dry
kbü.bmH6
húÉof Loil,
Bld7, tffihfú16
ffiMfrÚ"

36TH STREET NORTH CORRIDOR TOWN CENTER JOUEIÍ:IEY
DEVELOPMÊNT -Alfresco Cø¡roitv

Derelopmmt Corpqdim

?tF|?tF,vf* k^,
-

b

å
Ê
È

ir
E

Ê

¡
Ê

tl-\l

\

*
!
iB

I

b*t
l-

I

Propæld 24'Sloh Ser

-_i_r--
lnH {Typiél)

---l
f*-

*1
Eõ)
E]EIai
\i-\

I
,i

:È

'ß
.È



SECTION THROUGH WEST END OF 36'" STREET NORTH
scAt[ l" = B'- o"

TO
cotMoNs BUILDINGS

TUr5A OKLAHOMA
lLtsili^R\, C,20,-

I

IIII
IL m

LATE BUILDINGS

36TH STREET NORTH CORRIDOR TOWN CENTER JOUEIÍ:IEY
ÞEVELOl'MENT

F|F''IIFIÞL.*
Âltesco Cø¡roitv

Develc,pæt fupqalim
h^,
f

\

F

¡J ¡¡erço plnrtxG

LANE



Case Number: 2-5620-5P-1 5

Hearing Date: October 7,2015

TMæ
Tulso Metropoliton Areq
Plonning Commission

Applicant'. Birkie Ayer, Jr.

Propefty Owner. GROUP 1 REALTY INC

Owner and Aoolicant lnformationGase Report Prepared bv:

Jay Hoyt

Present Use: Automotive Rental Agency

Proposed Use: Collision Center (Use Unit 17)

Concept summary: Currently the development
standards for this site do not allow collision centers.
This Development Plan adds this use and modifies
development standards.

Location: SE/c South Memorial Drive and East 92nd

Street South

Block 1 State Farm Center RevisedLot 1

Applicant Proposal:

Tract S2e: 3 + acres

Location Map:
(shown with City Council Districts)

I
I

I

I

-l
6

Ll

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval.

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning. CO

Proposed Zoning'. CO

Comprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map: Town Center

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Growth

Councilor Name'. Anna America

Countv Commission District: 3

Commissioner Name; Ron Peters

Gitv Coun 7I District:

Atlas: 1904

Staff Data:

TRS: 8324
CZM: 57

REVTSED 9/30/201 5



SECTION l: Z-5620-SP-1 5

DEVELOPMENT GONGEPT:

The previous development plan for this site allowed Use Unit 17 (Automobile and Allied Activities) uses,

however limited the use to car and light truck leasing and rental, light maintenance activities similar to
windshield chip repair and minor door ding repair is allowed. Collision repair and heavy mechanic work
were prohibited. This proposed development plan will establish Use Unit 17 as unrestricted in orderto
allow a collision center to be constructed.

DEVELOPM ENT STAN DARDS:

Land Area The development standards in effect prior to this
application were divided into two development
areas labeled as "A" for the western 1.94 acres
and "8" for the eastern 1.06 acres. Because the
site is now proposed to be fully developed, this
application and the included development
standards are intended to apply to the entire
property. The land area is 130,680 sf or 3.00
acres.

Permitted Uses: UU 17 - Automotive and allied activities
(unrestricted) and uses as allowed by previous
development plans.

Maximum Floor Area The maximum land coverage of buildings shall be
3Ùo/o.

Maximum Building Height The building height to the top of the parapet will
not exceed 30 feet.

Minimum Parking Spaces 1 space per 500 sf of shop or warehouse space
1 space per 300 sf of office space
Up to 20% of spaces may be "double stack"
spaces

Minimum Building Setbacks:

From Centerline of S. Memorial
From North Boundary
From South Boundary
From East Boundary

150 feet (same as existing)
15 feet (existing is 22 ft)
29 feet (same as existing)
15 feet (existing is I 18 ft)

Å1,a
REVTSED 9/30/2015



Signs:

Ground Sign:

Wall Signs

lnternal Directional Signs

Screening

Parking Lot and Site Lighting:

Limited to one freestanding sign with a maximum
of 160 SF of Display Surface Area and 25'Tall.

Permitted not to exceed 1.5 SF of Display Surface
Area per Lineal Foot of Building Wallto which
attached

Limited to a maximum of 10 SF of Display Surface
Area and I'Tall.

A 6'tall privacy fence shall be maintained along the
southern boundary. ln addition to the fence an
evergreen tree buffer shall be established along
that portion of the southern boundary line that
corresponds to the proposed building addition.
This buffer shall be begin approximately 180'from
the west boundary and extend to the eastern
boundary. The nominal width of the buffer shall be
10', and the approximate length of the buffer shall
be 400'.

To the extent compatible with the proposed site
plan, existing trees shall be maintained. Trees
within proposed parking lot tree islands and along
the southern boundary, except where othenruise
stated, are not required to be evergreen.

Roof top equipment shall be screened to minimize
visual impact with a parapet height of 24 feet on the
multi-family side.

No outdoor public address (PA) system will be
permitted.

All parking lot lighting shall be constructed in such
a manner as to direct light downward and away
from abutting multifamily residential development.

Full cut-off fixtures shall be provided

No wall pack lighting will be added on the
multifamily (southern) side of the building.

Maximum pole heights for parking lot lighting shall
not exceed 20'within 100 feet of the southern
boundary and shall not exceed 25'within the
remainder of the site.

;n,s
REVTSED 9/30/2015



Hours of Operation

Trash Receptacles:

Automotive Repair & Painting

Fencing

Restricted to Monday through Saturday from 7 am
to 7 pm. Closed on Sundays except for deliveries

Dumpsters shall be enclosed in masonry
enclosure with gates. Gates shall be metal panel
on steel frames.

All maintenance, vehicle preparation, repair and
painting operations shall take place only inside the
building.

ln order to mitigate potential nuisance odors from
the automotive painting operations, all paint booth
equipment shall be required to meet the National
Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants
(NESHAP) CFR 40: Chapter 1: Subchapter C:
Part 63 and shall be maintained in fully
operational condition based on manufacture's
recommendations.

Doors along the southern side of the building,
abutting the multifamily development, shall be
normally closed. Doors shall only be open when a
vehicle is entering or exiting the building.

"Junked" cars will not be stored onsite for long
periods. No wrecked, damaged or inoperable
vehicles will be stored outside onsite for longer
than 30 consecutive days.

Portions of the parking lot may be secured with
fencing and or gates for security. All gates shall
be equipped with Knox boxes to allow access for
the fire department.

The existing 6 ft fence along the southern boundary
shall be extended to the western boundary.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Grovuth Map
Applicant Exhibits:

Development Standards
Survey
Conceptual Plan
Floor Plan Å7.4

REVTSED 9/30/2015



VEHICULAR ACCESS AND CIRCULATION:

This project is a redevelopment of a commercial property at the corner of East 92nd Street South and

South Memorial Drive and is adjacent to East 92nd Street South and South Memorial Drive. The

vehicular access will continue to be from those two arterial streets. Access is currently from East 92nd

Street South via and access in the western portion of the site. A new access from East 92nd Street South,
located in the eastern portion of the site, is proposed. East 92nd Street South is a private street and is a

dedicated mutual access.

PEDESTRIAN AGCESS:

The site will require a plat or plat waiver and sidewalks will be required along South Memorial Drive as
part of this redevelopment. The conceptual plan illustrates the new sidewalk location. lnternalsidewalks
are shown along the existing building and at the south and east sides of the proposed addition.

PLATTING REQU¡RMENT:

The property has been platted and staff will support a plat waiver if all the standards for a plat waiver
are met- Part of the plat waiver request will require sidewalk construction in the public right of way.

EXPECTED SCHEDULE OF DEVELOPMENT:

Development of the Project is expected to begin after approval of this Development Plan, Detailed Site

Plan approval and amendment and/or re-platting of the Project.

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The Corridor Development Plan is compatible with the existing site and all surrounding properties.

The approval of unrestricted Use Unit 17 is only compatible with the proposed improvements to help

mitigate any negative impacts associated with the type of work being proposed.

Z-5620-SP-15 is consistent with the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan.

Staff recommends Approval of Z-5620-SP-15 as outlined in Section I above

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATION IP TO THtr COMPR EHENSIVE PI AN.

Staff Summarv: The addition to and remodeling of the existing building and adding the proposed
use is consr'sfent with the Comprehensive PIan designation of this area.

Land Use Vision:

fr
Land Use Plan map designation: Town Center

REVTSED 9/30/2015



Town Centers are medium-scale, one to five story mixed-use areas intended to serve a larger area of
neighborhoods than Neighborhood Centers, with retail, dining, and services and employment. They

can include apartments, condominiums, and townhouses with small lot single family homes at the

edges. A Town Center also may contain offices that employ nearby residents. Town centers also

serve as the main transit hub for surrounding neighborhoods, and can include plazas and squares for
markets and events. These are pedestrian-oriented centers designed so visitors can park once and

walk to number of destinations.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Grovuth

This is an Area of Growth which identifies area to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth

to where it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and

shorter auto trips. Areas of Grourth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that
development or redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop

or redevelop these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major
goal is to increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics but some

of the more common traits are in close proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major employment and

industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also, several of the Areas of
Grovrrth are in or near downtown. Areas of Grourth provide Tulsa with the opportunity to focus growth in
a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these areas will provide housing choice and

exceilent access to efficient forms of transportation including walking, biking, transit, and the automobile.

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan:

The Major Street and Highway Plan has been implemented with the exception of sidewalks. This

Corridoi Development Plan will add sidewalks to this section of Memorial and connect to existing
sidewalks immediately north of this building.

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlav: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary. The subject property is approximately 3+ acres in size and is located at the
southeast corner of S. Memorial Dr. and E. 92nd St. The property is utilized as an automobile
rental agency and is zoned CO.

Environmental Considerations: Paint booth equipment is required to meet National Emission Standards
for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) CFR 40: Chapter 1: Subchapter C: Part 63.

ân,b
REVTSED 9/30/2015



Streets:

MSHP RA/V Exist. # LanesMSHP DesiqnExist. Access

120 feet 4+Primary Arterial
Commuter Street

South Memorial Drive

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available.

Surroundinq Properties: The subject tract is abutted on the east by vacant land, zoned CO and PUD-
704; on the north by a large used car dealership, zoned PUD-704; on the south by multifamily
residential, zoned CO; and on the west by large car dealerships, zoned PUD-405C and PUD-405H.

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 15232 dated December 16, 1981, established zoning for
the subject property.

Subject Property:

Z-5620-SP-5 October 1984: All concurred in approval of a request for a Corridor Landscape Plan on a
3+ acre tract of land for the automobile insurance office in Development Area A, including screen ing on

the south boundary that abuts the existing multi-family development, on property located south of the
southesat corner of S. Memorial Dr. and E. 91st St. S. and also known as the subject property.

Z-5620-SP-4 December 1984: All concurred in approval of a request for a Corridor Development Plan

on a 3+ acre tract of land for an automobile insurance claims adjustment otfice
in Development Area A, B was still undeveloped, on property located south of

with an evaluation area
the southesat corner of

S. Memorial Dr. and E. 91st St. S. and also known as the subject property

Surrounding Propefi:

PUD-704/Z-5620-SP-12 Mav 2004: All concurred in approval of a proposed Planned Unit Development
and Corridor Development Plan on a 12+ acre tract of land for an automobile dealership (Use Unit 17),

as well as Use Units 10, 11, 12, 13, and 14, on property located on the east side of S. Memorial Dr. and
south of E. 91st St. and abutting north and east of subject property.

PUD-405-H June 2000: All concurred in approval of a request for a Major Amendment to PUD-405 to
add 16,000 square feet of allowable floor area to the existing automobile dealership on Lot 5
the business on the adjoining Lot 6, on property located on the northeast corner of East 92nd

South 78th East Avenue.

Z-5620-SP-1 throuqh 8. The subject Corridor Site Plans have been ap.proved f9r a 1,059-unit
icestatiori,carwashandconveniencestore,adrive-inrestaurant,officqs,

ai.ltomotive parts reiain store, and an outdoor advertising sign and have all been established with site

to expand
Street and

x,1
plans

REVTSED 9/30/2015



7.-5620 December lg81 : A request to rezone a 96+ acre tract, which included the subject tract, and

@East91'tStreetandtheCreetlurnpikefromRS-3/RM-0/CSandtoCo.All
boricurred in approval of CO except the east 1,400 feet that remained RS-3.

PUD-557-A November 2000: All concurred in approval of a proposed Major Amendment to PUD on an

81 acre tract of land, Development Area B, to add public library and outdoor advertising sign use to
pãrmitted uses, on property located east of the southeast corner of E. 93'd St. and S. Memorial Dr.

PUD-557 Mav 1997: All concurred in approval of a proposed Planned Unit Development on a 16+ acre

tract of land, dividing it into two Development Areas A with office, commercial
service and repair use; and Development Area B with multifamily dwelling use,

the southeast corner of E. 93'd St. and S. Memorial Dr

101712015 1:30 PM

and automobile sales,
on property located on

PUD-405-G April 1994: All concurred in ap.prgval of.a proposed. Planned Unit Developmenton a 51
ffidautomobileand.lìghttruckdale-sandservic9u,S9stopermittedusesin
Development Area 1-F, on property located at-the northwest corner of E. 93'd St. and S. Memorial Er.

Åq./
REVTSED 9/30/2015



¡
I

J
OL! puo-szg

lrrrr¡r¡
AG

a¡
I
t

III

! t
PUD-
3608

I

I
I
I
I

R I GS
t

ll5¡PUt
r 360c

PUD.

I

I
T

I
IPU

I
I

GS

ITI-

I
I
I

RM.I

PUD448

--l
¡

III
rII

AG

-

¡r-l-

5

GS
P

E9

¡-3
D405H

-R!
l-f

PUD-704

I
I
I
I

I I
I -l

SUBJECT TRACT ì
GO

PU

ST

I
I

D.

t
I

GO

PUD-405E

'1 3r 6F
l_______
I euo+os.r

I
I

ID.4054
I

PUD4OSG

P

D4O5F

l-

PU

¡II - I I

sPUD,405K

I

PUD-5574

I I t-

E

I

i_{

tt I ltAG CREEK TURNPIKE

PUD405 CREEK TURNPIKE

P 1GO! puo 411DGO PUD-581

-I

Feet z-5620-sP-7 5 q
0 200 400

18-13 24
fr



Ëd

.È
Oo

N
(¡r
o)No
¡

cn
ì
I
{
(¡l

Ez
,ã' o:Ë

b s^o is,
ùËg
= sio
R B?- -oF Þ-T
q Ëò
> o:
È øa)
i o=3 :È
N :l*a oÈË iÈ

Êø
È=q

o

(/)
{F

ai {:.
QO

o
¡

(¡
t\)
À

]

m
ß
q
@

8ntrm

rÌ"Ì.' 8retrM'
z til

B
iq

@

/

mI
q
Ø

SMtrilN@RNL DR
g

H
B i ..

m
E

m
B
tg
@ql
ta

r

!

q
ea

ltirr!,i

. ,..i

i '' ,;
lr'. -- -I

, " .ì;.
r ¡,'-t i l

I

lr, *

ffi
i .i

.ì:.

,Ì'
:'$

;

::,.ì
-'j9.¡- À-. ,". -tr . .!.

hq:q -,+i;.'1'
rl'.. \. *:Tt

'r¿ ütI û¡
ß
q
o

rì m
E
F
@ -''*hEi

q
ø'-

q .8ætrM
x_ @ b l!

-!'
,aia!

ii

a¡

'g@EM



Feet
0 50 100

tr#
z-5620-sP-7 5 Noto: G'aphic overlays may not precisely

allgn with physlcal features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: March 2011

â,1,14
Subject
Tract 18-13 24



É,o
J

É.
o
=t¡J

=o
E-91s

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN
TOWN CENTER

EK TURNPIKEc

û

I Dornto*n

! oo*ntown Neighborhood

! u"in street

M¡xed-Use Corr¡dor

f neoion"t center

! To*n center

f n"ionoorhoodcenter

f emptoyment

New Ne¡ghborhood

Ex¡sting Neighborhood

f eartaopenspace

Land Use Plan Categories

Feet z-5620-SP-7 5
0 200 400

L# 18-13 24
a?1. / z



\-v--Y

ìJ

FÏT
rØl

IItt

ú,o
J

É,
o
=ul

U'

9ls
I

I

SUBJECT TRACT

oo

lr

93

SST2

'lo

E 93 SrS

L{

E93SrS

{

.I_-
R EK TURNPIKE

û

Growth and Stability

,{f,,i,:.;1ii,¡ Area of Growth

Area of Stability

Feet
2000

z-5620-SP-1 5
400

18-13 24
21,



AYER DESIGN GROUP
PROFESSIONAL EN6INEERINC SERVICE5

AMENDMENT TO CORRIDOR DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

Revision Date: September 28, 2015

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

9233 South Memorial Drive
Tulsa Oklahoma, 74133

Lot One (1), Block One (1), revised plat of State Farm Service Center, an addition to the

City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, According to the recorded plat No.
4639.

Parcel # 7 3404-83 -24-06220

Property contains 130,680 sf or 3.00 acres

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:

Land Area:

The development standards in effect prior to this application were divided into two
development areas labeled as "4" for the western 1.94 acres and "8" for the eastern 1.06

acres. Because the site is now proposed to be fully developed, this application and the

included development standards are intended to apply to the entire property. The land

area is 130,680 sf or 3.00 acres.

Existing Permitted Uses:

UU 17 is currently allowed but with the restriction that collision repair and heavy

mechanic work is prohibited.

UU l1 is currently allowed.

Proposed Permitted Uses:

As defined in the Zoning Code of the City of Tulsa,Title 42:

o Offices, Studios, and Support Services (UU 1l)
o Automotive and Allied Activities (UU 17 Unrestricted)

7at.r.l



9233 South Memorial Drive
Corridor District Development Standards
Page 2 of3

Maximum Floor Area:

The maximum land coverage of buildings shall be30Yo as deflrned in Chapter l8 ofthe
Zoning Code. This is an increase of 13.7o/o from the current land coverage.

Existing Maximum Building Height:

The existing building height 2l feet.

Proposed Maximum Building Height:

The building height to the top ofthe parupet will not exceed 30 feet.

Existing Minimum Parking Spaces:

o 75 spaces

Proposed Minimum Parking Spaces:

o 1 space per 500 sf of shop or warehouse space
o I space per 300 sfofoffice space
. Up to 20Yo of spaces may be "double stack" spaces

Minimum Building Setbacks:

o From Centerline of S. Memorial
o FromNorth Boundary
o From SouthBoundary
o From East Boundary

150 feet (same as existing)
15 feet (existing is22 ft)
29 feet (same as existing)
15 feet (existing is 118 ft)

Existing Signs:

Limited to one (1) 20 foot sign no taller than l8 feet

Proposed Signs:

Ground Sign: Limited to one freestanding sign with a maximum
of 160 SF of Display Surface Area and 25' Tall.

Wall Signs: Permitted not to exceed 1.5 SF of Display Surface
Area per Lineal Foot of Building Wall to which
attached.

Intemal Directional Signs Limited to a maximum of 10 SF of Display Surface
Area and 8' Tall.

a

o

o

2 I 5 Johnston Steet, Rock Hill, South Carolina, 29730 * 803.328.5858 2q.t{



9233 South Memorial Drive
Corridor District Development Standards
Page 3 of3

Proposed Screening:

New standards. Screening is not currently addressed in the existing CO
Development Plan.

A 6'tall privacy fence shall be maintained along the southern boundary. In
addition to the fence an evergreen tree buffer shall be established along that
portion of the southern boundary line that corresponds to the proposed building
addition. This bufTer shall be begin approximately 180' from the west boundary
and extend to the eastern boundary. The nominal width of the buffer shall be 10',

and the approximate length of the buffer shall be 400'.

To the extent compatible with the proposed site plan, existing trees shall be

maintained. Trees within proposed parking lot tree islands, even along the
southern boundary, are not required to be evergreen.

o Rooftop equipment shall be screened to minimize visual impact with a parapet

height of 24 feet on the multi-family side.

No outdoor public address (PA) system will be permitted.

a

a

o

Parking Lot and Site Lighting:

(Existing Standard) All parking lot lighting shall be constructed in such a manner
as to direct light downward and away from abutting multifamily residential
development.

a

o

Full cut-offfixtures shall be provided. (New standard)

No wall pack lighting will be added on the multifamily (southern) side of the
building. (New Standard)

Maximum pole heights for parking lot lighting shall not exceed 20'within 100

feet of the southern boundary and shall not exceed 25'within the remainder of the
site. (New Standard)

Hours of Operation (New Standard):

Restricted to Monday through Saturday from 7 amto 7 pm. Closed on Sundays except
for deliveries.

Trash Receptacles (New Standard):

Dumpsters shall be enclosed in masonry enclosure with gates. Gates shall be metal panel

on steel frames.

a

a

o

215 Johnston Street, Rock Hill, South CarolinU29730 * 803.328.5858 .21.1þ



9233 South Memorial Drive
Conidor District Development Standards
Page 4 of3

Automotive Repair & Painting New Standard):

All maintenance, vehicle preparation, repair and painting operations shall take
place only inside the building.

In order to mitigate potential nuisance odors from the automotive painting
operations, all paint booth equipment shall be required to meet the National
Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) CFR 40: Chapter 1:

Subchapter C: Part 63 and shall be maintained in fully operational condition based

on manufacture's recommendations.

Doors along the southern side of the building, abutting the multifamily
development, shall be normally closed.

"Junked" cars will not be stored onsite for long periods. No wrecked, damaged or
inoperable vehicles will be stored outside onsite for longer than 30 consecutive

days.

Fencing (New Standard):

Portions of the parking lot may be secured with fencing and or gates for security
All gates shall be equþped with Knox boxes to allow access for the fre
department.

o

a

o

215 Johnston Street Rock Hill, South Carolnu 29730 * 803.328.5858 ffi.11



o¡mffi*!ffi

L.gôl Dæ6þtiM Zøî¡9 lnfmotlm
æ (coRtood Þs€l

MLcallon.ds Nots
cc¿o tY 'fr. 861 mE *m l@

rß ¡^Y roT * soN dr '4É
Û-m-5??-.s.¡) FN 0r@N6 G@r rftr & 

'2s22fr2'ãs,iÈ@È@, õ2d¿) {fr æ ñor m t ft ffi ffi Læaîd

s. HÉ ÉiæEn offi€Ð ffiEd 6fd$ ¡s,se sa

c w ÈÊtr ra{ u rrs sF s us q * Fum Èmcs F4
ffa RtrrÐ ÐT 0F r Ê fÀRt smÉ 6NR Æ nMÐ rc dÞ

c, ft effirwÐ Hm ffi þl !E üH flt lcw M
ffiRmê ft na i@LAmY R@PLA( ü^P ÂÛ M ûE sn 0Ê

u* 0ÁÞ t^Y, tdr.

H ffiG tS [0 €SRVA'G [W tr CUffi1Efff ¡0ñC ffi. €trN

r. r0 M fircq ftRÈ 6 rc €vuq ø PRæ@ sN* N SEI
ddÌ-s-v¡Y !8, oR {o æ*w0 Ev*{* oF REcsr sffi 6
gNM é4ftCM OR RæÆ

¿ fteßfloffiosM ç 5E!s ÀS AS0 NÆ NilP. #

A
aô

ß

EE--E-I

úr sE (1t ¡m oE (), REvfo ilr 6 fÁÉ faRr sqct ñm, aÑ

Ðme b nE on s toLs^ ruLsÀ æuNt, s1Àt s oK^HdÀ ¡ccmilo
rc * llMDÐ Þt^r No 43JÊ.

92nd Slrôot Souttl ,1
Çalnax

E re mæÉFÌftffiÞ Hm ffiÀNs 
^rorÁL6r@ 

s¡@P^ffiM ( ulsryß 4qqqg:tlqñrMÐ t ciltro ¡üÑRA€$¡d.s *rn ¡FÉ ffi^E Æ HNN'Ð f8tïfl"ffi:5nx¡Ì",$f1TãTäJ"*ü%RB?h$

OWNER: CARMAX AUTO SUPERSTORES, lNC.

.{
Rr¡Ê

oz
uí
&o
ú
Èl
o)

É

rt
z
=o

o
15

¡
s

r d ßÉ ml fl*il ¡No EASÌ ðr
tuBdd ÞMRû ÄÐ À id@ tut uruñ ilsN 6 m sF r

ù Þur 4!s. @REtr dxNr Âs
*óñ Nrdil, ßo $m xEREd rs lursNc s^* uMs $0R
dftFÉñGEPL^fNo.ÆeJ
22 oEb 6 omrüìd
Àiñ;- ñ ùi *m
Pur No 4ô3e fo fl. mÑ FÈùls)

Locotìon Mqp

ALTA/ACSM Land Title Survey
ond

Topograpldc Survey
of

Lot One (1), Block One {1),
Revlsed Plat of

State Farm Servlce Genter
Oty of Tulsa" Tul¡a County, Oklahoma

grmF¿t cdtlficotlon

srca@ îu il$RNd *mY
fiwÞ r nE[Ì, ñ

fl rs Þúf tr $ñ ffi ft httw @ilrc^L lÂui09 ß þm w É som s ffidm^rff
Fd ÞaÉsdÀ odñæ M t¡ùo eRrrcRs m tr sr E * durm

r1
çarfiax

L.9.nd

s (q6
1,|

Owì\ERi SUNCHASE PARINERS
S!nchase

cÂeE EÉtrsd *oEs¡[

¡¡RrcaM øn4 v LW

TUNAL Ñ6S €AqRT

t'J

æER PN O/ MN$il¡ER

trNFd@ 6dñ lox

sdrff*lÆ

s.dulc B-ll /'\
EÞph. \,J

;;d itu ÞÁr rle 
^ñD^ú 

oF 
^Mrsd 

¡y dt ,Nc, ftcøDEo
N d 4rr+ PAai

6qÐ rær Frdt s w Y

Ætudr ffi Noi 
^md 

str FFoÞm.

ffi ù md r2d Þú. r21: 
^sd*fft 

r0 Ææ PrP¡ LÉ r!c.
tu N rd {1!o Pü t4 P¡r1^L F*^* F
& tÃd rt*
êæ( ss Þ¡c ã?7. GL#ìm c*çNl

rN FÁWi tr qJHd^ {.M[ GAS CilÞNe
rM6 ,ñ .d ite. '^e æú p^nr¡t ru¡sr FEtrm ir Bd

INREffi ffTñI
¡&ÉkiaD*
Nrnc^ndr Plffiss.)

Éfi ¡wuc Hrtrv¡Y lN F vm 0F ilÊ sfÀE 6
ffwff¡ fiæ*oEÞ rN BOd r9g, PÀd v9, (siffi cdß1
ôß Nor ftr $ss ftPfir)

;d rô.ù F^É ft@m6 N sú 6m, ÞÀÉ
idã: ailo dREcÐ P^Fne REÉÆ RÊdDÐ t Bffi 17$ pÆ I
($rÉfr couMfir D6 Nol aFEr $Nr ænûr

aÀw ø tÊ 9ÀE d offiwa ls sf dr lN

iñ*i o? cflvrsffii N., Èar-1477, nEcsos l( ld ß!1
Þ¡GÈ Ìi @RÉu cffmr ooß Nol Æ ss PRæsRil)

seNl GctrÚ
ñ bù 67 PrcE ô?s ÞPt r¿ cdÞdY
ffim ñ rq s72, Þa€ 1¿€ SEffi ælvlilr ocs Nor
Amt ffic' reRt,)

rz *dT tr rûJo Fæl DnAñACE æilSl rÑ FA& 6 SÎÄE rÀRr
fuila autd6u rlsúnÁÍ€ @PANy trffiDÐ rñ 8ffi {!4, P^G
12ô. (WYm Wilr: ß SOn ffmEff,)

Nr N qÊ €- Ñæa 
^{0 

lAsr tr
d*.r ÞRætu 

^ilo ^ 
raoo ræ

$oH oñ PUT 60 (S€tr Cdudt Ás
lõÐ ÈiÉe 

^Eo 
$N HÊRE$ rs ÊuoNG m^q Lñs $oß

ôN fl. fac d ilÈ Fur ro &0.)
It ËftEnN ($Mtr

@ilI Â-. s FE .RæERP 0ffiE0 Hftff 's il3ß1 m PE
$w ÞÈmE)

d^Nr 6 €asill iN FAWR oF sr Ê
Fß TUÚI ÁUHæM fNSR¡ffi C*PAY RÊ{M'D ]N 8ffi E2'

tÉ PRoÞmn oscmEo
lñia À (Êk ñ Ba dsfim 

^ffids-, 
Ð,rd^Lr 1E

fiÀ{T ff Ê^3Ê61 atr ffi rñffi ÁNô €CRE$ 
^ro 

rm Pmn[N
ño urcuuR nmc 6 $ofr sERd,)

UñS FNtrSÀ LüD Sftff

*À! dhdù-.s.,M

I

a

\.
-Sr
.-
oa.



bt'ø

=9>ir

Ft

I

SITE CONCEPI DRAWNGS

TULSA COLLISION
CENTER

CIil OF TULSA
TUTSCOUÑY, OKÆM

AYER DESICN GROUP

R@k Hill. SC 29¡0
Phw: 603-128-5858

jÍ¡

&

:.;
Ø
G

{

.:

n

ì'. .

-i

./ -\

I
od

ii
!

I

rìi,,il i a..\:\,1{i .iL.:ù :Lt 1.;i.,t iili, ii.(:

$outh Mûr¡ror!1i lJrìyí

t

o

I
õ

i;¡t
r4
I'

:ü
9fl

ilrü

Ëäi

nq
g



ü 'br

I
L

,i¡
¡

I

$lq;

T'
lTt
!

I

Éol
ÉI o9¡ I

"å ?t F
¡Ê EH9-È=

s

ç

I'

¡iãi;*rwuãf!gË1..-= 
-.

*.---._\trttE /t- ^E ;:l l+l
f" .l*-(
| :::Ei-¡ llt -:er= T
1 ^ ll

\il\
L f;1I!li'**
-- ti.tFttÌñlN!,-rl,/
' Iil 2ori 

-

ñ

, , j'l

rlr )l

,,1''r¡

(":I

LLo-+l

tt

r r: ì r

{ ttr

(i it

i!;
É.

llJ 0
it

a

t:

i '-7

ri,

!lË':

'Ë
¡ì

rt iF
X

ffi ffi
G:J

l!
r¡¡

tì.'

[i--:.Ð
"r=
JL.

!, ': --r=l lr

t;-;,
-i*l

t*lr.l

.\î
[..--=j, \

,!?
,dl

Ô>=
-1L/



TMAPC Staff Report
October 7,zOLs
Liquor Store Spacing

Item: Review and provide a recommendation to the City Council regarding increasing the spacing

requirement between liquor stores in the Zoning Code, Title 42 T.R.O. Section L2L4.C.3.

A. Background
On July 16, 2015, the City Council voted to direct Planning Commission to provide a

recommendation regarding increasing the spacing requirement between liquor stores in the
Zoning Code. This agenda item was sponsored by District 1 Councilor Henderson. At the Council

committee meet¡ng, Councilor Henderson mentioned potential concerns over the concentration
of liquor stores and asked that the TMAPC look into the issues and provide a recommendation to
Council regarding if the current separation distance in the Zoning Code is adequate or should be

increased.

The current spacing requirement in the Zoning Code is found in Section !214.C.3

"Blood bonks, plasmo centers, day labor hiring centers, liquor stores, boil bond
offices (except when located within a CBD zoned district), ond pøwn shops shall be

spaced o minimum of 300 feet from each other. After July 7, 2007, the distance

between these uses shall be measured in o stroight line from the nearest perimeter
wall of the portion of the building of one opplicable use to the neorest perimeter
wall of the portion of the building of any other opplicable use. However, for any

such use which has been in operotion or has been issued a building permit for such

use on or before July L, 2007, the distance between these uses sholl be measured

in o stroight line from the nearest public entrance door of one applicable use to the

neorest public entronce door of ony other applicable use."

There are additional regulations regarding the distance separation between liquor stores (a.k.a

retail package stores) and schools and churches found in Oklahoma State Statutes, 37-518.3:

"lt sholl be unlawful for any mixed beveroge estoblishment, beer ond wine

estoblishment, or bottle club which has been licensed by the Alcoholic Beverage

Lows Enforcement Commission ond which hos as its moin purpose the selling or
serving of alcoholic beveroges for cons'umption on the premises, or retdil pockoge

store, to be locoted within three hundred (300) leet of ony public or private
school or church property primarily ond regularly used for worship services ond
religion octivities, however, a college or university locoted within an improvement
district created pursuont to Section 39-103.L of Title 11 of the Oklahomo Statutes
may wøive the three-hundred-foot requirement by providing written notice to the

establishment seeking the license and to the Alcoholic Beveroge Lows Enforcement
Commission."

TMAPC Staff Report
Liquor Store Spacing

L0.07.L5 30.1 T



B. Comparing Jurisdictions
TMAPC staff researched liquor store spacing requirements in other Oklahoma jurisdictions and

found that most of their Zoning Codes did not have specific spacing requirements between liquor
stores. Rather, most jurisdictions defer their liquor store spacing laws to the state of Oklahoma's

300 foot spacing requirement from a church or school.

Staff also researched several other jurisdictions outside of Oklahoma, including Kansas City,

Missouri. The Kansas City, Missouri Zoning Code has a cornplex and unique approach for liquor

store distribution and spacing. Their code states that two (2) liquor stores can be located within

census blocks with a population of 0-1,500; however, an additional liquor store can be licensed

as the population increases within the boundaries of the census block by another 1,500 people.

There is also a 300 foot spacing requirement from schools and churches.

Because of the differences in liquor laws acrossthe country, it is hard to directly compare many

of these jurisdictions with those in Oklahoma. For example, Missouri and most other states allow

liquor to be sold at retailers other than just liquor stores. Therefore, even though the liquor store

spacing may seem stringent in some instances, the opportunities to purchase liquor at other

locations are increased.

C. Liquors Store Density and Community Health
Health Departments across the country often consider the density of liquor stores as a factor in

assessing the health outcomes of a community. ln some instances, there are correlations

between high concentrations of liquor stores, high crime rates and poor health outcomes.

Therefore, several communities have studied density of liquor stores and their impact on the

health of their communities. For example, Baltimore, Maryland, has struggled with over one-

hundred non-conforming liquor stores located in some of its older traditional neighborhoods.

The Mayor and city health commissioner identified the numerous neighborhood liquor stores as

a contributing factor to crime and poor health in impoverished areas.

The Tulsa Health Department and INCOG collaboratively conducted an analysis for the City of
Tulsa (see attached report). Of the 65 liquor stores currently located within the City of Tulsa,

over half (81) of L34 census tracts currently do not contain a liquor store, 42 census tracts contain
only one liquor store, l-0 census tracts contain two and only one census tract contains three liquor
stores. Therefore, current liquor store density in the City of Tulsa is low, which most likely

contributes to the conclusions of the attached report, which state:

"lf there wos on association between liquor store density ond crime rotes or health
outcomes, we would expect to see high rates of crime ond mortolity, ond lower life
expectancy in south Tulso. This is not the cose..."

TMAPC Staff Report
Liquor Store Spacing

10.07.15 3o.z z



D. Staff Recommendation
Based on the above mentioned research and the analysis contained in the attached

report, staff recommends no change in the current liquor store spacing requirements in

the City of Tulsa Zoning Code.

TMAPC Staff Report
Liquor Store Spacing

10.07.15 3o-3 3



coG å¡Ð
TUTSA HEALTH

Department

Liquor Store Density, Crime Rates, and Health Outcomes Project

September 23,z0ts

This report wos created by the Tulsa Heølth Department Heolth Doto & Evaluotion Division ond INCOG.

Overview

The project aims to look at potential relationships between liquor store density, crime rates, and specific

health outcomes. lt also shows liquor store locations in relation to schools, churches, and parks to
determine where they fall within 1,000 feet of one of these properties. This information can be used to
make decisions regarding liquor store laws and how they may influence the health and/or crime rates

for City of Tulsa residents.

Methodology

Liquor store density was calculated as a rate per 100,000 population for each census tract in the City of
Tulsa. Liquor store addresses were obtained from the Oklahoma ABLE Commission. Please note that this

does not include all off-premise alcohol outlets (e.9. gas stations, grocery stores, etc.). Crime data was

obtained from Tulsa Police Department, and includes all crimes from2Ot2. Health outcome data was

obtained from the Tulsa Health Department for the years 20L1- - 20L3. Mortality data is shown as a rate

per 100,000 population. Each dot indicates a specified number of deaths (either 1 or 10, as stated by the

legend) as part of the mortality rate. For example , if AP code 74103 has an overall mortality rate of
1,720 deaths per 100,000 population, there are L72 dots in this ZIP code on the map. These dots are

randomly placed within the ZIP code and are not based on actual location of the individual who died.

American Community Survey 5-year estimates were used to determine rates.

Liquor store density and crime rates are provided at a census tract level. Health outcome data is at a ZIP

code level, ZIP codes were chosen for the health outcomes data because ZIP codes with less than five

indicator deaths over a time period cannot be shown due to confidentiality concerns.

Results

As shown in the following maps, the highest liquor store densities appear to be concentrated in south

and midtown Tulsa. High crime rates appear to be concentrated in census tracts in downtown Tulsa,

north Tulsa, and east Tulsa. High rates of mortality from all causes and homicide, as well as low life

expectancies, were concentrated in north Tulsa. Deaths from liver disease were lowest in south Tulsa.

Additionally, L2 percent of schools, eight percent of church properties, and seven percent of park

properties were within 1,000 feet of a liquor store. The largest occurrence of this for schools and

churches was in downtown and midtown Tulsa.

Conclusion

lf there was an association between liquor store density and crime rates or health outcomes, we

would except to see high rates of crime and mortality, and lower life expectancy in south Tulsa. This is

not the case. There may be other factors that influence alcohol-related health outcomes that are not

explored in this study. For example, gas stations that sell alcoholic beverages were not included in this

study. Different parts of the city of Tulsa may have different alcohol buying habits (gas station versus

liquor store) and that could potentially h¡ghlight different associations. There could also be varying

3ò.1



degrees of quantity or type of alcohol bought that could again contribute to different associations

between health outcomes and alcohol.

?þ.{



Map 1. Liquor Store Locations and the relationship to Schools, Churches, and Parks in the City of Tulsa

This map shows the location of each liquor store in the City of Tulsa with a 1,000 foot buffer to identify

areas where this overlaps with schools, churches, and/or parks. There are a total of 65 liquor stores in

the City of Tulsa. As shown in table L, 19 schools, 38 churches, and 16 parks fell within L,000 feet of a

liquor store. This accounted for L2 percent of all schools, 8 percent of all churches, and 7 percent of all

parks, Additionally, the largest number of liquor stores were within 1,000 feet of either schools or

churches in ZIP code 74133 (3 schools and 3 churches). Ihe lørgest number of liquor stores were

Iocøted withÍn 7,000 Íeet of schools, churches, or parks in the downtown/midtown Tulsa oreo. This

Íncludes more thon one ZIP code.

Map 2. Liquor Store Density and Crime Rates by Census Tract w¡th¡n the City of Tulsa

The striped census tracts indicate the top five liquor store densities (red) and top five crime rates (blue)

There is no overlop between these census tracts and no ossociotion between these two ìndicøtors.

Census tracts with high rates of crime appear to be concentrated in downtown Tulsa, north Tulsa, and

east Tulsa. ln contrast, the census tracts with the highest liquor store densities are in south Tulsa and

midtown Tulsa.

Map 3. Liquor Store Density and the Relationship to All Deaths by ZIP Code in the City of Tulsa

No consístent øssociøtion between deoths and líquor store density can be drawn, as illustroted by møp

3. High liquor store density in south Tulsa does not appear to be associated with a higher morality from

all causes. However, mortality from all causes is highest in the downtown Tulsa area. Liquor store

density is also higher than average in this area. Additionally, mortality from all causes is higher in north

Tulsa. There does not seem to be an increase in liquor store density in this area.

Map 4. Liquor Store Density and the Relationship to Deaths by Homicide by ZIP Code in the City of
Tulsa

Mortality rates from homicide are higher in north Tulsa. Again, there does not seem to be an increase in

liquor store density in this area. There wos no reported rdte oÍ homic¡de mortølity in the ZIP code that
includes the census tracts with the highest líquor store densities (74133). ln general, homicide deaths

are low and therefore it is difficult to determine a relationship between this indicator and liquor store

density. ln order to evaluate a potential relationship, it would be necessary to include a broader time

frame in order to calculate homicide death rates for more ZIP codes.

Map 5. Liquor Store Density and the Relationship to Deaths from Liver Disease by ZIP Code in the City

of Tulsa

Mortality rates from chronic liver disease and cirrhosis were low in areas that had high liquor store

densities. Similarly, areas with high deaths from chronic liver disease had low liquor store densities.

Therefore, no correlation can be drown between these two voriobles without considerotion of other

fadors.

Map 6. Liquor Store Density and the Relationship to Life Expectancy by ZIP Code in the C¡ty of Tulsa

Life expectancy is generally higher in south Tulsa and lower in north Tulsa. There does not oppear to be

an associotion between life expectoncy and alcohol outlet density.

3¿ ,þ



56th st N

46th st N

MAP 1:
Liquor Store Locations
and the relationship

to Schools, Churches,
and Parks in the

City of Tulsa

i4irc
\: tttai )

i"-'ìt!
L'- |¡!,#-"¿

36rh sr N

e:-!
l-.r,

Apache St

@

@@ö @ P¡ne St

Adm¡ral Pl

Ed¡son St @ @@g @
q 'l1th st

@ @ @ @

@

@ @ PE 21st St

oI
=ç
@

21st St

P d
ts
c
o i.-..-..¡!L"-i-l

31st St

@ I @ o

ul

o
N

st St

@@
41st StI @ o

u
c

N
N

o

ul

N

o

U
!
È

o

U
€
È
N

r@ 
@

J¡

@@
@

61st St
o

t!

@

o

U

tsÈ

o

UJ
!

o

@ @ö 71st St

o

trl

@
ð @

81st St

@

@

@

0 91st St

$,
-t

o

3
€

o

c
.9
l

o

!o
o-
ul

o
å
d

ooÈ

101st St

ril
O
*

&
t

Legend

C¡ty of Tulsa
Corporate Limits

1000 Ft buffer from
Liquor Store

Liquor Store
location

School property that
falls with¡n 1.000 ft bufier

Church property that
falls w¡th¡n 1,000 ft buffer

Park property that
falls with¡n 1,000 ft buffer

111th st

s

Date: 9/2312015
Data sources: Populat¡on ACS 200&2012 (C¡ty of Tulsa pop only)
Liquor Store lo€t¡ons - ABLE Commission
Schools&Parks-INCOG
Crjme - Tulsâ Police Department 2012, all cñmes
Churches - USA data sêt ESRI then vdfied based upon the
Tulsa County Assêssor data
Health outcomes 20'11-2013 data by zipcode

o

.9.
3o
J

o

õ
o
¿6
I

o

I

c
p
o
Ø

121st St

131st St

o
'-
o
Eo

!
É
ao
5

o
É
o

ño

o

u
c
N

Esri, HERE, Delorme, Mapmylndia, @ OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user community



TABLE 1. PROPERTIES THAT FALL WITHIN THE OOO FT BUFFER OF LIQUOR STORES

SCHOOL NAME
CASCIA HALL SCHOOL

CEDAR RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CELIA CLINTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

COLLEGIATE HALL CHARTER SCHOOL

DEBORAH BROWN COMMUNITY SCHOOL

MARQUETTE SCHOOL

MARSHALL ELEM ENTARY SCHOOL

MONTE CASSINO SCHOOL

ORAL ROBERTS UNIVERSITY

OSU CENTER FOR HEALTH SCIENCES

PATRICK HENRY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

REGENT PREPATORY SCHOOL

SAN MIGUEL SCHOOL

TULSA COMMUNITY COLLEGE METRO CAMPUS

TULSA TECHNOLOGY CTR (LEMLEY CAMPUS)

UNION HIGH SCHOOL

UNIVERSITY OF TULSA

UNIVERSITY SCHOOL

WRIGHT ELEM ENTARY SCHOOL

SCHOOL DISTRICT
Private

Union

Tulsa

Tulsa

Tulsa

Private

Tulsa

Private

Higher Education

Higher Education

Tulsa

Private

Private

Higher Education

Higher Education

Union

Higher Education

Private

Tulsa

ADDRESS

2520 S YORKTOWN

98].7 S MINGO ROAD

1740 N HARVARD AVE

].142 E 56TH STREET

111 EAST 1.ST ST

]-519 S QUINCY AVE

1.].42 E 56TH STREET

2206 S LEWIS AVE

7777 S LEWIS Ave

11-11 W r"7TH ST

3820 E 41ST STREET

8621 S Memorial Drive

2444 E Admiral Blvd

909 S BOSTON Ave

3420 S Memorial Drive

6636 S MINGO RD

800 S Tucker Dr

326 S College Ave

111.0 E 45TH PLACE

ZIP CODE
74!14
74133
74TT5

74t05
74L03

74L20
74105
7411,4

74136
74107

74t35
74133
74L10
74119

74!45
74133
74104

74104
74!05

v
Þ\

l-9 out of t62
schools (L2%)

scHooLs



CHURCH NAME
ASBURY UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

CALVARY BAPTIST CHURCH

CALVARY BIBLE CHURCH INC

CHRIST THE REDEEMER LUTHERAN CHURCH

CHURCH OF GOD

CHURCH OF HOLISTIC SCIENCE INC

COMMUNITY BAPTIST CHURCH

DAWSON GENERAL ASSEMBLY AND CHURCH OF THE FIRSTBORN

EASTLAND ASSEMBLY OF GOD CHURCH, INC

EASTLAND BAPTIST CHURCH

EASTWOOD BAPTIST CHURCH

FELLOWSHIP CONGREGATIONAL CHU RCH

FELLOWSHIP LUTHERAN CHURCH OF TULSA

GOOD SAMARITAN CHURCH THE

GOSPEL TABERNACLE CHURCH OF GOD IN CHRIST INC

GRACE APOSTOLIC TEMPLE INC.

IGLESIA DEL DIOS VIVO COLUMNA Y APOYO DE LA VERDAD LA LUZ DEL MUNDO

IN THE SPIRIT MINISTRIES

LIFELINE OUTREACH MINISTRIES

MEMORIAL DRIVE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH INC

NEW HOPE COMMUNITY CHURCH

NORTH CINCINNATI ASSEMBLY OF GOD CHURCH

OUTREACH MINISTRY OF LOVE CHURCH, INC

RANCH ACRES BAPTIST CHURCH

RED FORK BAPTIST CHURCH

ROBERTS, ORAL UNIVERSIW

SANDUSKY AVENUE CHRISTIAN CHURCH, INC

SHERIDAN AVENUE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

SOUTHEAST BAPTIST CHURCH INC

SOUTHPARK COMMUNITY CHURCH

SPRINGDALE BAPTIST CHURCH

SÏ FRANCIS XAVIER CHURCH

TEMPLE ISRAEL INCORP

THOMASCO LLC

TULSA DIOCESE ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH

WESLEY UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

WEST TULSA UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

WISDOM MINISTRIES INC

ADDRESS

6767 S MINGO RD E

7216 E ADMIRAL PL S

8555 E 91 ST S

2550 E 71 ST S

2\22W EDISON ST N

1401 E 15 ST S

2805 S GARNETT RD E

2465 N YALE AV E

1-231-0 E 2L ST S

1919 S 129 AV E

949S91AVE
29OO S HARVARD AV E

6727 S SHERIDAN RD E

222 E APACHE ST N

1.832 N LEWIS AV E

1010 E 56 5T N

1623 N MAPLEWOOD AV E

1O2O S GARNETT RD E

2708 N MARTIN LUTHER KING JR BV E

7903 E 15 ST S

1210 E 52 ST N

2930 S GARNETT RD E

12L7 E 50 PL N

31.43 SJAMESTOWN AV E

2821 W 40 ST S

7777 S LEWIS AV E

1.101 S SANDUSKY AV E

1621 N SHERIDAN RD E

1402 S MEMORIAL DR E

10811 E 41 ST S

1-511. N LEWIS AV E

2515E1STS
2004 E 22 PLS

4932 S 83 AV E

151.9 5 QUINCY AV E

2750 N MARTIN LUTHER KING JR BV E

1.923 S PHOENIX AV W

2748 E 15 ST S

ZIP CODE

74133
74tL5
74L33

74136
74127

74120

74129
74115
74129

74108
741!2
74!1,4

74133
74106
74tL0
74126
7411.5

74128
74106
74TT2

74106
74129
74126
74!35
74107

74L36
74rt2
74TT5

741-12

74146
741L0
74tO4

74II4
741.45

74120
74\06
74t07
74104tx

P
-.f¡

38 out of 494
properties

(8%)

CHURCHES



PARK NAME
Adams

Admiral Park

Brookwood

Carol Williams

Cherokee Hills Golf Course

Chittom/Clinton

Gary

Gunboat North
Jones Detention Pond

LaFortune Park & Golf Course

Metcalfe
Riggs

Shannon ll
Spingdale

Tulsa Baseball lnc.

Tulsa County Fairgrounds

JURISDICTION
Tulsa

Tulsa

Tulsa

Tulsa

Private

Tulsa

Tulsa

Tulsa

Tulsa

Tulsa County

Tulsa

Tulsa

lulsa

Tulsa

Tulsa

Tulsa County

ADDRESS
1627 N ATLANTA PL

29 N VICTOR AVE

4814 E 81ST STREET

702 S MINGO RD

3121 E QUEEN STREET

1-225 S GARY PLACE

1122 S FRANKFORT AVE

12OOS79THEAVE

970r. E 15TH ST S

9207 S 101ST STREET

10902 E 39TH PLACE

2223 E PINE STREET

4600 E 15ÏH STREET

ZIP CODE

t^l
P
d

16out ofZLg
properties (7%)

PARKS



56th st N

46th st N

MAP 2:
Liquor Store Density &

Crime Rates by
Census Tract

within the City of Tulsa

36rh St N

Apãche St

Pine St

Admiral Pl

Ed¡son St

11rh Sr

21 st St

oI
=-

3'1st St

o

ul
c
oo
N

st St

41st St

o

u

N
N

o

u

N

o

u
E
F

N

o

u
o
È
N

61st

o
sr<t!

o

u
E
ÈÈ

o

UI

€
o

71st St

o

ul
c

81st St

91 st st

o

B
Þ

o
ã
c
.9
l

o

!
o
oìu

o
à
'-
ooù

101st St

111th st

N

Ê

121st St

'131st St

o
ã'=
o
Eo

s

Dafe:912312015
Dáa sources: Populat¡on ACS 2008-2012 (City of Tulsa pop only)
Liquor Store loætions - ABLE Commission
Schools&Parks-INCOG
Crime - Tulsa Police Department 2012, all crimes
Churches - USA data set ESRI then verifìed based upon the
Tulsa County Assessor data
Health outcomes 2011-2013 data by zipæde

.9.
3
J

o

Þ
õ
¿õ
I

o

oã

c
op
o
Ø

ot
o

=

ú
c
6

I

¡

I

T

I

I

¡

T

I

t

I

T

I

I

a

I

t

¡I

T

I

¡

¡

I

t

I

I
t

I

I

T

21st Sto

z- 
IFJ?å013å'ö"'"'
Census tracts with

s li"ii?i, l]år 
¡q uor store

(per 1 00,000)

,r- C¡tY ofTulsa
:.-; Corporate Limits

I 15.6 - 33.4

I 35.7-s56

! oo.z - ss.o

I rzs.s-rto.+

¡ 0.0

Legend

Census Tracts (C¡ty of Tulsa part only) Census Tracts (C¡ty of Tulsa part only)

L¡quor store dens¡ty per 100,000 Cr¡me dens¡ty pêr 1 00,000

f] o.o - s,szs.z

ll]] a,sr o.o - r s,ozs.o

| 'ra,+zz.s-za,us.t

I se,or o.a - +o,oss.z

! s+,zsoe.+

Esr¡, HERE, DeLorme, Mapmylndia, @ OpenstreetMap contributors, and the GIS user community



Legend

,r1 CitY of Tulsa
:.-; Corporate Limits

Mortality rate (per 100,000) by Zip Gode

. All Deaths (all causes)

Census Tracts (City of Tulsa part only)
Liquor Store density per 100,000

1 Dot= 10

0.0

15.6 - 33.4

ffi ss.z-ss.o

! oo.z-os.o
llizt.s-'rzo.+

contributors, and the GIS user community

41st St

o

U
€
N
N

o

u
E
tso
N

o

u¡

o

$
6
N
N

51st St

o

ul
c
oo
N

o

'Adm¡ral Pl

Pine St

Liq uor.Store Density a ndrthe
relatiohShip to All Qeatlis

by Zip Code.infñe
.ri cíty ff tutsu

11rh st

2{ st

MAP 3:

36th Sr N

Agache St

46th st N

"'l

, Delorme, M

t¡

@

ul
È
F
F

81st St

71st St
@

9¡ slst

o

tl

o

l!
61st St!

¡.i

5bt¡r st t¡

r11rh s

E
t

d
t-

,

1

!ú
o

..ç

'.F

'l21st St

o
õ
o

o

.g
6

o
ã
ç
d
¿oI

o

.4.

=oJ

St131 st

4

o
à
d'c
oÀ

o

o
oì
U

21st St

'3
c
o
@

S

Dale: gl23t2}15 ,

Dáa souræs: Population ACS 2008-2012 (C¡ly
L¡quor Store loætions -ABLE Commiss¡on
Schools& Parks- INCOG
Crime - Tulsa Pol¡ce Department 2012, all crimes
Churches - USA data set ESRI then verìfied based upon the
Tulsa County Assessor data
Health outcomes 2011-2013 data by zipæde

f
E

N

pop



s

L

contr¡butors, and the GIS user community

Legend

,r-¡ CiÇ of Tulsa
!.-! Corporate Lim¡ts

Homicide Mortality rate (per 100,000) by Zip Code

EStoot=t
" Deaths by hom¡cide

Census Tracts (Gity of Tulsa part only)
Liquor Store density per 100,000

l-*-l o.o

[-__l rs.o-og.¿

ffi as.z-ss.o

! oo.z-os.o

)ess-'no.+

41st St

o

t!

ÈN

o

ul
E
tsoN

o

ul

ñ

o

Ìrl
c
N
N

51st St

o

ul
€ooN

(9

Adm¡ral Pl

P¡ne St

11th St

MAP 4:

36th st N

Apache St

46rh stN.

21st

dr
hÉ

Tu
Y-

L¡ eh

edo
t
n

C
SA

a
a

p
eD

ty

z

S

o

of

t
n

b

e
p

ty
e

D
h

d
c

s
cr

re
n

e

o
o

h

t

m
t

t
S

o
a

n

H

ro
re
Y

u

b

q

, Delorme, M

o

tll
c
N
ts

o

ul

@

61st St

o

ú
E

91st St

71st st

Slst Sl

56th St N

tttl I

I

a

{
J

.1

ì

¿

\

l2lst St

131st St

o

.9

o

e6
Io
I

o

.9

=oJ

Þú
ô

o
E'o

ooc
,ë

\

o

6

o
0-

o

oo
È
UJ

21st St

È
c
o

Dâta souræs: PopulationACS 200&2012 (City
Liquor Store lo€tions -ABLE Comm¡ssion
Schools& Parks- INCOG
Crime - Tulsa Pol¡ce Deparfnent 2012, 411 crimes
Churches - USA data set ESRI then velified based upon the
Tulsa County Assessor data
Health outcomes 2011-2013 data by z¡Þcode

Date:912312015

f



LÑ
Þ

I

contributors, and the GIS user communityo

Legend

,11 CitY of Tulsa
:.J Corporate Limits

Liver Desease Mortatily rate (per 100,000) by Zip Code

fItDot=1
. Deaths by liverd¡seases

Census Tracts (City of Tulsa part only)
L¡quor Store density per 100,000

llets-tzo.+

0.0

15.6 - 33.4

35.7 - 55.6

60.7 - 95.0

41st St

o

t¡l
Þ
tsN

o

u
E
tso
N

o

t!

N

o

u
E
6
NN

51st St

o

tll
E
ooN

Admiral Pl

Pine st

11th st

21st

MAP 5:

36th st N

Apache St

46th st N

is:
'&

Tuity
e

e

d

t

Co
S

d
h

p
a

t
n

S

a

z
ea

v
D
ty

b
f

S

o

o
S

t
ne

p
SE

D

a

h

c
e
S

e

S

r
n

e

o

h
D
t

t¡
S

r
a

n

e

r

V

o
re

u

L

q

Y

L

b

DeLorme,

o

Ul

ts
F

o

til

@

61st St

o

rt¡
E
o

91st St

'7ist st

81st St

St

I

A ,---

Ê

a

"tr

I

q

t.

t

c

¿

\

121st St

o

.4.

=oJ

Éo
oç_o

o

-9

!
o
È6
I

131st St

)

L
¿

{

9tfåo'a
È3UJù

21st

I
õ
@

Dala souræs: Population ACS 2008-2012 (Cif,f
Liquor Store ¡oætions - ABLE Commiss¡on
Schools& Parks- INCOG I

Health outcomes 2011-2013 data by

f

theupon

s

Date:9123120'15



u
I

user community

Legend

,J- C¡tYofTulsa
:--.: Corporate L¡m¡ts

Census Tracts (c¡ty of Tulsa part only)
Liquor store density pe|100,000

r 0.0

I 15.6 - 33.4

Life Expenctancy by Zip Gode

-.,-=-- 
*o o''u

'--- - 
68.00 to 72 99 Yrs

73.00 to 75.99 yrs

- . 76.00 to 77.99 yrs

za.oo to Bo;2yts

- 

H¡ghways

35.7 - 55.6

60.7 - 95.9

123.5- 170.4

I
I
I

OpenStreetMap contributors, and the

t

I

./

ä*"a

I

sl

II

Ir 
É,ç

T-f

rl

¡

¡

I

a

I

i¡

I

I

I

a

¿.f

¡

I

I

\

II

I

t

'I

I

Health outcomes 2011-2013 data by zipcode

only)popTulsaof

thenset
Police

data
Tulsa

USA
dataCrime

Churches

Dale 912312015

2012, all crimes
upon the

Tulsa County Assessor data





TMAPC Staff Report
October 7,z0ts
City of Tulsa Tax lncentive District Projects

Item for consideration: Resolutions finding four downtown projects within Tax lncentive

District Number One in conformance with the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan.

Background: ln Resolution No. 19509 published Feb.2L,2OL4, the City of Tulsa established the

Local Development Act Review Committee in accordance with the Local Development Act, 62

O.S. Supp. 1992, 5 85L et seq. The Local Development Act provides a significant economic

development tool for local governments. Cities and Counties are able to creative incentive

districts to stimulate economic activity which the City of Tulsa did by the creation of Tax

lncentive District No. 1 in 1993 (Amended L9971. This incentive, commonly referred to as an

abatement, provides for a full or partial exemption of ad valorem taxes to the owner on the

new investment made within the designated district for a period of 5 years, or 6 years (if

located within an enterprise zone). Per Title 62, this incentive is not available for retail

development or the retail portions of mixed use developments. Currently, the only approved

area for this incentive within the City of Tulsa is properties generally located in downtown

(inside the lnner Dispersal Loop). The value of the rehabilitation must be at least 50% of the

current market value of the building as contained on the most recent Tulsa County assessment

rolls. This incentive has been approved in the past for projects including the Mayo Hotel, Mayo

420 building, Atlas Life building, Ambassador Hotel, GreenArch (new residential), Coliseum

building, Hartford Commons (new residential) and the Palace building.

The Local Development Act requires that the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning Commission

(TMAPC) review proposed project plans, make recommendations, and certify to the City of

Tulsa as to the conformity of any proposed project plans to the City of Tulsa. The TMAPC

reviewed a total of eight downtown projects in 2OL4 and 2015 and found them to be in

conformance with the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan.

On September !7,20L5, the Local Development Act Review Committee voted to recommend to

the Tulsa City Council that the following four additional proposed projects be approved and

adopted:

o 400 S. Boston Avenue (400 S. Boston Building)
o 2LL W. 3'd Street (Hampton lnn & Suites)
o 522 S. Boston Avenue (The Meridia)
c 42O E. Archer Street (Woodland Park Associates)

City of Tulsa

Tax lncentive District Projects

t1_0.07.15

3l,l



Prior to submittal to City Council, the TMAPC is asked to review the proposed projects and

adopt resolutions stating that the proposed projects are in conformance with the adopted Tulsa

Comprehensive Plan.

Summary: The proposed projects are located in the Downtown land use designation in the
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan, described as:

"Downtown Tulsa is a unique area, the centerpiece of the city and region with the
highest intensity of uses. Many uses are attracted to the centralized location -
government entities, major employers, regional entertainment venues, unique
restaurants, specialty stores, nightclubs, cultural entertainment and hotels. Downtown
is a significant employment center. Downtown also is a unique and eclectic

neighborhood offering a special variety of housing for people who prefer to live in the

midst of the activity and amenities."

"Downtown Core is Tulsa's most intense regional center of commerce, housing, culture

and entertainment. lt is an urban environment of primarily high'density employment
and mixed-use residential uses, complemented by regional-scale entertainment,
conference, tourism and educational institutions. Downtown core is primarily a

pedestrian-oriented area with generous sidewalks shaded by trees, in-town parks, open

space, and plazas. The area is a regional transit hub. New and refurbished buildings

enhance the pedestrian realm with ground-floor windows and storefronts that enliven

the street. To support downtown's lively and walkable urban character, automobile
parking ideally is located on-street and in structured garages, rather than in surface
parking lots."

The 400 S. Boston Building currently contains 63,991 square feet of vacant office space. This

projects includes conversion of that space into 61,541 square feet of boutique hotel (90 rooms)

and 2,450 square feet of renovated commercial retail space on the first floor for a restaurant.

The Hampton lnn & Suites project will be a new 85,496 square feet building with 9 stories and

125 rooms.

The Meridia is an existing building downtown that will convert 140,000 square feet into

104,000 square feet of apartments and 9,100 square feet of renovated commercial space on

the first floor. There will be a total of 7O residential units, with a majority having patio

balconies.

The Woodland Park Associates project is a new mixed use building - consisting of 203 units, a

S-story parking garage and 13,000 square feet of commercial retail on the ground floor.

All of these projects will contribute to the variety of housing/mixed use opportunities and

pedestrian nature of Downtown, as described above. Two of these projects involve the reuse

and rehabilitation of existing underutilized buildings. The projects support the Downtown land

L0.07.15 City of Tulsa 2

Tax lncentive District Projects

3t.2



use designation, as well as multiple goals in the Land Use, Economic Development and Housing

sections of the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan and are also in conformance with the Downtown

Area Master Plan. The addition of residential units and hotel rooms downtown will contribute

to the vitality of the downtown beyond the hours of Monday-Friday 8:00 am-5:00 pm.

Staff recommendation: Staff recommends thot TMAPC adopt the resolutions finding the four
projects within Tax lncentive District Number One in conformance with the Tulsa Comprehensive

PIan.

City of Tulsa

Tax lncentive District Projects
10.07.15 3

3t.3



400 S Boston Building

a s

¡tô

SF

Appr¡cRlrr: 400 S. Bosroru, LLC

PnoprRrv LocRrortr: 400 S Boston Ave

NRRRRTv¡ DEscRrpro¡r: Colrrv¡Rsloru or 63,991- sQunnr

FEET oF vACANT oFFrcE spAcE tN DowNTowru Tu$R's
Drco DISTnICT INTo 6T,54T SQUARE FEET BOUTIQUE

HorEL, elus 2,450 seuARE FEET oF RENovATED

COMMERCIAL RETAIL SPACE ON FIRST FLOOR FOR

RESTAURANT. THr nor¡l wrLL HAVE 90 noovls.

63,991sF REsTDENTAL, 2,450 sF CoMve ncrnr/Rernt

Tor¡l PRo.lecr Cosr: SL6,810,000.

| ruO S Boston - 400 S Boston Ave

3¡bdvà¡on:Tl¡3€- ùþhd1ffi
LEg¡t r€û gto & Nã 9'i8 Eð LT I BLJ( lI'.
€ÌÞN 0t,lo\¡rrt{sHlP 19, FÁ}¡(ìE 12

TulSa

€¡t ôtE- l¡lúrora dfÞñ68 Þ.lpñai
stl&12019

A Ì\k*v Kind of fne4ry-

a-'l

Existing

Values

Estimated

Values

Upon

Completion

Taxable s670,900 s9,600,000

Annual Ad

Valorem
S9,g3t.so s140,680.32

Abatement: s140,680.32 - ($9,991.50 +

Retail lncrease of 2,872.22) =

5L27,97 6.59 @ 6 yêârS = 5767,859.56

Scr¡¡RRro

Â

u.#



One PlaCe InVgStmgntS fHampton rnn & Suites)

6

ã\ò

é
"r^

o

tè

AppucRrur: Orur Puc¡ lruvrsrv¡rur, LLC

PnopeRry LocRrorrr: 2LL W 3'd Street

NRNRRTIVE D¡SCNIPTIOru: THIS PROJECT IS A NEW

CONSTRUCTION OF A NATIONALLY BRANDED,

HAMPTON INN & SUITES. THE BUILDING WILL BE

9 STORIES AND FEATURE 125 ROOMS. THE NEW

BUILDING WILL BE 85,496 SF. THE HOTEL WILL BE

MANAGED BY PROMISE HOTELS.

85,496 SF CoMMERcIAL oNLY

TorRl PRo:¡cr Cosr: 5I4,224,3L9.

[---l On. Placs lnvestments

ãiòdvti;, r,/i;'-.tþä¡-r;trir' - - - - - - - - - - - - -:

!€g.!: Llae E $ V¡C ÀLIEYÀÐJ Ol¡ W 3LK lotj
5E_ çLS¡,¡-S1.-Þ{-r!9tre _r9, E tlgE _1A _ " - - - - -l

ct o!T* - t ?daolÈa d¿6nñþ ävaDpñ!ñ
&qÉl:015

æþJ$ß

Existing

Values

Estimated

Values Upon

Completion

Taxable Sso6,ooo.oo 5L4,2z4,3rg.oo

Sz,+ts.og Si-58,704.99
Annual Ad

Valorem

Abatement: $158,204.99 - s7,415.03 =

s1-51,289.96 @ 6 !êâfs = s907,739.76

Scrrunnro

3t.f



The Meridia

\

-1

'iL
Þ

!
-¿-ñ

l!

li

¡l
.l

..14F:-*- _. -.-.-
- rF-'5*-----

i,'

a

6$\

dü¡

l--l f¡e Meridia - 522 S Boston Ave

s¡¡bdY¡hn; Tdsâ- Oþkrd Tø.
trg.t SS¡ Ll 3 & ALL LT 4 gtÍ I ,18

s€c1ÞN 01. fowilSffrP 19. ¡AHCE 1?

AppucRlrtt: THe MEnlorn, LLC

PRopERTy LocRro¡t: 5225 Boston Ave

NRRRRIvT DescRlplolrl: TH¡ MrRtotA BUtLDtNG wlLL BE

CoNVERTED To 70 RESIDENTIAL UNITS WITH A MAJORITY

HAVTNG pATto BALCoNTES. THE PRoJEcr wtLL coNVERT

140,000 seuARE FEET rNTo 1-04,000 SQUARE FEET oF

APARTMENTS, PLUS 9,100 SQUARE FEET OF RENOVATED

COMMERCIAL SPACE ON THE FIRST FLOOR.

104,000 sF REsTDENïAL, 9,100 sF Covvl¡ncl¡t-/Rernll

Tornl Pno.lrcr Cosr: s14,000,000.

Existing

Values

Estimated

Values

Upon

Completion

S12,2oo,oooTaxable S735,400

Annual Ad

Valorem
51o,776.70 Stlg,lgt.2q

Abatement : 5t7 8,7 8L.24 - (5LO,77 6.7 O +

Retail lncrease of 1-4,384.81) =

S153,619.73 @ 6 yêârs = 592L,7L8.38

Scr¡lRn¡o

Trlsä
A l.¡erv Kindof fnergiz.

A
UF

?.þ



I
¡ffiæm

t&tæcm

uffiEW n

ffioFt

lltffiEwm

P^l¡Iñffi

àê

ê--ê
@'___-

&TøMBæ

rugre
MqHæ
ffitrre
ffiry^ü
É'mFæ

\@
@
@ ø!

Os Epa. g

ò #: Ê

õ &59å

E ËgFi

HWru
flrytryu
Gffi -+Þ--

mm
ffi

MWlrc

.^,

o-
w

T @-l

@

'\, [r
rÀ

ltffilßü

muFt

ffiGÞ

+

rñ

o'Y

IEE
DOCUilEfft
rræotFlÊlÊ

!Q!qIlßËm
coltst¡ijcTu{,

stlÞhtc,0R
PÊM¡fTNNG

dÞhM

EtrtrT

03.20.2015

&1 ffi LætLtÉ1tÊ

æË*M&ñürT

PR.AAI N6 ABBREVI ATION3

70Yo Design Review Documents

g

ì
I
3

t
!
R

l@¡.elæ

vrmæ¡drE

PRAAIN6 SHEET iNPËX
ARCHITECTURAL
CS COVERSHEEI
Al.0
At,l
A1.2
A2.0
A2.l
¡'2.2
A2.3
42.4
M.5
A3.r
A3.2
A3.3
43.,1
A,1.0
A4.l
A1.2
4,f.3

PROJECT TEAM

A5.O PARNTÞN TYPES

A5.I DOORÍYPES &SCHËDULES
A5.2 WINDOW TYPES & DETAIIJ
Aó.I ELEVAIIONS
Aó,2 WALLSECIION/DETAIL
SIRUCÍURAL
S¡ GENERAL NOIES ANÞ DETAIIS
52 FIRST FLOOR PLAN SIRUCTURAI
s3 TYPTcAL FLooR PLAN srnucruirt
57 SIRUCIURAL DEIAILS

AND

P0.t

NOTES PTAN

HVACPTAN Pl

LEGEND
NOIES

PI,AN
FIRST PTAN

PLUMBING PtAN
THIRD PLUMBING PLAN

FTOOR PLUMBING

HVAC DEIAILS
HVAC SCHEÞULES

HVAC CONTROLS
LEGEND

El.0
El.t
Ê1.2
E t.3
El.4

u\
ì-
-.,

...srE 4^N rFñÀrd Æ ã rËÞ
æM ffiIW ÞAEÞ OId'
^þ 

raæwNËtr.4*9*Æ,
BASEMENT & iSt FLR. CODE PLAN
2Nd & 3fd FLOOR CODE PIAN
4Ih - 9th FLOOR CODE PLAN
BASEMENI PLAN
lst FLOOR PLAN
2nd FLOOR PLAN
3rd TLOOR PLAN
4Th - 9Ih FLOOR PLANS

ROOF PTAN
lst FLOOR REFLËCIED CÊlLlNG PL^N

Pr.0
Pt.l
P1.2
Pr.3
P1.4

Pt.5
P2.0
P2.1
P2.2

2nd FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN Ml
3Td FLOOR REFLECTED CEIUNG PLAN MI
4Ih. 

'Ih 
FTOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN MI

ENLARGED PLANS, ELEVATIONS & DEIAILS MI
ENLARGED PLANS - UNIT A AND UNIT C MI
ENTARGED PLANS - UNITS B, Þ, F & G MI

.0

.l

.2

.3

.1

GENERAL NOTES

UGHNNG
FLOOR

ìo
o

E=
Ëo *gEÈ

-9oê ?

EËË å

3RD
PLAN
PLAN

PLAN
Fl,o
82.'l
82.2
82.3
82.1
82.5
E3.0
E4.0

tsT
PTAN
PI-,A.N

2ND
3RD

PTAN
PI-AN

HVAC

HVAC PLAN
PIAN

PLAN

PLUMBING PLAN
PLUMBING DETAILS

PLUMBING SCHEDULES

FLOOR PIAN
POWER

RISER

PTANS
PIANS

IHIRÞ E!ÍE5X

OWNER
RIVER CITY DEVELOPMENT
427 South Boston, Suile 9l 5
lulso, Oldohomo 7¿l¡03
phone: (9181 58,f-0331
M.rcdlulso.com

ARCHIÍECT
SQD ARCHITECTS

972ó E 42nd Sfeet, Suile 212
fulso. OK Zll4ó
phone: (9181 877-03æ
w.sqdorchilects.com

MECHANICAUELECIRICAL
ENGINEERS

Godfrey Engineering. LLC
fuls, OK 7414ó
phone: (918) 521*6óó9
w.dchord_godrey@cox.net

ETECIRICAI- PANEL

GENERAT CONÍRACTOR
MANHATTAN CONSTRUCTION GROUP
5ó01 South l22nd Eosl Avenue
Tulso, OK 7,114ó
phone: 19l8) 58$ó900
M.monhÕttonconstrucäongroup.com

ENLARGED PLANS- UNIT H & I

HVAC PLAN
HVAC RßERS

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
WALLACE ENGINEERING
200 E Molhew Brody sl.
Tulso, OK 74'103
phone: (9181 584-5858
w.wollocesc.com

EXISTIN6 4ILDIN6

522 9, @31At AÆ.
flL5A, AK 14tO3

éTH greET cs



WOOdland Pafk ASSOCiate S (r'o,*er rhorco Bulding)

û0 Èt

Nrcltst

q

Â&cnE8 STREELËLEV^fl9ìL
*wa

l-*--l Woodland Parl(Assoc flhorco)
Sundrär: Tû. - O.rCindTüt
L.{d: lls t t e ¿lr3? L192 ß 5¿ \¿qcÂLLËYgEe
sËcrÊN 0r. Ttrr/fl sHF 19. RÀì€€ r¡

MV!rc LT r TH S1 32 W20 Nl32 Ê20 FOS SUi -Ê¿.

cì ot14 - rtlúroaè t E@ñø€ *vaDpñad
tog12015

TrlSä
A Nle\,v Kindof fnergr-

3t -8

Appr-rcRNr: Wooor-Rlrt o PRRr Assoclnr¡s

Pnop¡Rw Locmoru: 42O E Archer Street

NRRRaTIV¡ DESCRIPTION: NrW CONSTRUCTION OF AN

ApARTMENT coMpLEX coNstslNG or 203 MARKET-RATE

uNtrs, 5 sroRy STRUCTURED IARKING, AND vARtous

AMENITIES SUCH AS CLUB LOUNGE AND ROOFTOP POOL.

PRotrcr wrLL ALSo TNCLUDE 1-3,000 seuARE FEET

COMMERCIAL RETAIL SPACE ON GROUND FLOOR.

197,47 6 st RES| DENTTAL, 13,326 sr Covr vrRcrn/Rrrnt I

TorRl PRoJECT Cosr: S40, 129,000.

Existing

Values

Estimated

Values

Upon

Completion

Taxable s3,ooo,ooo S3o,879,ooo

543,962.60 s452,5O7.O4
Annual Ad

Valorem

Abatement: 5452,507 .04 - (543,9 62.60 +

Retail lncrease of 25,498.05) =

5383,046.39 @ 6 vêârs = 52,298,278.34

Scrrunnro

åw



MEMORANDUM

TO: Troy Wilborn

FROM: Susan Miller

DATE: 10-07-15

SUBJECT: AC-137 Refund request for Alternative Landscape Compliance

The Accounting Department is authorized to issue a wanant to refund_ $150.00 .by
direction of theÏulsâ Metropolitan Area Planning Commission for fees on the following
application:

Applicant:

Address:

Carland Group,
RE: Cherokee Meadows
11032 Quail Creek Rd. #108
Oklahoma City, OK 73120

Amount: $150.00

Reason for Refund: Applicant withdrew this application before processing and has
requested a refund.

Thank you for your attention to this matter

Manager, Land Development Services

I

Receipt Nos.: 227442
Deposit No.: T-2413

32




